BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
501 Crescent Way, P.O. Box 3520
Anaheim, California 92803-3520
www.auhsd.us

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Date: January 13, 2012

To: Anna L. Piercy, P.O. Box 3520, Anaheim, CA 92803-3520
Jan Harp Domene, P.O. Box 3520, Anaheim, CA 92803-3520
Brian O'Neal, P.O. Box 3520, Anaheim, CA 92803-3520
Katherine H. Smith, P.O. Box 3520, Anaheim, CA 92803-3520
Jordan Brandman, P.O. Box 3520, Anaheim, CA 92803-3520

Orange County Register, 1771 S. Lewis, Anaheim, CA 92805
Anaheim Bulletin, 1771 S. Lewis, Anaheim, CA 92805

News Enterprise, P.O. Box 1010, Los Alamitos, CA 90720
Los Angeles Times, 1375 Sunflower, Costa Mesa, CA 92626
Event News, 9559 Valley View Street, Cypress, CA 90630
Excelsior, 523 N. Grand Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701

You are hereby notified that a regular meeting of the
Board of Trustees of the Anaheim Union High School District
is called for
Thursday, the 19" day of January 2012
in the District Board Room, 501 Crescent Way, Anaheim, California

Closed Session-3:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting-6:00 p.m.
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ET'zabethI Novack, Ph.D.
Superintendent



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
501 Crescent Way, P.O. Box 3520, Anaheim, California 92803-3520, www.auhsd.us

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Agenda
Thursday, January 19, 2012
Closed Session-3:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting-6:00 p.m.

Some items on the agenda of the Board of Trustees’ meeting include exhibits of supportive
and/or background information. These items may be inspected in the superintendent’s office of
the Anaheim Union High School District, at 501 Crescent Way in Anaheim, California. The office

is open from 7:45 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, and is closed for most of the

federal and local holidays. These materials are also posted with the meeting agenda on the
District website, www.auhsd.us, at the same time that they are distributed to the
Board of Trustees.

Meetings are recorded for use in the official minutes.

1. CALL TO ORDER-ROLL CALL ACTION ITEM
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS INFORMATION ITEM

This is an opportunity for community members to address the Board of Trustees on closed session
agenda items only. Persons wishing to address the Board of Trustees should complete a speaker
request form, available on the information table, at the back of the room, and submit it to the
executive assistant prior to the meeting. Each speaker is limited to a maximum of five minutes;
each topic or item is limited to a total of 20 minutes. Board Members cannot immediately respond
to public comments, as stated on the speaker request form.

4, CLOSED SESSION ACTION/INFORMATION ITEM
The Board of Trustees will meet in Closed Session for the following purposes:

4.1 To consider matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8: Conference with
property negotiators Dr. Novack, Dr. Sevillano, Mrs. Poore, and Mr. Lee-Sung, regarding
property located between Ohio Street and Illinois Street on the north side of Lincoln
Avenue, Anaheim, California.

4.2 To consider matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: Conference with labor
negotiators Dr. Novack, Dr. Sevillano, Mrs. Poore, and Mr. Lee-Sung regarding negotiations
and contracts with the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
(AFSCME), Anaheim Personnel and Guidance Association (APGA), Anaheim Secondary
Teachers Association (ASTA), and California School Employees Association (CSEA).

4.3 To consider matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public employee
discipline/dismissal/release.

4.4 To consider matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public employee
discipline/dismissal/release, HR-2011-12-07. [CONFIDENTIAL EXHIBIT]
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4.5 To consider matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (a): Conference with
legal counsel, existing litigation regarding AAA Case Nos. 7230076610 and 7330029910.
[CONFIDENTIAL EXHIBIT]
4.6 To consider matters pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (a): Conference with
legal counsel, existing litigation regarding OAH Case No. 201 1061152,
4.7 To consider matters pursuant to Education Code Section 48918: Expulsion of students
11-27, 11-28, 11-29, 11-30, 11-31, 11-33, 11-34, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-38, 11-39,
11-40, 11-41, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 11-45, 11-46, 11-47, 11-48, and 11-49.
4.8 To consider matters pursuant to Education Code Section 48918: Readmission of student
08-140.
5. RECONVENE MEETING, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, AND MOMENT INFORMATION ITEM
OF SILENCE
5.1 Reconvene Meeting
The Board of Trustees will reconvene into open session.
5.2 Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
Ben Carpenter, Cypress High School principal, will lead the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
of the United States of America and the moment of silence.
6. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS INFORMATION ITEM
7. REPORTS INFORMATION ITEM
7.1 Closed Session
The clerk of the Board of Trustees will report actions taken during closed session.
7.2 Principal’s Report
Dr. Carpenter will present a report on Cypress High School.
7.3 ASCPTA Report
Cindy Mendoza, ASCPTA president, will report on activities throughout the District.
7.4 Reports of Associations
Officers present from the District’'s employee associations, will be invited to address the
Board of Trustees.
7.5 Student Representative’s Report

John Yergler, student representative to the Board of Trustees, will report on school activities
throughout the District.
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7.6 District Update

Public Information Officer Pat Karlak, will present highlights on events throughout the
District.

8. PRESENTATIONS INFORMATION ITEM

8.1 Recognition

The Board of Trustees will honor Jordan Brandman for his service as Board president from
December 2010 through December 2011.

8.2 California State University, Fullerton, President Milton Gordan

The Board of Trustees will honor President Milton Gordan for 21 years of service at
California State University, Fullerton.

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS, OPEN SESSION ITEMS INFORMATION ITEM

Opportunities for public comments occur at the beginning of each agenda item and at this time for
items not on the agenda. Persons wishing to address the Board of Trustees should complete a
speaker request form, available on the information table, at the back of the room, and submit it to
the executive assistant prior to the meeting. Each speaker is limited to a maximum of five minutes;
each topic or item is limited to a total of 20 minutes. Board Members cannot immediately respond
to public comments, as stated on the speaker request form.

10. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
10.1 Leadership Institute Cohort Introductions INFORMATION ITEM

The District is committed to growing, developing, and supporting employees who are
interested in pursuing career development in leadership. Therefore, the Leadership Institute
was created this year to provide this opportunity. The participants will experience a wide
variety of coursework over the next two school years and will complete a practical field
project in the second year. There were over 32 teachers and counselors who went through
the application process, which included a letter of recommendation, essay writing responses,
and a personal interview. We are pleased that our first Leadership Institute Cohort includes
22 outstanding educators with a wealth of diverse backgrounds and experiences from high
schools and junior high schools across the District. Their participation in the program will
enhance their leadership abilities and will benefit our students and the District for many years
to come. The Leadership Institute Cohort will be introduced to the Board of Trustees.

Amanda Bean Dan Kleinschrodt
Leslie Benjamin Louie LeMonnier
Jennifer Brown Janet Low

Esther Cho Kathie Maier
Renee Citlau Mary Park

Karen Clark Yamamoto Mike Pooley
Jason Dinkle Jeremy Sell
Cristina Garcia-Pittman Tommy Sibley
Joseph Gonzalez Raquel Solorzano
Amber Houston Kortney Tambara
Daniel Klatzker Hilda Vazquez-Diaz
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10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Recommendation:

Although this is an information item only, requiring no formal action by the Board, it is
recommended that the Board of Trustees welcome the Leadership Institute Cohort
members.

Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-02, National School Counseling Week ACTION ITEM
(Roll Call Vote)

The Board of Trustees is requested to adopt Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-02 declaring the
week of February 6, 2012, through February 10, 2012, as National School Counseling Week
throughout the Anaheim Union High School District. [EXHIBIT A]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-02, by a
roll call vote.

Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-03, Economic Uncertainty ACTION ITEM
(Roll Call Vote)

The Board of Trustees is requested to adopt Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-03 due to the
anticipated adverse financial conditions of the State and the impact on the District budget.
The resolution states that the District reserves the right to negotiate with the collective
bargaining employee associations, a reduction in salary and/or furloughs that correspond to
a reduction in salary for the upcoming 2012-13 fiscal year. [EXHIBIT B]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-03, by a
roll call vote.

Resolution No. 2011/12-E-05, Career and Technical Education ACTION ITEM
Month (Roll Call Vote)

The Board of Trustees is requested to adopt Resolution No. 2011/12-E-05 for Career and
Technical Education Month. The adoption of the resolution provides an opportunity to inform
parents, guardians, and communities of the efforts that the District is taking to promote
career and technical education. [EXHIBIT C]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution No. 2011/12-E-05, by a roll
call vote.

Resolution No. 2011/12-B-13, Authorization to Complete ACTION ITEM
the Final Implementation of the District’s 2012 School Facility

Bridge Restructuring Program (Roll Call Vote)

At the November 3, 2011, Board meeting, the District’s Board of Trustees (the “District
Board”) adopted Resolution No. 2011/12-B-04 approving the: 1) draft forms of the primary
financial documents; 2) planned financial parameters; and 3) primary remaining activities
needed to complete the development phase of the District’s 2012 School Facility Bridge
Restructuring Program (the “2012 Bridge Restructuring Program”). A similar resolution was
also adopted by the District Board members acting in their respective capacities as the
Corporation Board of Directors (the "Corporation Board”) of the Anaheim Union High School
District Facilities Corporation (the “Corporation”).
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10.6

10.7

The 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program will replace (payoff) the District’'s 1999 School
Facility Bridge Funding Program (the "1999 Bridge Program”). The replacement of the 1999
Bridge Program with the implementation of the 2012 Bridge Funding Program will enable
the District to: a) continue to benefit from the very low short term interest rates (2.11% to
date) available under the original 1999 Bridge Program’s adjustable-rate/multimode
structure; b) increase the multimode payment options that the District can periodically
select from; and 3) defer the District’s payments for up to three years.

Subsequent to the November 3, 2011, Board meeting, the District’s staff and its Funding
Team have completed the preparation of the substantially final forms of the 2012 Bridge
Restructuring Program’s primary financial documents for final approval by the District and
Corporation Boards. The resolution: a) approves the substantially final forms of the
financing documents; b) authorizes the maximum financial parameters; ¢) authorizes the
activities required of the District staff and its funding team members to complete the
implementation; and d) designates the individuals listed below to execute any and all
required documents associated with the final implementation of the 2012 Bridge
Restructuring Program. Adoption of this resolution replaces the November resolution.

The exhibit includes a summary of the primary financing documents, financial parameters,
and the primary implementation activities being authorized under this resolution.
Additionally, the substantially final forms of the financing documents are available for review
in the Board of Trustees’ Office. Representatives from the District’s program team will also
be in attendance to answer District Board members’ questions. [EXHIBIT D]

Elizabeth I. Novack, Superintendent
Dianne Poore, Assistant Superintendent, Business

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution No. 2011/12-B-13, by a roll
call vote.

2010-11 Audited Annual Financial Report ACTION ITEM

The Board of Trustees is requested to accept the audited annual financial report for the
2010-11 fiscal year. In accordance with Education Code Section 41020.3, by January 31 of
each year, the governing body of each local education agency shall review, at a public
meeting, the annual audit for the prior year. This review shall be placed on the Board
agenda pursuant to Education Code Section 35145. The District’s audit was performed by
the audit firm of Vavrinek, Trine, Day and Co., LLP. [EXHIBIT E]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the audited report.

Memorandums of Understanding ACTION ITEM

10.7.1 The Gary Center

The Board of Trustees is requested to approve the memorandum of understanding
(MOU) with The Gary Center, which will provide a continuum of school-based
services to our schools. The Gary Center will work with students identified by site
administrators as having difficulty accessing the core curriculum as a result of
behavioral issues. The continuums of services are free of charge and include
substance abuse counseling and family intervention services. The MOU will
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10.8

10.9

commence on January 23, 2012, and will continue until either party provides a 30-
day notice to the other party stating that services will terminate. Services will be
provided at no cost to the District. [EXHIBIT F]

10.7.2 Children’s Bureau

The Board of Trustees is requested to approve the memorandum of understanding
(MOU) with Children’s Bureau, which will provide family health and social services to
District students. Through a District referral process, identified students will access
Children’s Bureau services at the Anaheim Harbor Family Resource Center. The MOU
will commence upon Board approval, and will continue until either party provides a
30-day notice to the other party stating that services will terminate. Services will be
provided at no cost to the District. This MOU will be signed following the approval by
the AUHSD Board of Trustees. [EXHIBIT G]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the memorandums of understanding.

Educational Consulting Agreement, Disciplina Positiva ACTION ITEM

The Board of Trustees is requested to approve the educational consulting agreement with
Disciplina Positiva. Disciplina Positiva will provide a comprehensive six-session training
program for parents, designed to promote the development of positive communication
between parents and their adolescent children and to facilitate a connection between the
family, the community, and the school. Workshops are taught in Spanish and English, by
experienced bilingual facilitators. The program’s content will be tailored to the specific needs
of the school and will include: criteria for effective home discipline, maximizing the potential
of adolescents, and understanding adolescent behavior. Services will be provided January
20, 2012, through March 13, 2012, at a cost not to exceed $3,000. (Title I funds)
[EXHIBIT H]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the educational consulting
agreement.

Revised Local Educational Agency Plan ACTION ITEM

The Board of Trustees is requested to approve the revised Local Educational Agency Plan
(LEA Plan). As a result of the Anaheim Union High School District’s identification into No
Child Left Behind (NCLB) Corrective Action, a new LEA Plan was submitted to the California
Department of Education (CDE) on June 30, 2011. CDE responded with recommendations to
revise the plan, including the addition of District Assistance and Intervention Team (DAIT)
recommendations.

The LEA Plan describes the actions the Anaheim Union High School District will take to
guarantee that certain programmatic requirements are met, including student academic
services designed to increase student achievement, services required for the NCLB Program
Improvement, and the coordination of categorical programs. Additionally, the LEA Plan
summarizes assessment data and District goals, which are aligned with school goals and
activities and categorical expenditures, as described in each school’s Single Plan for Student
Achievement (SPSA). The revised plan must be approved by the local governing board and
posted on the District website. The revised plan, if approved, will be in effect from January
19, 2012, through June 30, 2014, [EXHIBIT I]
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10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Local Educational Agency Plan.

Title III Action Plan ACTION ITEM

The Title III Action Plan, an addendum to the LEA Plan, is a requirement for school districts
that have failed to meet Title 111 Annual Measurable Academic Objectives (AMAQs) for two
or four consecutive years, in accordance with the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA) Act of 2001, also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB). The Anaheim Union High
School District is in year four of Title III Program Improvement and has been required to
involve a stakeholder group in the collaborative process of developing a plan that describes
an aligned curriculum, program, and method of instruction for English learners to address
the achievement gap, and meet AMAOSs.

The Title III Action Plan must be approved by the local governing board and submitted to
the California Department of Education (CDE), by January 23, 2012. The Title III Action
Plan, if approved, will be in effect from January 23, 2012, through June 30, 2014.
[EXHIBIT 3]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Title IIT Action Plan.

Community Center Authority (CCA) ACTION ITEM

The Board of Trustees is requested to ratify the appointment of Mr. Everardo Nava to the
Governing Board of the Community Center Authority (CCA). The CCA is a California joint
powers authority that was created and oversees the Anaheim Convention Center. Per the
CCA agreement, the Anaheim City Council has the right to appoint members to the
Governing Board of the CCA subject to ratification by the AUHSD Board of Trustees. Mr.
Nava was appointed by the Anaheim City Council at their June 23, 2011, meeting.
[EXHIBIT K]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the appointment.

Use of Technology. Revised Board Policy 7903.01, Second Reading ACTION ITEM

The Board of Trustees is requested to review and/or approve the second reading of revisions
to Board Policy 7903.01, Use of Technology. The policy outlines acceptable uses of
technology on the District’s network, internet, and email systems. [EXHIBIT L]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and/or approve the second reading of
the revised Board policy.

Secret Societies, Board Policy 8603.05, Proposed Revisions, INFORMATION ITEM
First Reading

The Board of Trustees is requested to review the first reading of revised Board Policy
8603.05, Secret Societies. A recent Office of Civil Rights Career Technical Education review
and findings cited that the Secret Societies Board Policy 8603.05 should be revised to

AUHSD BOT Agenda

January 19, 2012

Page 7 of 14



10.14

include nondiscrimination language to meet compliance requirements. The revised policy will
satisfy the Office of Civil Rights Career Technical Education review findings. [EXHIBIT M]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review the first reading of the revised Board

policy.

School Sponsored Student Organizations ACTION ITEM
The Board of Trustees is requested to approve the following school sponsored organizations:
10.14.1 The Artist Club, Anaheim High School [EXHIBIT NJ

10.14.2 Gay-Straight Alliance (GSA), Katella High School [EXHIBIT O]

10.14.3 Pink Ribbon Club, Katella High School [EXHIBIT P]

10.14.4 Culinary Arts Club, Kennedy High School [EXHIBIT Q]

10.14.5 Oxford Academy Film Club, Oxford Academy [EXHIBIT R]

10.14.6 Raising Student Voice and Participation (RSVP), Oxford Academy [EXHIBIT S]
10.14.7 Career Club, South Junior High School [EXHIBIT T]

10.14.8 College Club, Sycamore Junior High School [EXHIBIT U]

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the school sponsored student

organizations as listed and allow the student representative to the Board of Trustees the
opportunity to cast a preferential vote on the student organizations.

11. CONSENT CALENDAR ACTION ITEM

The Board will list consent calendar items that they wish to pull for discussion.

The Board of Trustees is requested to approve/ratify items listed under the consent calendar.
These items are considered routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees in one motion. It is
understood that the administration recommends approval of all consent items. Each item on the
consent calendar, approved by the Board, shall be deemed to have been considered in full and
approved/ratified as recommended. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote

unless

a member of the Board, staff, or the public requests specific items be discussed, or

removed, from the consent calendar.

11.1

Agreements
11.1.1 california State University, Long Beach

Approve the agreement with California State University, Long Beach, for student
teaching, January 19, 2012, through January 18, 2017. University students will meet
with school site master teachers to be involved in the student’s preparation for
student teaching. This agreement provides opportunities for the student teacher to
observe, participate, assist, and teach in the master teacher’s classroom for one
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11.1.2

11.1.3

semester. Master teachers will model to the student teacher effective planning,
instruction, and management strategies, as well as discuss these strategies with the
student teacher. Additionally, professional attire, development, and conduct will be
reviewed. Services provided are at no cost to the District. This agreement will be
signed following approval by the AUHSD Board of Trustees. [EXHIBIT V]

California State University, Northridge

Ratify the agreement with California State University, Northridge for clinical training
in speech language pathology, January 17, 2012, through January 16, 2015.
University students will meet with District clinical supervisors to be involved in the
student’s preparation for speech language pathology. This agreement provides
opportunities for the student to observe, participate, and assist in the District’s
speech language pathology program. Clinical Supervisors will model to the student
effective planning, instruction, and management strategies, as well as discuss these
strategies with the student teacher. Additionally, professional attire, development,
and conduct will be reviewed. Services provided are at no cost to the District. This
agreement will be signed following approval by the AUHSD Board of Trustees.
[EXHIBIT W]

Grand Canyon University

Approve the agreement with Grand Canyon University for student teaching, January
19, 2012, through December 31, 2014. University students will meet with school site
master teachers to be involved in the student’s preparation for student teaching.
This agreement provides opportunities for the student teacher to observe,
participate, assist, and teach in the master teacher’s classroom for one semester.
Master teachers will model to the student teacher effective planning, instruction, and
management strategies, as well as discuss these strategies with the student teacher.
Additionally, professional attire, development, and conduct will be reviewed. Services
provided are at no cost to the District. This agreement will be signed following
approval by the AUHSD Board of Trustees. [EXHIBIT X]

11.1.4 Orange County Superintendent of Schools

11.1.5

AUHSD BOT Agenda
January 19, 2012

Ratify the agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, to provide
extra service pay for Polaris High School teacher David Done, for his participation in
the Understanding American Citizenship (UAC) grant. Services were provided July 11,
2011, through August 3, 2011, at a cost not to exceed $1,000. (Grant Funds)
[EXHIBIT Y]

Third Party Claims Administration

Approve an agreement with Claim Retention Services, Inc., to administer claims for
the property and liability claims program and the student accident insurance
program. The term of the agreement is February 1, 2012, through January 31, 2013.
The annual fixed rate fee for property and liability claims that occur within the self-
insured retention of the District is not to exceed $21,000. Administration of claims
beyond the self-insured retention would be invoiced on a time and expense basis and
reimbursement requested from the excess joint power authority. Additional
investigative and mileage expenses would be on an as needed basis. Claim
administrative services for the student accident insurance program would not exceed
$3,000. (General Funds) [EXHIBIT Z]
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11.2

11.3

11.1.6 North Oranqge County Regional Occupational Program

Ratify an agreement with the North Orange County Regional Occupational Program
(NOCROP) for career guidance specialist personnel. This is a long standing
agreement whereby the District agrees to provide District personnel, as requested by
NOCROP, to service programs maintained by NOCROP in the District, July 1, 2011,
through June 30 2012, at a cost not to exceed $656,460.42. This is a decrease of
$73,027.51 from last year. (General Funds) [EXHIBIT AA]

11.1.7 North Orange County Regional Occupational Program

Ratify an agreement with the North Orange County Regional Occupational Program
(NOCROP) for reverse link instruction. This is a long standing agreement whereby
the NOCROP agrees to provide appropriately credentialed personnel, as requested by
the District, to service instructional programs maintained by the District, July 1,
2011, through June 30, 2012, at a cost not to exceed $87,806. This is a $5,760
decrease from last year. (General Funds) [EXHIBIT BB]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the agreements.

Contract Agreement for Speech and Lanquage Services with Pacific Coast Speech
Services, Inc.

Ratify the agreement with Pacific Coast Speech Services, Inc. to provide speech-language
pathologist contract services. This agreement provides speech-language pathologist services
at Anaheim High School, January 10, 2012, through June 7, 2012, at a cost not to exceed
$58,548. (Special Education Funds) [EXHIBIT CC]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the agreement.

Grant Agqreement, 2012 Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Campaign Community
Partner Grant

Approve the 2012 Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Campaign Community Partner Grant
agreement. The grant agreement is with Orange County Financial Stability Alliance
(OCFSA), Orange County United Way (OCUW), and The Legal Aid Society of Orange County
(LASOC). The EITC Campaign is a community based effort designed to assist low income
families, individuals, and the elderly with preparing and submitting their federal and state
tax returns. Accounting pathway students at Cypress, Katella, Kennedy, Loara, and Savanna
high schools and their accounting teachers are members of the Volunteer Income Tax
Assistance (VITA) program. The accounting students and their teachers have prepared for,
and passed, the intermediate level of taxation certification through the United States
Internal Revenue Services (IRS). Collectively, these students and their accounting teachers
will host several Community Tax Days with VITA at Cypress High School and/or the District
Campus, TNT Computer Lab. To offset the cost of hosting these Community Tax Days,
OCUW will provide a stipend of $2,000 to the Accounting Pathway program. Services will be
provided January 20, 2012, through May 31, 2012, at no cost to the District. This
agreement will be signed following approval by the AUHSD Board of Trustees.

[EXHIBIT DD]
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11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement.

Memberships

11.4.1 Special Education Legal Alliance

Approve an annual membership with the Orange County Special Education Legal
Alliance. The Alliance is a collaborative of all school districts in Orange County. itis
designed to provide professional development and to support and address legal,
judicial, and administrative special education issues that impact all districts in
Orange County. The alliance has offered support to school districts involved in appeal
litigation and other litigated matters. Services will be provided January 29, 2012,
through June 30, 2012, at a cost not to exceed $9,459.51. (Special Education Funds)
[EXHIBIT EE]

11.4.2 Learning Ally

Approve an annual membership with Learning Ally, formerly known as the Recording
for the Blind and Dyslexic. This organization provides audio books for students with
print disabilities, which includes students with visual and learning disabilities. The
membership will be in effect January 20, 2012, through June 30, 2012, at a cost not
to exceed $575. (Special Education Funds) [EXHIBIT FF]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the memberships.

Instructional Materials Submitted for Adoption

Adopt the selected instructional materials. The Instructional Materials Review Committee
has recommended the selected books for use in science. The books have been made
available for public review. [EXHIBIT GG]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the selected materials.

Instructional Materials Submitted for Display

Approve the selected materials for display, recommended by the Instructional Materials
Review Committee, for basic courses in multimedia production and web page design. Before
the materials can be approved for adoption, they must be made available for public review.
The Board of Trustees will be requested to consider adoption of the materials following the
end of the period of public display, January 20, 2012, through February 16, 2012.
[EXHIBIT HH]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the display.

Award of Request for Proposal (RFP)

Award the RFP as listed.

AUHSD BOT Agenda

January 19, 2012

Page 11 of 14



11.8

11.9

11.10

11.11

REP # Service Award Amount

2012-03 Medi-Cal/MAA Reimbursement Paradigm Healthcare *$156,000
Services Services, LLC

*Reimbursements change annually based on District participation in the program and costs
will vary accordingly. Three bids were received and evaluated by a group of five committee
members. Evaluation criteria included technical proposal, service, maintenance,
implementation, training, past experience, price, and a presentation.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees award the RFP as listed.

2011-12 Second Quarterly Report, Williams Uniform Complaints

Accept the Williams Uniform Complaints Second Quarterly Report, October 1, 2011, through
December 31, 2011, as required by Education Code Section 35186, which will be submitted
to the Orange County Department of Education. The report summarizes all complaints
relative to adequate textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancies or
misassignments, facilities conditions, and intensive instruction and services for students
who have not passed the California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) by the end of
the 12th grade. There were no complaints during this quarter. [EXHIBIT II]

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the 2011-12 Second Quarterly Report
on Williams Uniform Complaints.

Individual Service Contracts

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve/ratify the individual service contracts
as submitted. (Special Education Funds) [EXHIBIT ]3]

Declaring Certain Furniture and Equipment as Unusable, Obsolete, and/or Out-of-
Date, and Ready for Sale, or Destruction

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the list of District furniture and
equipment as unusable, obsolete, and/or out-of-date, and ready for sale, or destruction,
and authorize proper disposal. [EXHIBIT KK]

Declaring Certain Textbooks and Instructional Materials as Unusable, Obsolete,
and/or Out-of-Date, Damaged, and Ready for Sale, or Destruction

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the list of District textbooks and
instructional materials as unusable, obsolete, and/or out-of-date, damaged, and ready for
sale, or destruction, as surplus, and authorize staff to dispose of the textbooks and
instructional materials in accordance with Education Code Section 60510. [EXHIBIT LL]

AUHSD BOT Agenda
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11.12

11.13

11.14

11.15

11.16

11.17

Donations

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the donations as submitted.
[EXHIBIT MM]

Field Trip Report

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve/ratify the field trip report as
submitted. [EXHIBIT NN]

Certificated Personnel Report

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve/ratify the certificated personnel
report as submitted. [EXHIBIT OO]

Classified Personnel Report

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve/ratify the classified personnel report
as submitted. [EXHIBIT PP]

Purchase Order Detail Report

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the purchase order detail report,
November 15, 2011, through January 9, 2012. [EXHIBIT QQ]

Check Register/Warrants Report

Recommendation:
Tt is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the check register/warrants report
November 15, 2011, through January 9, 2012. [EXHIBIT RR]

12, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION INFORMATION ITEM

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

Associated Student Body Fund, July 2011 through September 2011 [EXHIBIT SS]
Cafeteria Fund, September 2011 and October 2011 [EXHIBITS TT and UU]
Enrollment Report, Month 2 and Month 3 [EXHIBITS VV and WW]

Community Center Authority (CCA), June 23, 2011, Minutes [EXHIBIT XX]

Community Center Authority (CCA), December 1, 2011, Agenda [EXHIBIT YY]

13. SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF REPORT INFORMATION ITEM

14. BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ REPORT INFORMATION ITEM

Announcements regarding school visits, conference attendance, and meeting participation.

AUHSD BOT Agenda
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15. ADVANCE PLANNING INFORMATION ITEM

15.1 Future Meeting Dates

The next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees will be held on Thursday, February 16,
2012, at 6:00 p.m.

Thursday, March 8 Thursday, August 16
Thursday, March 29 Thursday, September 6
Thursday, April 19 Thursday, September 20
Thursday, May 10 Thursday, October 11
Thursday, May 31 Thursday, November 1
Thursday, June 21 Thursday, December 6
Thursday, July 12

15.2 Suggested Agenda Items

16. ADJOURNMENT ACTION ITEM

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a disability who require
modification or accommaodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the executive
assistant to the superintendent at (714) 999-3503 by noon on Tuesday, January 17, 2012.

AUHSD BOT Agenda
January 19, 2012
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EXHIBIT 4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NATIONAL SCHOOL COUNSELING WEEK
FEBRUARY 6-10, 2012

RESOLUTION NO. 2011/12-HR-02
January 19, 2012

On the motion of Trustee , duly seconded and
carried, the following resolution was adopted:

Whereas, school counselors are employed in public and private schools to heip
students reach their full potential; and

Whereas, school counselors are actively committed to helping students explore their
abilities, strengths, interests, and talents as these traits relate to career
awareness and development; and

Whereas, school counselors help parents focus on ways to further the educational,
personal and social growth of their children; and

Whereas, school counselors work with teachers and other educators to help students
explore their potential and set realistic goals for themselves; and

Whereas, school counselors seek to identify and utilize community resources that can
enhance and complement comprehensive school counseling programs and help
students become productive members of society; and

Whereas, comprehensive deveiopmental school counseling programs are considered an
integral part of the educational process that enables all students to achieve
success in schootl;

Now, Therefore, Be it Proclaimed, that the Board of Trustees of the Anaheim Union
High School District observes February 6-10, 2012, as National School
Counseling Week.

Passed and adopted this 19th day of January 2012, by the Governing Board of the
Anaheim Union High School District of Orange County, California.

Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-02
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The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees, on January 19, 2012, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)

) SS

)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )
1, Elizabeth Novack, Superintendent of the Anaheim Union High School District, Orange
County, California, and Secretary to the Board of Trustees thereof, hereby certify that
the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of

Trustees at the regular meeting thereof held on the 19th day of January 2012, and
passed by a roll call vote of all members of said Board of Trustees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and seal this 19th day of January
2012.

Elizabeth 1. Novack, Ph.D.
Superintendent and Secretary to the
Board of Trustees

Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-02
Page 2



EXHIBIT B

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

2012-2013 SALARY/NOTICE OF POTENTIAL REDUCTION
OF SALARY AND/OR WORK YEAR (FURLOUGH)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, SUPERINTENDENT, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENTS,
CERTIFICATED AND CLASSIFIED
ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT/CONFIDENTIAL
RESOLUTION NO. 2011/12-HR-03
January 19, 2012

On the motion of , duly seconded and carried, the
following resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, the State of California is projecting a state budget shortfall of billions of
dollars for the 2012-2013 fiscal year;

WHEREAS, as a result of these potential cutbacks in state funding the Anaheim
Union High School District may be required to reduce its 2012-2013 budget in the amount
of $10.5 million;

WHEREAS, employee salaries and health and welfare represent approximately 77%
of the Anaheim Union High School District budget;

WHEREAS, due to the financial uncertainties, the governing board of the Anaheim
Union High School District wishes to reserve its right to negotiate salary reductions and/or a
furlough that correspond to a reduction in salary for certificated and classified employees for
the 2012-2013 fiscal year;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees finds that it may
be necessary to negotiate a reduction in salaries for certificated and classified employees for
the 2012-2013 fiscal year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent, or her designated
representative, is directed to send appropriate notices to all employees whose positions may
be affected by virtue of this action.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing herein shall be deemed to confer any
status or rights upon any employee in addition to those specifically granted to such persons
by statute.

Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-03
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The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board
of Trustees, on January 19, 2012, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)

) SS

)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )
I, Elizabeth Novack, Superintendent of the Anaheim Union High School District, Orange
County, California, and Secretary to the Board of Trustees thereof, hereby certify that the
above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of

Trustees at the regular meeting thereof held on the 19th day of January 2012, and passed
by a roll call vote of all members of said Board of Trustees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 19th day of January
2012.

Elizabeth 1. Novack, Ph.D.
Superintendent and Secretary to the
Board of Trustees

Resolution No. 2011/12-HR-03
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EXHIBIT C

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Career and Technical Education Month
RESOLUTION NO. 2011/12-E-05

WHEREAS, February 1 through February 29, 2012, has been designated Career and
Technical Education Month by the Association for Career and Technical Education, and

WHEREAS, profound economic and technological changes in our society are rapidly
reflected in the structure and nature of work, thereby placing new and additional responsibilities
on our educational system, and

WHEREAS, career and technical education provides Americans with a school-to-careers
connection and is the backbone of a strong, well-educated workforce, which fosters productivity
in business and industry and contributes to America’s leadership in the international
marketplace; and

WHEREAS, career and technical education gives students experience in practical,
meaningful applications of basic skills such as reading, writing and mathematics, thus improving
the quality of their education, motivating potential dropouts and giving all students leadership
opportunities in their fields and in their communities; and,

WHEREAS, career and technical education offers individuals lifelong opportunities to
learn new skills, which provide them with career choices and potential satisfaction; and

WHEREAS, the ever-increasing cooperative efforts of career technical educators,
business, and industry stimulate the growth and vitality of our local economy and that of the
entire nation by preparing graduates for career fields forecast to experience the largest and
fastest growth in the next decade,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Anaheim Union High School District
Board of Trustees does hereby support and designate February 1 through February 29, 2012, to
be “Career and Technical Education Month”.

The above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted by said Board at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 19" day of January 2012 and passed by a roll call vote of
said Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereupon set my hand and seal this 19" day of
January 2012.
AYES:
NO:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Resolution No. 2011/12-E-05 Page 1 of 2



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

S5

e e St St

COUNTY OF ORANGE

I, Elizabeth 1. Novack, Superintendent of the Anaheim Union High School District of
Orange County, California, and Secretary to the Board of Trustees thereof, hereby certify
that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of
Trustees at the regular and annual organization meeting thereof held on the 19" of January
2012 and passed by a roll call vote of all members of said Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 19" day of
January 2012.

Elizabeth I. Novack, Ph.D.
Superintendent and Secretary
to the Board of Trustees

Resolution No. 2011/12-E-05 Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT D

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE ANAHEIM
UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
AND DELIVERY BY THE DISTRICT OF A GROUND LEASE, A LEASE
AGREEMENT, A TRUST AGREEMENT, AN ESCROW AGREEMENT, A
CERTIFICATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A  CONTINUING
COVENANT AGREEMENT AND A CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
AGREEMENT WITH RESPECT TO THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY
OF ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT CERTIFICATES OF
PARTICIPATION (2011 SCHOOL FACILITY BRIDGE FUNDING
PROGRAM), AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF
SUCH CERTIFICATES EVIDENCING PRINCIPAL IN AN AGGREGATE
AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED $25,000,000, AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND CERTIFICATES
AND RELATED ACTIONS

RESOLUTION NO. 2011/12-B-13

WHEREAS, in order to finance certain school facilities, the Anaheim Union High
School District (the “District”) caused to be executed and delivered the Anaheim Union High
School District Certificates of Participation (1999 School Facility Bridge Funding Program) (the
“Prior Certificates™);

WHEREAS, the District desires to cause the Prior Certificates to be prepaid;

WHEREAS, in order to finance the prepayment of the Prior Certificates, the District will
lease certain real property and the improvements thereto (the “Property”) to the Anaheim UHSD
Facilities Corporation (the “Corporation”) pursuant to a Ground Lease (such Ground Lease, in
the form presented to this meeting, with such changes, insertions and omissions as are made
pursuant to this Resolution, being referred to herein as the “Ground Lease™);

WHEREAS, the District will sublease the Property back from the Corporation pursuant
to a Lease Agreement (such Lease Agreement, in the form presented to this meeting, with such
changes, insertions and omissions as are made pursuant to this Resolution, being referred to
herein as the “Lease Agreement”);

WHEREAS, the District and the Corporation have determined that it would be in the
best interests of the District and the Corporation to provide the funds necessary to cause the
prepayment of the Prior Certificates through the execution and delivery, pursuant to a Trust
Agreement, by and among Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Trustee (the “Trustee™),
the Corporation and the District, of Anaheim Union High School District Certificates of
Participation (2011 School Facility Bridge Funding Program) (the “Certificates™), evidencing
direct, fractional undivided interests in the base rental payments to be made under the Lease
Agreement (such Trust Agreement, in the form presented to this meeting, with such changes,
insertions and omissions as are made pursuant to this Resolution, being referred to herein as the
“Trust Agreement™);



WHEREAS, the moneys to prepay the Prior Certificates will be applied to such purpose
pursuant to an Escrow Agreement by and between the District and U.S. Bank National
Association, as prior trustee and as escrow bank (such Escrow Agreement, in the form presented
to this meeting, with such changes, insertions and omissions as made pursuant to this Resolution,
being referred to herein as the “Escrow Agreement”);

WHEREAS, Wells Fargo, National Association (the “Purchaser”), has submitted to the
District a proposal to purchase the Certificates in the form of a Certificate Purchase Agreement
(such Certificate Purchase Agreement, in the form presented to this meeting, with such changes,
insertions and omissions as are made pursuant to this Resolution, being referred to herein as the
“Certificate Purchase Agreement”);

WHEREAS, in connection with the purchase of the Certificates by the Purchaser, the
District and the Purchaser will enter into a Continuing Covenant Agreement (such Continuing
Covenant Agreement, in the form presented to this meeting, with such changes, insertions and
omissions as are made pursuant to this Resolution, being referred to herein as the “Continuing
Covenant Agreement”);

WHEREAS, in order to provide disclosure of certain financial information and certain
material events on an ongoing basis for the benefit of the holders of the Certificates, the District
desires to enter into a Continuing Disclosure Agreement with the Trustee (such Continuing
Disclosure Agreement, in the form presented to this meeting, with such changes, insertions and
omissions as are made pursuant to this Resolution, being referred to herein as the “Continuing
Disclosure Agreement”);

WHEREAS, there have been prepared and submitted to this meeting forms of:
(a) the Ground Lease;

(b) the Lease Agreement;

(c) the Trust Agreement;

(d) the Escrow Agreement;

(e) the Certificate Purchase Agreement;

(D) the Continuing Covenant Agreement; and

(g) the Continuing Disclosure Agreement; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by the laws of the State of
California to exist, to have happened and to have been performed precedent to and in connection
with the consummation of the actions authorized hereby do exist, have happened and have been
performed in regular and due time, form and manner as required by law, and the District is now
duly authorized and empowered, pursuant to each and every requirement of law, to consummate
such actions for the purpose. in the manner and upon the terms herein provided; and
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Anaheim
Union High School District, as follows:

Section 1. All of the recitals herein contained are true and correct and the Board of
Trustees of the District so finds.

Section 2. The form of the Ground Lease, in substantially the form submitted to this
meeting and made a part hereof as though set forth herein, is hereby approved, and the President
of the Board, and such other member of the Board as the President may designate, the
Superintendent of the District and the Assistant Superintendent, Business of the District, and
such other officer or employee of the District as the Superintendent may designate (the
“Authorized Officers™), are each hereby authorized, and any one of the Authorized Officers is
hereby directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the
Ground Lease in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and omissions as the
Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such requirement or approval to
be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 3. The form of the Lease Agreement, in substantially the form submitted to this
meeting and made a part hereof as though set forth herein, is hereby approved, and the
Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized, and any one of the Authorized Officers is
hereby directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the
Lease Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and omissions as the
Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such requirement or approval to
be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof; provided, however, that the
aggregate amount of the principal components of the base rental payments payable under the
Lease Agreement shall not exceed $25,000,000, the term of the Lease Agreement shall not
exceed 31 years (provided that such term may be extended as provided therein) and the true
interest cost applicable to the interest components of the base rental payments evidenced by the
Certificates during the Capital Appreciation Period (as defined in the Trust Agreement) shall not
exceed 3.50% per annum.

Section 4. The form of the Trust Agreement, in substantially the form submitted to this
meeting and made a part hereof as though set forth herein, is hereby approved, and the
Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized, and any one of the Authorized Officers is
hereby directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the
Trust Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and omissions as the
Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such requirement or approval to
be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 5. The execution and delivery of Certificates evidencing principal in an
aggregate amount not to exceed $25,000,000, payable in the years and in the amounts, and
evidencing interest as specified in the Trust Agreement as finally executed, are hereby authorized
and approved.

Section 6. The form of the Escrow Agreement, in substantially the form submitted to
this meeting and made a part hereof as though set forth herein, is hereby approved, and the
Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized, and any one of the Authorized Officers is
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hereby directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the
Escrow Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and omissions as the
Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such requirement or approval to
be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 7. The form of the Certificate Purchase Agreement, in substantially the form
submitted to this meeting and made a part hereof as though set forth herein, is hereby approved,
and the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized, and any one of the Authorized Officers
is hereby directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the
Certificate Purchase Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and
omissions as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such
requirement or approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof;
provided, however, that the purchase price of the Certificates shall not be less than 98% of the
aggregate amount of principal evidenced by such Certificates.

Section 8. The form of the Continuing Covenant Agreement, in substantially the form
submitted to this meeting and made a part hereof as though set forth herein, is hereby approved,
and the Authorized Officers are cach hereby authorized, and any one of the Authorized Officers
is hereby directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the
Continuing Covenant Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and
omissions as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such
requirement or approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 9. The form of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, in substantially the form
submitted to this meeting and made a part hereof as though set forth herein, is hereby approved,
and the Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized, and any one of the Authorized Officers
is hereby directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the
Continuing Disclosure Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes, insertions and
omissions as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such
requirement or approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 10. The officers and employees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things which they may deem necessary or
advisable in order to consummate the transactions herein authorized and otherwise to carry out,
give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution.

Section 11. All actions heretofore taken by the officers, employees and agents of the
District with respect to the transactions set forth above are hereby approved, confirmed and
ratified.

Section 12. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.
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PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of January, 2012.

President of the Board of Trustees of the
Anaheim Union High School District

[Seal]

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the
Anaheim Union High School District

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I , Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Anaheim Union High
School District, hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of said District duly and regularly
held at the regular meeting place thereof on January 19, 2012, of which meeting all of the
members of said Board of Trustees had due notice and at which a majority thereof were present;
and that at said meeting said resolution was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

An agenda of said meeting was posted at least 72 hours before said meeting at 501
Crescent Way, Anaheim, California, a location freely accessible to members of the public, and a
brief general description of said Resolution appeared on said agenda.
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[ further certify that I have carefully compared the same with the original minutes of said
meeting on file and of record in my office; the foregoing resolution is a full, true and correct
copy of the original resolution adopted at said meeting and entered in said minutes; and that said
resolution has not been amended, modified or rescinded since the date of its adoption, and the
same is now in full force and effect.

Dated: January 19,2012

Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the
Anaheim Union High School District
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
2012 SCHOOL FACILITY BRIDGE
RESTRUCTURING PROGRAM

Summary of Principal Financial Documents
& Implementation Activities

The substantially final forms of the principal financial documents (collectively, "the Documents") that are
submitted for approval at the January 19" meeting under the final implementation resolutions (the “Final
ImplementationResolutions”), for approval by both the Anaheim Union High School District’s (the “District”)
Board of Trustees (the “District Board”) and the Anaheim UHSD Facilities Corporation’s Board of Directors
(the “Corporation Board™) consist of the followingprincipal forms of Documents:

¢+ Ground Lease(1)(2)

¢« Lease Agreement(1)(2);

+ Trust Agreement(12);

¢« Escrow Agreement(3);

¢ Certificate Purchase Agreement(1))

» Continuing Disclosure Agreement(13); and
» Assignment Agreement(1).,

(1) Represents similar documents approved under theDistrict’s original 1999 School Facility BridgeFunding Program.
(2) Represents District and Corporation document.

(3) Represents District document only.

(4) Represents a Corporation document only.

A copy of the Documents is available for review at the District’s administrative offices prior to the January 19"
Board and Corporation meeting date. Highlighted below is a brief description of the purposes of the
Documents and activities that are submitted for approval by the District and Corporation Boards’ under the
Final Implementation Resolutions in order to complete the implementation of the District’s 2012 School
Facility Bridge Restructuring Program (the “2012 Bridge Restructuring Program™), and the concurrent
replacement (payoff) of the District’s 1999 School Facility Bridge Funding Program (the “1999 Bridge
Program™) Certificates (the “Prior Certificates™)

o Ground Lease: The Ground Lease createsalease-leaseback of the facilities(the “Property™)that will
continue to be secured under the Lease Agreement described below. The Property is “leased” by the
Corporation and then “leased-back” to the District under the Ground Lease Agreement for the term of
2012 Bridge Restructuring Program Restructuring Program. The Ground Lease structure enables the
District to retain ownership of the Property while giving the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program
Certificate (the “2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates™) owners (the “Certificate Owners™) a secured
interest in the Property. This secured interest is then released when the 2012 Bridge Certificatesare fully
repaid by the District. Please note that Property consists of the SAME facilities that are currently leased
under the original 1999 Bridge Program.

e Lease Agreement: The primary financial document setting forth the principal "financial terms and
conditions ' under the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program is the Lease Agreement. The Lease
Agreement sets forth all of the financial terms of the District including the District’s funding plan,
repayment schedule,and annual insurance covenants Additionally, the Lease Agreementsets forth the
terms and conditions regarding the District’s general use, operation, and maintenance of the Property being
leased under the above Ground Lease during the term ofthe 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program,

2012 Bridge Restructuring Program Document Summary-01-19-12



Trust Agreement: The Trust Agreement is the primary "operative' agreement setting forth the
specific instructions and procedures necessary to implement the terms and conditions contained in the
Documents. The Trust Agreement sets forth the procedures required to periodically remarket the 2012
Bridge Restructuring Certificates into the various interest rate mode options (Daily Rate, Weekly Rate,
Extended Rate, and Fixed Rate Modes) available under the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program’s
adjustable-rate/multimodestructure. The Trust Agreementalso creates the various District fund accounts
(Base Rental Payment Fund, Principal and Interest Funds, Reserve Fund, Prepayment Fund, etc.) for the
deposit of the 2012 Certificate proceeds, and the District’s procedures for accessing these funds. In
addition, the Trust Agreement sets forth the collectionand remittance instructions regarding the District’s
payments to the Certificate Owners, prepayment of all, or a portion, of the 2012 Bridge Restructuring
Certificates, and all other functional aspects contained in theDocuments.

Capital Appreciation Mode Additional Provisions Section of the Lease & Trust
Agreements: [Initially, the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates are initially being
purchased directly by Wells Fargo Bank on a direct-purchase basis (the “Direct-Purchase Option™) during
the initial period (the “Initial Period”). The Documents also provide for the future remarketing and
payments due under the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificatesto be periodically guaranteed by a direct-
pay letter of credit (the “DP-LOC”) provided by Wells Fargo Bank, or other qualifying commercial banks,
(the “LOC Bank™) after the expiration of the Initial Period.

After the Initial Period, the DP-LOC enables the District to periodically remarket the 2012 Bridge
Restructuring Certificates under an adjustable-rate/multimode structure and obtain a SHORT term rate
mode in the public markets (the “Public Remarketing Option”). The District can also continue to have the
2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates periodically remarketed under the Direct-Purchase Option. As
such, the Lease and Trust Agreements also contains a continuing additional provisions section that sets
forth the “eperational terms and conditions” for both the Direct-Purchase and Public Remarketing
Options available under the2012 Bridge Restructuring Program Documents.

Escrow Agreement: The Escrow Agreement is the document providing US Bank National
Association (the “Escrow Bank™) with the “instructions” for the: 1) deposit of the District’s 2012
Restructuring Certificate proceeds; and 2) subsequent replacement (payoff) of the District’s Prior
Certificates.

Certificate Purchase Agreement: Wells Fargo Bank will enter into a contract with the District
under which Wells Fargo Bank will be obligated to purchase the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates
under the Initial Period terms. The Certificate Purchase Agreement also sets forth the District's initial
interest rate mode, initial interest rate, and the amount that Wells Fargo Bank will be required to fund at
the final implementation of the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program

Continuing Disclosure Agreement: In 1997, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™)
adopted a new regulation that requires all issuers of publicly offered securities, which applies to the
District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program, to annually update certain financial and operational
information and distribute such updated information to the 2012 Restructuring Certificate Owners. The
Continuing Disclosure Agreement sets forth the informationthat the District will need to update annually
and the entities that such updated information will need to be distributed too. California Financial
Services (CFS) provides the District with the operational support services needed to comply with both the
program and SEC compliancerequirements. CFS will continue to provide these same servicesunder the
District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program
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e Assignment Agreement: The Assignment Agreement provides for the assignmentto the Trustee of
the payments to be paid by the District, as the Lessee, to the Corporation, as the Lessor, that are set forth
under the above Lease Agreement for the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates. Please note that the
Sunds generated by the issuance of the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificatesare actually
provided by the Certificate Owners, NOT the Corporation.

As such, all of the Corporation'srights, titles, and interests, including the right to receive the payments, set
forth in the Lease Agreement are assigned by the Corporation to the Trustee for the benefit of the
Certificate Owners. Please note that the Corporation does NOT have any responsibility or legal liability to
remit the payments due under the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates. The repayment
obligation under the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificatesis SOLELY that of the District.

2012 School Facility Bridge Restructuring Program
District Interest Rate Mode Options

The following are the current and NEW adjustable-rate/multimode interest rate options that are incorporated
under the terms of the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates

INTEREST RATE MODE OPTION ADJUSTABLE-RATE/MULTIMODE GENERAL TERMS

DP-LOC Option Only: The 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates interest

“ ] (1)
1. DAILY” RATE MODE rate adjusts DAILY. Subject to PRIOR consent by Wells Fargo Bank.

DP-LOC Option Only: The 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates Interest

L) £
2. WEEKLY” RATE MODE rate adjusts WEEKLY.
DIRECT-PURCHASE & DP-LOC Options: The 2012 Bridge Restructuring
3 “EXTENDED-FIXED” Certificates interest rate is “FIXED" in 6-MONTH intervals for a term NOT-
) RATE MODE TO-EXCEED: a) 5-vears under the Direct-Purchase Option; or b) the remaining
term of the DP-LOC under the Public Remarketing Option.
DIRECT-PURCHASE & DP-LOC Options: The 2012 Bridge Restructuring
5 “FIXED” RATE TO Certificates interest rate is “FIXED” to the remaining “MATURITY” date. A
’ MATURITY MODE DP-LOC would be TERMINATED at the time the Esplanade Certificates are
converted to the FIXED-RATE Mode.

(1) Represents aNEW interest rate mode option added to the original 999 School Facility Bridge Funding®Program options.
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2012 School Facility Bridge Restructuring Program

Summary of Final Implementation Activities

The Final Implementation Resolutions submitted at the January 19" District and Corporation Board meetings
will authorize the District staff and its Funding Team to complete the activities required for the final
implementationof the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program and subsequent replacementof the Prior
Certificates. Shortly after the District Board and the Corporation Boards’ approve their respective Final
Implementation Resolutions, the following implementation activities will be completed:

1.

The 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates interest rate and term for the Initial Period will be set
with Wells Fargo Bank.

The District’s Special Bond Counsel (the “District Bond Counsel”) and Wells Fargo Bank’s legal
counsel (the “Bank Counsel”) will finalize the Documents by incorporatingthe District’s principal
paymentschedule that is fixed at the time the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificatesare purchased
by Wells Fargo Bank under the initial rate mode and initial period selected by thdistrict;

The final implementationof the District’s 2012 Bridge Restructuring Program will be completed,
and the District’s various accounts created with Wells Fargo Bank, serving as the Trustee, will be
funded from the 2012 Restructuring Certificate proceeds;

The 2012 Restructuring Certificate proceeds needed for the replacement of the Prior Certificates will
be deposited into the Escrow Fund maintained by the crow Bank;

The Escrow Bank will complete the prepay the District’s Prior Certificates from the 2012
Restructuring Certificate proceeds deposited into the Escrow Fund on the scheduled prepayment
date;

The District’s obligations due underthe Prior Certificates will be eliminated upon prepayment by
the Escrow Bank;

The District’s payments due under the 2012 Bridge Restructuring Certificates will commence in
2015; and

The District’s new 2012 Restructuring Certificate payments will be based on the updated 2012
Bridge Restructuring Programterms thereafter.

The implementation of the Anaheim Union High School District’s 2012 School Facility Bridge
Restructuring Program is targeted for completion by the end of January.
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP

Certitied Public Actountants

December 13, 2011

To the Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Anaheim Union High School District for the year ended June 30, 2011
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable, Governmenr duditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133), as
well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our engagement letter. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the
following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Anaheim Union High School District are described in Note | to the financial
statements. As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Anaheim Union High School District changed
accounting policies related to fund balance reporting and the classifications of fund balance by adopting
Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB Statement) No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in the fiscal year 2010-2011. We noted no transactions entered into by the
governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance (o the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The
most sensitive estimates affecting the government-wide financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the OPEB liability and the Workers’ Compensation and Heaith and
Welfare claims liability are based on the work performed by an actuary. We evaluated the key
factors and assumptions used by the specialist to develop the OPEB liability and Workers’
Compensation and Health and Welfare claims liability in determining that it is reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was:

The disclosure in the accompanying financial statements for the fund balance classifications of the
the General Fund and the Non-Major Governmental Funds, as discussed in Note 1, due to
adoption of GASB No. 54.
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were no
carrected or uncorrected misstatements of the financial statements.

Disagreemenits with Managenent

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated December 13, 2011,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant
to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professionat relationship and our responses were not a condition
to our retention. The audit findings communicated to management during the course of the audit are located in
the management letter in the audit report.

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation
to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.
This information is intended solely for the use of the Governing Board and management of Anaheim Union High
School District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Nownn, S, Day vGe. 1ip

Rancho Cucamonga, California
December 13, 2011
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP

Dertifieg Public Actountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District
Anahetn, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Anaheim Union High School District (the District) as of and for the
vear ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the District's basic {inancial statements as listed in the
table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our
responsibility 1s to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local
Educational Agencies 2010-11, issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel as regulations. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
tinancial position of the governmental activities, cach major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the Anaheim Union High School District, as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

As discussed in the Notes to the basic financial statenments, the accompanying financial statements reflect certain
changes required as a result of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 54 for the year ended June 30, 2011.

As discussed in the Notes to the basic financial statements, the State of California continues to suffer the effects
of a recessionary economy, which directly impacts the funding requirements of the State of California to the K-12
educational community.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 13, 2011, on
our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.
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The required supplementary information, such as management's discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 13
and budgetary comparison and other postemployment information on pages 58 and 59, are not a required part of
the basic financial statements, but are supplementary information required by the accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements. The supplementary information listed in the table of contents,
including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards which is required by U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion,
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

“MM/ p M,DQ)X (s L up
Rancho Cucamonga, California
December 13, 2011
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This section of Anabeim Union High School District's (the District) June 30, 2011, annual financial report
presents our discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on
June 30, 201 1, with comparative information for June 30, 2010. Please read it in conjunction with the District's
financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the District and its component units using
the integrated approach as prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) Statement No. 34.

The Government-Wide Financial Statements present the financial picture of the District from the economic
resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. These statements include all assets of the
District {including capital assets), as well as all Habilities (including long-term obligations). Additionally, certain
climinations have occurred as prescribed by the statement in regards to interfund activity, payables and
reccivables.

Governmental Activities are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting.

The Fund Financial Statements include statements for each of the three categories of activities: governmental,
proprietary, and fiduciary.

The Governmental Activities are prepared using the current financial resources measurement focus and modified
accrual basis of accounting.

The Proprietary Activities are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting.

The Fiduciary dctivities are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting.

Reconciliation of the Fund Financial Statements to the Government-Wide Financial Statements is provided to
explain the differences created by the integrated approach.

The Primary unit of the government is the Anabeim Union High School District.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

REPORTING THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the District as a whole and
about its activities. These statements include all assets and liabilities of the District using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's
revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District's net assets and changes in them. Net assets are the difference between
assets and liabilities, one way to measure the District’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases
or decreases in the District's net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or
deteriorating. Other factors to consider are changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of the
District's facilities.

The relationship between revenues and expenses is the District's operating resuits. Since the governing board's
responsibility is to provide services to our students and not to generate profit as commercial entities do, one must
consider other factors when evaluating the overall health of the District. The quality of the education and the
safety of our schools will likely be an important component in this evaluation.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we present the District activities as follows:

Governmental Activities - All of the District's services are reported in this category. This includes the education
of grade seven through grade twelve students, adult education students, and the on-going effort to improve and
maintain buildings and sites. Property taxes, State income taxes, user fees, interest income, Federal, State and
local grants, as well as general obligation bonds, finance these activities.

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS
Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the District as a
whole. Some funds are required to be established by State faw and by bond covenants. However, management
establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is
meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money that it receives from the
governmental agencies.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

Governmental Funds - Most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on
how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.
These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a
detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. The differences of results in the governmental fund
financial statements to those in the government-wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation
following each governmental fund financial statement.

Proprietary Funds - When the District charges users for the services it provides, whether to outside customers or
to other departments within the District, these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary
funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets. We use internal service funds to report activities that
provide supplies and services for the District's other programs and activities - such as the District's Self-Insurance
Fund. The internal service funds are reported with governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements.

THE DISTRICT AS TRUSTEE
Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for funds held on behalf of others, like our funds for associated student
body activities. The District's fiduciary activities are reported in the Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets. We
exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets
to finance its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used
for their intended purposes.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE
Net Assets

The District's net assets were $217.2 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201]1. Of this amount,

$18.0 million was unrestricted. Restricted net assets are reported separately to show legal constraints from debt
covenants, grantors, constitutional provisions, and enabling legislation that limit the governing board's ability to
use those net assets for day-to-day operations. Qur analysis below, in summary form, focuses on the net assets
(Table 1) and change in net assets (Table 2) of the District's governmental activities.

Table 1
(Amounts in millions) Governmental Activities
2011 2010
Assets
Current and other assets $ 162.8 $ 163.3
Capital assets 288.1 290.6
Total Assets 450.9 453.9
Liabilities
Current liabilities 61.0 60.8
l.ong-term obligations 172.7 173.4
Total Liabilities 233.7 234.2
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 136.9 137.4
Restricted 62.3 61.8
Unrestricted 18.0 20.5
Total Net Assets $ 217.2 3 219.7

The $18.0 million in unrestricted net assets of governmental activities represents the accumulated results of all
past years' operations. The decrease to total assets can be attributed to depreciation charges being greater than
additions to capital assets.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

Changes in Net Assets

The changes in net assets for this year's operations for the District as a whole are reported in the Statement of
Activities on page 15. Table 2 takes the information from the Statement, rounds off the numbers, and rearranges

them slightly so you can see our total revenues for the year.
Table 2

(Amounts in millions)

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
General revenues:
Federal and State aid not restricted
Property taxes
Other general revenues
Total Revenues
Expenses
Instruction-related
Student support services
Administration
Plant services
Other
Total Expenses
Special item: loss sale of land and attached building
Change in Net Assets

Governmental Activities

2011 2010

$ 46 $ 43
80.7 99.9

1752 163.4

64.2 66.0

15.0 13.1

339.7 346.7

218.3 214.0

44.1 45.9

134 14.1

28.2 31.5

38.2 472

342.2 352.7

- 0.9
$ (2.5 $ (6.9)




ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

Governmental Activities

As reported in the Statement of Activities on page 15, the cost of all of our governmental activities this year was
$342.2 million. However, the amount that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through local
taxes was only $64.2 million because the cost was paid by those who benefited from the programs ($4.6million)
or by other governments and organizations who subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions
($80.7 million). We paid for the remaining "public benefit” portion of our governmental activities with $190.2
million in Federal and State funds and with other revenues, like interest and general entitlements. Operating
grants and contributions consist of categorical programs. Capital grants and contributions consist of State
modernization and construction funds.

In Table 3, we have presented the cost and net cost of each of the District's largest functions - regular program
instruction, instruction-related activities, pupil services, general administration, plant services, and other. As
discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these
functions. Providing this information allows our citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to
the benefits they believe are provided by that function.

Table 3

{Amounts in millions) Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services

2011 2010 2011 2010
[nstruction $ 192.7  $ 1856 § 1544 % 139.9
Instruction-related activities 25.6 28.4 21.8 24.0
Pupil services 44.1 45.9 16.8 17.6
Administration 13.4 14.1 12.0 12.9
Plant services 28.2 31.5 27.6 30.8
Other 38.2 47.2 24.4 23.3
Total $ 3422 § 3527 % 2570 § 248.5

The main reasons for the year-to-year changes in total cost of services is due to salary and supply expenditure
decreases for Instruction, and increases related to benefits.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

As the District completed this year, our governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $85.9 million,
which is a decrease of $6.0 million from last year (Table 4).

Table 4
(Amounts in thousands) Balances and Activity
June 30, 2010 Revenues Expenditures June 30, 2011

General $ 42,5 $ 301.1 $ 303.0 $ 40.6
Capital Facilities 27.2 34 6.8 23.8
Adult Education 0.2 0.9 1.1 (0.0)
Cafeteria 6.3 23.1 21.6 7.8
Deferred Maintenance 1.9 - 0.9 1.0
County School Facilities 0.7 - 0.2 0.5
Special Reserve Fund for Capital
Outlay Projects 6.9 0.4 1.8 5.5
Bond Interest and Redemption 6.2 9.2 8.7 6.7

Total 3 91.9 $ 338.1 S 344.1 3 85.9

The primary reasons for these increases/decreases are:

1. OQur General Fund is our principal operating fund. The fund balance in the General Fund decreased
approximately $1.9 million to $40.6 million. This decrease is due to primarily planned reductions in
expenditures, and the reduction of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act revenue.

2. Our Deferred Maintenance Fund decreased $0.9 million due to funds expended for the completion of
several projects.

3. Our Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects decreased $1.4 million. The decrease to the fund
was due to expenditures for the Central Kitchen COPS principal and interest payments.

4. Our Capital Factlities Fund decreased by $3.4 million due to expenditures on various projects.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revises its budget as it attempts to deal with unexpected changes in
revenues and expenditures. The final amendment to the budget was adopted in September 2011. (A schedule
showing the District's original and final budget amounts compared with amounts actually paid and received is
provided in our annual report on page 58.)



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

1. The revenue limit budget originally included the on-going reduction of $252.83 per ADA pursuant to
ABX4 3. This reduction in funding was restored in 2010-2011 resulting in an increase of $9.8 million in
revenue limit funding which was included in the 2010-2011 ending fund balance.

2. The 2010-2011 Federal revenue includes $6.4 million in one-time funding of the Education Jobs Fund,
and additional $1.7 million funding from the American Recovery and Reinvestment State Fiscal
Stabilization, and Program Improvement Corrective Action funding of $1 million.

3. The District received $1.6 million from mandated cost reimbursement for the 2008-2009 claims filed
which was offset by the decrease of $0.8 million in Title 111 - Limited English Proficiency funding. The
mandated cost reimbursement received was assigned in the Components of Ending Fund Balance due to
the potential payment to the State for the funds received.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
At June 30, 2011, the District had $288.1 million in a broad range of capital assets (net of depreciation), including

land, buildings, and furniture and equipment. This amount represents a net decrease (including additions,
deductions and depreciation) of approximately $2.5 million, or 0.9 percent, from last year.

Table 5
(Amounts in millions) Governmental Activities
2011 2010
Land and construction in process $ 5.9 $ 59
Buildings and improvements 278.1 280.4
Furniture and equipment 4.1 4.3
Total $ 288.1 $ 290.6

This year's reduction of $2.5 million is due primarily to the depreciation cost exceeding the increase in capital
assets.

The District's major construction program is completed. Smaller, routine facilities projects are on-going, We
present more detailed information about our capital assets in Note 4 to the financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

Long-Term Obligations

At the end of this year, the District had $172.7 million in long-term obligations outstanding versus $173.5 million
last year, a decrease of 0.5 percent. The long-term obligations consisted of the following:

Table 6

(Amounts in millions) Governmental Activities

2011 2010
General obligation bonds (financed with property taxes) $ 117.1 $ 120.0
Premium on issuance 5.0 54
Certificates of participation (net of discount) 38.9 40.4
Other postemployment benefits 7.9 55
Other 3.8 22
Total $ 172.7 S 173.5

The District's general obligation bond rating is "A1" (insured). The State limits the amount of general obligation
debt that districts can issue to no more than 2.5 percent of the assessed value of all taxable property within the
District's boundaries. The District's outstanding general obligation debt of $117.1 million is significantly below
this $822,028,567 statutorily-imposed limit.

Other obligations include compensated absences payable and cumulative rebate liability. We present more
detailed information regarding our long-term obligations in Note 8 of the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF FISCAL YEAR 2010-11 ARE NOTED BELOW:
Categorical funds have supported educational programs such as:

1. The District Lesson Design Specialist Program provides on-site coaching support to teachers that leads to
reflective professional practice based on the District lesson design model, which includes content
objective, language objective, and formative assessment that builds academic literacy and language across
the curriculum.

2. The Naviance Succeed program has allowed high school counselors to teach students how to develop
high school, college and career plans for post-secondary education. Naviance Succeed provides a wide
range of tools to help students develop long-range course plans that not only meet graduation
requirements, but also help students realize their ultimate post-secondary goal.

12
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

In considering the District Adopted Budget for the 2011-2012 year, the governing board and management used
the following criteria:

The key assumptions in our revenue forecast are:

Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) of 2.24 percent.

Funding from Revenue Limit will be $7,462 per ADA. This includes a deficit of 19.754 percent.

Average Daily Attendance (ADA) decrease by 199.

Federal income was not increased or decreased other than for carryover.

State lottery was budgeted at $128.50 per ADA.

Grants include estimated carryover from 2009-2010 and are adjusted to actual after June 30, 2011.

Certificated negotiations for the 2011-2012 fiscal year resulted in no planned furlough days. The budget

was reduced by $500,000 for attrition.

8. Classified negotiations for the 2011-2012 fiscal year resulted in no planned furlough days. The budget
was reduced by $500,000 for attrition.

9. Health and welfare costs were budgeted to increase 5 percent due to trend increases. Workers'
compensation was budgeted to increase 10 percent due to premium increases.

10. Routine restricted maintenance expenditures includes three percent of total budgeted expenditures.

B =

~ o

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, students, investors and creditors with a general
overview of the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have
questions about this report or need any additional financial information, contact the Assistant Superintendent,
Business Services, at (714) 999-3555, Anaheim Union High School District, 501 Crescent Way, Anaheim,
California, 92803, or e-mail at poore_d@auhsd.us.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS

Deposits and investments $ 90,033,032
Receivables 69,693,774
Prepaid expenses 327,856
Stores inventories 476,752
Deferred cost on issuance 2,279,366

Capital assets
Land and construction in process 5,869,831

Other capital assets

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total Capital Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Interest payable
Deferred revenue
Claims liability
Current loans
Long-term obligations
Current portion of long-term obligations
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations
Total Long-Term Obligations
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Capital projects
Educational programs
Other activities
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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389,796,502
(107,546,589)

288,119,744

450,930,524

22,924,128
2,331,411
6,520,605
4,532,227

24,705,000

5,686,136
167,022,663

172,708,799

233,722,170

136,841,311

10,878,615
15,519,930
12,336,374
23,654,603
17,977,521

$ 217,208,354




ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Net (Expenses)
Revenues and

Changes in
Program Revenues Net Assets
Charges for Operating
Services and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Sales Contributions Total

Governmental Activities:
Instruction 192,760,002  § - 3 38,377,115  $ (154,382,887)
[nstruction-related activities:

Supervision of instruction 5,023,799 - 3,191,283 (1,832,516)

Instructional library, media

and technology 2,273,696 - 288,283 (1,985,413)

School site administration 18,275,215 - 330,879 (17,944,336)
Pupil services:

Home-to-school transportation 5,563,137 922,187 758,673 (3,882,277)

Food services 21,731,790 3,561,740 18,060,583 (109,467)

All other pupil services 16,776,556 - 4,006,642 (12,769,914)
General administration:

Data processing 2,885,368 - 7,276 (2,878,092)

All other general

administration 10,500,076 28,908 1,360,409 (9,110,759)
Plant services 28,241,438 58,561 545,750 (27,637,127}
Facility acquisition and construction 10,427 - - (10,427)
Ancillary services 4,538,646 - 746,583 (3,792.063)
Community services 755,535 - 51,354 (704,181)
Interest on long-term obligations 7,177,262 - - (7,177,262)
Other outgo 25,721,998 - 12,980,170 (12,741.828)

Total Governmental
Activities 342,234945 % 4571396 § 80,705.000 (256,958,549)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

General revenues and subventions:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes

Property taxes, levied for debt service

Taxes levied for other specific purposes

Federal and Statc aid not restricted to specific purposcs

Interest and investment earnings
Transfers between agencics
Miscellaneous

Subtotal, General Revenues

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning
Net Assets - Ending
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53,337.920
9,244,960
1,633,995

175,215,995
919,272
977.171

13,139,189

254,470,502

(2,488,047)
219,696,401

$ 217,208,354
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011

Total Fund Balance - Governmental Funds
Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement
of Net Assets are Different Because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported as assets in governmental funds.

The cost of capital assets is the following

Accumulated depreciation is the following

Net Capital Assets

Expenditures relating to issuance of debt were recognized in modified
accrual basis, but should not be recognized in accrual basis. Under
accrual basis, these expenditures are capitalized and amortized over the
life of the debt as an adjustment to interest expense.

In governmental funds, unmatured interest on long-term obligations is
recognized in the period when it is due. On the government-wide
financial statements, unmatured interest on long-term obligations

is recognized when it is incurred.

An Internal Service Fund is used by the District's management to charge
the costs of the workers' compensation insurance program to the
individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the Internal Service Fund
arc included with governmental activities. Internal Service Fund net
assets are the following:
Long-term obligations at year-end consist of the following:
General obligation bonds
Premium on issuance, net of amortization
Certificates of participation
Discount on issuance, net of amortization
Cumulative rebate liability
Property and liability
Accumulated vacation
Supplemental early retirement plan
Other postemployment benefits
Total Long-Term Obligations
Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 86,016,402

$ 395,666,333

(107,546,589)

288,119,744

2,279,366

(2,331,411)

15,833,052

117,055,518
5,019,476
38,975,000

(31,469)
178,422
616,975
1,506,891
1,504,544
7,883,442

(172,708,799)

$ 217,208,354
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $  (5,903,964)

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are
Different Because:

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental funds
as expenditures, however, for governmental activities, those costs are shown in the
Statement of Net Assets and allocated over their estimated uscful lives as annual
depreciation expenses in the Statement of Activitics.

This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital outlays in the period.

Capital outlays $ 35407,135
Dcpreciation expense (7,.863.241) (2,456,106)
In the Statement of Activitics, certain operating expenses - compensated absences

(vacations), special termination benefits (supplemental early retirement plan) and

other postemployment benefits are measured by the amounts carned during the

year. Inthe governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are

mcasured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts

actually paid). Vacation uscd was less than the amounts carned by $225,148,

Special termination benefits paid was less than the amount added by $1,504,544.

Other postemployment benefits paid was less than the amount earned by $2,410,938. (4,140,630)

The claims activity for property liability are reported in governmental funds (General
IFund) as expenditures. In the Statement ol Net Assets, the property liabilities
incurred but not claimed are reported as long-term obligations. 301,025
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but it
reduces long-term obligations in the Statement of Net Assets and does not affect the
Statement of Activities:
General obligation bonds 3,490,000
Certificates of participation 1,425,000 4,915,000
Under the modified basis of accounting used in the governmental [unds. expenditures
are not recognized for transactions that are not normally paid with expendable
available financial resources. In the Statement of Activities, however, which is
presented on the accrual basis, expenses and liabilities are reported regardless of
when financial resources are available. This adjustment combines the net changes
ol the following balances:

Amortization of debt premium 348,325

Increase in cumulative rebate liability (168,802)

Amortization of debt discount (2,420)

Amortization of cost of issuance (1,008,935) (831,832)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES -
(Continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Interest on long-term obligations in the Statement of Activities differs from the
amount reported in the governmental funds because interest is recorded as an
cxpenditure in the funds when it is due, and thus requires the use of current
financial resources. In the Statement of Activities, however, interest expense is
recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due. The additional
interest reported in the Statement of Activities is the result of two factors. First,
accrued interest on the general obligation bonds and certificates of participation
decreased by $64,150, and second, $503,724 of additional accumulated interest was
accreted on the District's "capital appreciation” gencral obligation bonds.

$ (439,574)
An Internal Service Fund is used by the District's management to charge the costs of
the Health and W elfare insurance program to the individual funds. The net loss of
the Internal Service Fund is reported with governmental activities. 6,068,034

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ (2,488,047)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011
Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service Fund
ASSETS

Current Assets
Deposits and investments
Receivables
Total Current Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Current portion of Claims liability
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Claims liability
Total Non-Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Restricted
Total Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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$ 21,568,283
15,634

21,583,917

1,218,638
2,298,858

3,517,496

2,233,369

5,750,865

15,833,052

$ 15,833,052




ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011
Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service Fund
OPERATING REVENUES

Charges to other funds and miscellaneous revenues
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Professional and contract services
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest income

Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets - Beginning

Total Net Assets - Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

22

$

50,101,813

50,101,813

44,166,541

44,166,541

5,935,272

132,762

6,068,034
9,765,018

15,833,052




ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from interfund services provided
Cash payments for interfund services used, including payments
in lieu of taxes that arc payments for, and equivalent to,
services provided
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Accounts payable
Claims liability
Due to other funds
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service Fund

$ 50,095,328

(43,379,153)

6,716,175

132,762

132,762

6,848,937
14,719,346

§ 21,568,283

$ 5935272

(6,485)
660,196
516,085

(388,893)

&

6,716,175




ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS
Deposits and investments
Stores inventories
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to student groups
Total Liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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Agency
Funds

2,767,572
1,245

2,768,817

139,141
2,625,676

2,764,817




ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial Reporting Entity

The Anaheim Union High School District (the District) was organized in 1898 under the laws of the State of
California. The District operates under a locally-elected five member Board form of government and provides
educational services to grades 7-12 as mandated by the State and Federal agencies. The District operates eight
high schools, eight junior high schools, one 7-12 academy, one special education facility, one alternative
education and an adult education program.

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are
included to ensure the financial statements are not misleading. The primary government of the District consists of
all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the District, this
includes general operations, food service, and student related activities.

Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting

The accounting system is organized and operated on a fund basis. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities
or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. The District's
funds are grouped into three broad fund categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses, and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may
or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference
between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the District's
major and non-major governmental funds.

Major Governmental Funds

General Fund The General Fund is the chief operating fund for all districts. It is used to account for and report
all financial resources not accounted for and reported in another fund.

Capital Facilities Fund The Capital Facilities Fund is used primarily to account separately for monies received
from fees levied on developers or other agencies as a condition of approving a development (Education Code
Sections 17620-17626). Expenditures are restricted to the purposes specified in Government Code Sections
65970-65981 or to the items specified in agreements with the developer (Government Code Section 66006).

Non-Major Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds The Special Revenue Funds are established to account for the proceeds of specific

revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for the specific purpose (other than debt
service or capital projects) of the individual funds.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

Adult Education Fund The Adult Education Fund is used to account separately for Federal, State, and
local revenues for adult education programs and is to be expended for adult education purposes only, except
for State revenues which, as a result of Senate Bill 4 of the 2009-2010 Third Extraordinary Session (SBX3
4), may be used for any educational purpose.

Cafeteria Fund The Cafeteria Fund is used to account separately for Federal, State, and local resources to
operate the food service program (Education Code Sections 38090-38093) and is used only for those
expenditures authorized by the governing board as necessary for the operation of the District's food service
program (Education Code Sections 38091 and 38100).

Deferred Maintenance Fund The Deferred Maintenarce Fund is used to account separately for State
apportionments and the District's contributions for deferred maintenance purposes (Education Code Sections
17582-17587) and for items of maintenance approved by the State Allocation Board, except for State
apportionments which, as a result of Senate Bill 4 of the 2009-2010 Third Extraordinary Session (SBX3 4),
may be used for any educational purpose.

Capital Project Funds The Capital Project funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds).

County School Facilities Fund The County School Facilities Fund is established pursuant to Education
Code Section 17070.43 to receive apportionments from the 1998 State School Facilities Fund (Proposition
IA), the 2002 State School Facilities Fund (Proposition 47), or the 2004 State School Facilities Fund
(Proposition 55) authorized by the State Allocation Board for new school facility construction, modernization
projects, and facility hardship grants, as provided in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998
(Education Code Section 17070 et seq.).

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects The Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
exists primarily to provide for the accumulation of General Fund monies for capital outlay purposes
{Education Code Section 42840).

Debt Service Funds The Debt Service Funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for principal and interest on long-term obligations.

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund is used for the repayment of
bonds issued for a District (Education Code Sections 15125-15262).

Proprietary Fund Proprietary Fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position, and cash flows. The District applies all GASB pronouncements, as well as the Financial
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. Proprietary funds are classified as enterprise
or internal service. The District has the following proprietary fund:

Internal Service Fund Internal Service Fund may be used to account for any activity for which services are

provided to other funds of the District on a cost-reimbursement basis. The District operates workers'
compensation and health and welfare self-insurance funds that are accounted for in an internal service fund.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

Fiduciary Fund Fiduciary Fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The fiduciary fund
category is split into four classifications: pension trust funds, investment trust funds, private-purpose trust funds,
and agency funds.

Trust funds are used to account for the assets held by the District under a trust agreement for individuals, private
organizations, or other governments and are therefore not available to support the District's own programs. The

District operates no trust funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. Such funds have no equity accounts since all assets are due to individuals
or entities at some future time. The District's agency fund accounts for student body activities (ASB).

Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus

Government-Wide Financial Statements The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the
econormic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in
the preparation of the proprietary fund financial statements, but differs from the manner in which governmental
fund financial statements are prepared.

The government-wide financial statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each governmental program, and exclude fiduciary activity. Direct expenses are those that
are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a
particular function. The District does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of Activities.
Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The
comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues of the District. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of
internal activities.

Net assets should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use are either externally imposed
by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments
or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The net assets restricted for other
activities result from special revenue funds and the restrictions on their net asset use.

Fund Financial Statements Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus
of governmental financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is
presented in a separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single column. The internal
service fund is presented in a single column on the face of the proprietary fund statements.
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Governmental Funds All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only current
assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance reports on the sources (revenues and other financing sources) and
uses (expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from the
manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governmental fund financial statements therefore include reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide financial statements and the statements for the
governmental funds on a modified accrual basis of accounting and the current financial resources
measurement focus. Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become
measurable and available. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is
incurred, if measurable.

Proprietary Funds Proprietary Funds are accounted for using a flow of economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of this
fund are included in the statement of net assets. The statement of changes in fund net assets presents
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides
information about how the District finances and mects the cash flow needs of its proprietary fund.

Fiduciary Funds Fiduciary funds are accounted for using the flow of economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues — Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in
which cach party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange
takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are
measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal
year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year.
Generally, available is defined as collectible within 90 days. However, to achieve comparability of reporting
among California districts and so as not to distort normal revenue patterns, with specific respect to reimbursement
grants and cotrections to State-aid apportionments, the California Department of Education has defined available
for districts as collectible within one year. The following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable
and available at fiscal year-end: State apportionments, interest, certain grants, and other local sources.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include property taxes, certain grants, entitlements, and donations. Revenue from property taxes is recognized in
the fiscal year in which the taxes are received. Revenue {rom certain grants, entitlements, and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements
include time and purpose requirements. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions
must also be available before it can be recognized.

Deferred Revenue Deferred revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable” and
"available" criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the District prior to the
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or
when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the
combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized.
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Certain grants received before the eligibility requirements are met are recorded as deferred revenue. On the
governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected within the available period are also
recorded as deferred revenue.

Expenses/Expenditures On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are
incurred. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the accounting period in which the
related fund liability is incurred, if measurable, and typically paid within 90 days. Principal and interest on long-
term obligations, which has not matured, are recognized when paid in the governmental funds as expenditures.
Allocations of costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the governmental funds but are
recognized in the entity-wide statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivalents also
include cash with county treasury balances for purposes of the statement of cash flows.

Investments

Investments held at June 30, 2011, with original maturities greater than one year are stated at fair value. Fair
value is estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not required to be reported at fair
value are stated at cost or amortized cost. Fair values of investments in county and State investment pools are
determined by the program sponsor.,

Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Prepaid expenditures (expenses) represent amounts paid in advance of receiving goods or services The District
has the option of reporting an expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid items either when purchased or
during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to report the expenditures when incurred.

Stores Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable food and supplies held for consumption. Inventories are stated at cost, on the
first-in, first-out basis. The costs of inventory items are recorded as expenditures in the governmental type funds
and expenses in the proprietary type funds when used.

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges consist of costs of issuance and refunding of long-term debt obligations. In the government-
wide and proprietary funds financial statements, costs of issuance and costs of refunding (the difference between
the reacquisition price and the net carrying value of the refunded debt) are capitalized and amortized over the life
of the related debt as a component of interest expense using a method that approximates the effective interest
method. In the governmental fund financial statements, these costs are reported as expenditures.
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Capital Assets and Depreciation

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are determined by its
measurement focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of the District. The District maintains a
capitalization threshold of $5,000. The District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are
capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend an asset's life are not capitalized, but are expensed as incurred.

When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized in the
government-wide financial statement of net assets. The valuation basis for general capital assets are historical
cost, or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement cost. Donated capital
assels are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of the
various classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows: buildings, 25 to 50 years; improvements/
infrastructure, 5 to 50 years; equipment, 5 to 15 years.

Interfund Balances

On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are classified as
"interfund receivables/payables”. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental activities columns of the
statement of net assets.

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are accrued as a liability on the government-wide statement of net assets as the benefits
are earned. For governmental funds, unpaid compensation absences are recognized as a fund liability only upon
the occurrence of relevant events such as employee resignations and retirements that occur prior to year end that
have not yet been paid with expendable available financial resources. These amounts are recorded in the accounts
payable in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated leave are paid.

Sick leave is accumulated without limit for each employee at the rate of one day for each month worked. Leave
with pay is provided when employees are absent for health reasons; however, the employees do not gain a vested
right to accumulated sick leave. Employees are never paid for any sick leave balance at termination of
employment or any other time. Therefore, the value of accumulated sick leave is not recognized as a liability in
the District's financial statements. However, credit for unused sick leave is applicable to all classified school
members who retire after January 1, 1999, At retirement, each member will receive .004 year of service credit for
each day of unused sick leave. Credit for unused sick leave is applicable to all certificated employees and is
determined by dividing the number of unused sick days by the number of base service days required to complete
the last school year, if employed full-time.
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Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide and proprietary
fund financial statements. In the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund type financial
statements, premiums and discounts on issuance of long-term obligations are deferred and amortized over the life
of the related debt as a component of interest expense using the straight-line method. In the governmental funds,
premiums and discounts on issuance of long-term obligations are recognized as other financing sources and uses,
respectively.

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and
in full from current financial resources are reported as obligations of the funds.

However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits, and contractually required
pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial
statements only to the extent that they are due for payment during the current year, Bonds, capital leases, and
long-term loans are recognized as liabilities in the governmental fund financial statements when due.

Deferred Issnance Costs, Premiums and Discounts

In the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund type financial statements, long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities statement of net assets. Bond
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight line method.

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
As of June 30, 2011, fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows:

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or because they are
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or
regulations of other governments.

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of the governing
board. The governing board is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District. Commitments may
be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions or other action as approved by the governing
board.

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but that are intended to
be used for specific purposes. Under the District's adopted policy, only the governing board or assistant

superintendent of business may assign amounts for specific purposes.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts.
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Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of
related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the
District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
governments. The District first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which
both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. The government-wide financial statements report net
assets restricted by enabling legislation of $62,389,522.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary
funds. For the District, these revenues are charges to other funds for self-insurance. Operating expenses are
necessary costs incurred to provide the good or service that is the primary activity of the fund.

Interfund Activity

Transfers between governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements are reported in the same
manner as general revenues.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in
the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are
reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental
funds and after non-operating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Repayments from funds responsible for
particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial
statements. Interfund transfers are eliminated in the governmental activities column of the statement of activities.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Budgetary Data

The budgetary process is prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and requires the governing
board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each year. The District
governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject to amendment throughout the year to
give consideration to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at the time
of budget adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures cannot exceed appropriations by major object
account.
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The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts when the
original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the budgetary
statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for. For budget purposes, on
behalf payments have not been included as revenue and expenditures as required under generally accepted
accounting principles.

Property Tax

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are payable in two
installments on November 1 and February 1 and become delinquent on December 10 and April 10, respectively.
Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or before August 31. The County of Orange bills and
collects the taxes on behalf of the District, Local property tax revenues are recorded when received.

Changes in Accounting Principles

In March 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. The objective of this Statement is to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by
providing clearer fund balance classifications that can be more consistently applied and by clarifying the existing
governmental fund type definitions. This Statement establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a
hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the
use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

The initial distinction that is made in reporting fund balance information is identifying amounts that are
considered nonspendable, such as fund balance associated with inventories. This Statement also provides for
additional classification as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned based on the relative strength of the
constraints that control how specific amounts can be spent.

The restricted fund balance category includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated
by constitution, extemnal resource providers, or through enabling legislation. The committed fund balance
classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of
the government's highest level of decision-making authority. Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification
are intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as
restricted or committed. In governmental funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance represents the
remaining amount that is not restricted or committed. Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for
the government's General Fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. In
other funds, the unassigned classification should be used only to report a deficit balance resulting from
overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed, or assigned. Governments
are required to disclose information about the processes through which constraints are imposed on amounts in the
committed and assigned classifications.

Governments also are required to classify and report amounts in the appropriate fund balance classifications by
applying their accounting policies that determine whether restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned
amounts are considered to have been spent. Disclosure of the policies in the notes to the financial statements is
required.
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This Statement also provides guidance for classifying stabilization amounts on the face of the balance sheet and
requires disclosure of certain information about stabilization arrangements in the notes to the financial statements.

The definitions of the General Fund, special revenue fund type, capital projects fund type, debt service fund type,
and permanent fund type are clarified by the provisions in this Statement. Interpretations of certain terms within
the definition of the special revenue fund type have been provided and, for some governments, those
interpretations may affect the activities they choose to report in those funds. The capital projects fund type
definition also was clarified for better alignment with the needs of preparers and users. Definitions of other
governmental fund types also have been modified for clarity and consistency.

The District has implemented the provisions of this Statement for the year ended June 30, 2011.
New Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus-an amendment
of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting for a
governmental financial reporting entity. The requirements of GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting
Entity, and the related financial reporting requirements of GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-
and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments, were amended to better meet user
needs and to address reporting entity issues that have arisen since the issuance of those Statements.

This Statement modifies certain requirements for inclusion of component units in the financial reporting entity.
For organizations that previously were required to be included as component units by meeting the fiscal
dependency criterion, a financial benefit or burden relationship also would need to be present between the primary
government and that organization for it to be included in the reporting entity as a component unit. Further, for
organizations that do not meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as component units but that,
nevertheless, should be included because the primary government's management determines that it would be
misleading to exclude them, this Statement clarifies the manner in which that determination should be made and
the types of relationships that generally should be considered in making the determination.

This Statement also amends the criteria for reporting component units as if they were part of the primary
government (that is, blending) in certain circumstances. For component units that currently are blended based on
the "substantively the same governing body" criterion, it additionally requires that (1) the primary government
and the component unit have a financial benefit or burden relationship or (2) management (below the level of the
elected officials) of the primary government have operational responsibility (as defined in paragraph 8a) for the
activities of the component unit. New criteria also are added to require blending of component units whose total
debt outstanding is expected to be repaid entirely or almost entirely with resources of the primary government.
The blending provisions are amended to clarify that funds of a blended component unit have the same financial
reporting requirements as a fund of the primary government, Lastly, additional reporting guidance is provided for
blending a component unit if the primary government is a business-type activity that uses a single column
presentation for financial reporting.

This Statement also clarifies the reporting of equity interests in legally separate organizations. It requires a
primary government to report its equity interest in a component unit as an asset. The provisions of this Statement
are effective for financial statements for periods beginning atter June 15, 2012. Early implementation is
encouraged.
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NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
Summary of Deposits and Investments

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2011, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

Governmental activities $ 90,033,032
Fiduciary funds 2,767,572
Total Deposits and Investments $ 92,800,604

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2011, consisted of the following:

Cash on hand and in banks $ 11,690,115
Cash in revolving 155,000
Investments 80,955,489

Total Deposits and Investments $ 92,800,604

Policies and Practices

The District is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds,
notes, or warrants within the State; U.8. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes;
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit
placed with commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements;
medium term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies,
certificates of participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized mortgage obligations.

Investment in County Treasury - The District is considered to be an involuntary participant in an external
investment pool as the District is required to deposit all receipts and collections of monies with their County
Treasurer {Education Code Section 41001). The fair value of the District's investment in the pool is reported in
the accounting financial statements at amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided
by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is
recorded on the amortized cost basis.
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General Authorizations

Limitations as they relate to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk are indicated in the
schedules below:

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Invesiment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. The District manages its exposure to interest rate risk by investing in the county
pool and having the Pool purchase a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash
flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time
as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.
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Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate fluctuation
is provided by the following schedule that shows the distribution of the District's investment by maturity:

Maturity Date/

Amortized Fair Average Maturity
Investment Type Cost Value in Days
First American Treasury Obligations $ 9,225995 $ 9,225,994 35 days
Orange County [nvestment Pool 67,021,651 67,042,506 289 days
Commerical Paper 2,007,843 2,043,617 12/23/2011
Investment Agreement 2,700,000 2,700,000 9/1/2029
Total $ 80,955,489 $ 81,012,117

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. While
the District's investment in the county pool is not required to be rated as of year-end, it reflected an Aaa rating by
Moody's. Likewise, the First American Treasury Obligations reflected an Aaa rating by Moody's. Commercial
paper reflected an Aa3 rating by Moody's. Investment Agreements were not rated.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer
beyond the amount stipulated by the California Government Code. There were no investments in any one issuer
that represent five percent (5%} or more of the total investments.

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District
does have a policy for custodial credit risk for deposits. Monies so deposited shall be in a fully-secured or
collateralized account or instruments. However, the California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The
market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110 percent of the total amount
deposited by the public agency. California law also allows financial institutions to secure public deposits by
pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits and letters of
credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco having a value of 105 percent of the secured
deposits. As of June 30, 2011, the District's bank balance of $222,474 was exposed to custodial credit risk
because it was uninsured but collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent, but not in the name of the District.
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NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2011, consisted of intergovernmental grants, entitlements, interest and other local sources.
All receivables are considered collectible in full.

Capital Non-Major Internal
General Facilities Governmental Service
Fund Fund Funds Fund Total
Federal Government
Categorical aid $ 7,716,975 % - % 3430405 § - $ 11,147,380
State Government
Apportionment 50,945,647 - - - 50,945,647
Categorical aid 946,035 - 576,886 - 1,522,921
Lottery 2,496,067 - - - 2,496,067
[.ocal Government
Interest 32,811 7,822 1,370 15,634 57,637
Greater Anaheim
(SELPA) 879,449 - - - 879,449
Other Local Sources 2,539,688 - 104,985 - 2,644,673
Total $ 65,556,672 % 7.822 $ 4,113,646 § 15,634 $ 69,693,774
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land
Construction in process
Total Capital Assets
Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Total Capital Assets
Being Depreciated
Total Capital Assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Total Accumulated
Depreciation
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net

Balance Balance
July 1,2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011
$ 5809831 % - 3 - §  5,869,.83]
- 4,663,270 4,663,270 -
5,869,831 4,663,270 4,663,270 5,869,831
19,264,125 35,878 - 19,300,003
353,222,851 4,627,392 - 357,850,243
6,820,982 743,865 287,623 7,277,224
5,369,032 - - 5,369,032
384,676,990 5,407,135 287,623 389,796,502
390,546,821 10,070,405 4,950,893 395,666,333
17,382,232 119,056 - 17,501,288
74,680,693 6,793,507 - 81,474,200
3,989,317 761,921 287,623 4,463,615
3,918,729 188,757 - 4,107,486
99,970,971 7,863,241 287,623 107,546,589
$ 290,575,850 § 2,207,164 § 4,663,270 $ 288,119,744

Depreciation expense was charged as a direct expense to governmental functions as follows:

Governmental Activities
Instruction
School site administration
Home-to-school transportation
Food services
Data processing
All other general administration
Plant services

Total Depreciation Expenses Governmental Activities
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4,953,842
629,059
235,897
707,692

78,632
393,162
864,957

$

7.863,241
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NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
Interfund Receivables/Payables (Due To/Due From)
Interfund receivable and payable balances arise from interfund transactions and are recorded by all funds affected

in the period in which transactions are executed. Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2011,
between major and non-major governmental funds are as follows:

Due From
Capital Non-Major
Facilities Governmental
Due To Fund Funds Total
General Fund $ 348,007 $§ 2,691,042  $3,039,049

The balance of $348,007 is due to the General Fund from the Capital Facilities Fund for RDA monies subject to
revenue limit.

A balance of $2,402,049 is due to the General Fund from the Cafeteria Non-Major Governmental Fund for
repayment of payroll related costs and supplies.

A balance of $288,993 is due to the General Fund from the Adult Education Non-Major Governmental Fund for
repayment of payroll related costs and supplies.

Operating Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2011, consisted of the following:

Transfer From

Non-Major
General Governmental
Transfer To Fund Funds Total
General Fund $ - $ 271,879 $ 271,879
Capital Facilities Fund - 1,165,261 1,165,261
Non-Major Governmental Funds 700,000 - 700,000
Total $ 700,000 $ 1,437,140 $ 2,137,140

The General Fund transferred to the Adult Education Non-Major Governmental

Fund for operating cash. $ 700,000

The Adult Education Non-Major Governmental Fund transferred to the General Fund

the remaining fund balance. 271,879

The Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects Non-Major Governmental Fund transferred

to the Capital Facilities Fund for debt service payments. 1,165,261
Total $ 2,137,140
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NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable at June 30, 2011, consisted of the following:

Capital Non-Major Internal
General Facilities Governmental Service
Fund Fund Funds Fund Total
Accrued payroll

and benefits $ 9233898 % -5 12,588 % - % 9,246,486
Apportionment 300,249 - - - 300,249
Construction 22,624 77,219 3,096 - 102,939
Greater Anaheim SELPA 3,580,027 - - - 3,580,027
North Orange County ROP 4,397,679 - - - 4,397,679
Books and supplics 516,248 - 474,478 - 990,726
Services 1,311,380 23,086 114,058 1,216,924 2,665,448
Other 1,349,872 261 288,727 1,714 1,640,574
Total $ 20711977  § 100,566 § 892947 $ 1218638 § 22,924,128

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED REVENUES

Deferred revenues at June 30, 2011, consisted of the following:

General
Fund
Federal financial assistance $ 6,403,345
State categorical aid 52,224
Other local 65,036
Total $ 6,520,605
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NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Summary

The changes in the District's long-term obligations during the year consisted of the following:

Balance Balance Due in
July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011 One Year

Genceral obligation bonds $120,041,794 503,724 $ 3,490,000 $117,055,518 $ 3,800,000
Premium on issuance 5,367,801 - 348325 5,019,476 -
Certificates of participation 40,400,000 - 1,425,000 38,975,000 1,510,000
Discount on issuance (33,889) - (2,420) (31,469) -
Cumulative rebate liability 9,620 168,802 - 178,422 -
Property and liability 918,000 388,250 689,275 616,975 -
Accumulated vacation - net 1,281,743 225,148 - 1,506,891 -
Supplemental early retirement plan - 1,880,680 376,136 1,504,544 376,136
Other postemployment benefits 3,472,504 4,784,310 2,373,372 7,883,442 -
$173,457,573 7,950,914 $ 8,699,688 $172,708,799 $ 5,686,136

Payments on the general obligation bonds are made by the Bond Interest and Redemption Fund with local

revenues. Payments on the certificates of participation are made by the Capital Facilities Fund. Payments for the
cumulative rebate liability, property and liability and supplemental early retirement plan are made by the General
Fund. The accumulated vacation will be paid by the fund for which the employee worked. Other
postemployment benefits are paid by the Self-Insurance Fund.

General Obligation Bonds

The outstanding general obligation bonded debt is as follows:

Bonds Bonds

Issue Maturity Interest Original Outstanding OQutstanding
Date Date Rate Issue July 1, 2010 Accreted Redeemed June 30,2011
6/6/02 8/1/26  3.00%-570% § 91,999,603 § 12005292 § 195996 $ 2,625,000 $ 9,576,288
12/5/03 8/1/28  2.00% - 5.54% 26,999,352 27,816,502 307,728 180,000 27,944,230
1/13/05 8/1725  3.00%-5.00% 70,590,000 68,505,000 - 115,000 68,390,000
5/10/06 81722 4.00%-5.25% 13,000,000 11,715,000 - 570.000 11,145,000
$202,588,955 § 120,041,794 $ 503,724 § 3490,000 $ 117,055,518
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2002 General Obligation Bonds, Series A

On June 6, 2002, the District issued $91,999,603 aggregate original principal amount of 2002 General Obligation
Bonds, Series A. The bonds issued included $89,790,000 of current interest bonds and $2,209,603 of capital
appreciation bonds. The capital appreciation bonds have a maturing principal balance of $8,570,000. The bonds
mature through August 1, 2026, with interest yields ranging from 3.00 to 5.70 percent. On January 13, 2005,
$67,565,000 of the bonds were advanced refunded with proceeds from the 2005 General Obligation Refunding
Bonds. At June 30, 2011, the principal balance outstanding (including accreted interest to date) was $9,576,268
and unamortized premium and issuance costs were $1,320,372 and $602,541, respectively. Premium and
issuance costs are amortized over the life of the bonds as a component of interest expense on the bonds.

2003 General Obligation Bonds

On December 5, 2003, the District issued the $26,999,352 aggregate original principal amount of 2003 General
Obligation Bonds. The bonds issued included $24,020,000 of current interest bonds and $2,979,352 of capital
appreciation bonds. The capital appreciation bonds have a maturing principal balance of $15,040,000. The bonds
mature through August 1, 2028, with interest yields ranging from 2.00 to 5.541 percent. The District received net
proceeds of $27,685,117 (including premium of $1,114,661 and after payment of $428,896 in underwriter fees,
insurance, and other issuance costs). At June 30, 2011, the principal balance outstanding (including accreted
interest to date) was $27,944,230, and unamortized premium and issuance costs were $782,124 and $602,541,
respectively, Premium and issuance costs are amortized over the life of the bonds as a component of interest
expense on the bonds.

2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds

On January 13, 2005, the District issued the 2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the amount of
$70,590,000. The bonds were issued at an aggregate price of $73,878,394, (representing the principal amount of
$70,590,000 plus an original issue premium of $3,834,443 less underwriter's discount of $388,245 and cost of
issuance of $157,804). The bonds mature August 1, 2025, and vield interest rates of 3.00 to 5.00 percent.

The bonds were issued to refund $67,565,000 of the outstanding Anaheim Union High School District 2002
General Obligation Bonds, Series A. The bonds associated with the $67,565,000 of 2002 Issuance Series A were
placed in an escrow account with U.S. Bank for the future redemption of these bonds. Deferred charges on
refunding of $6,171,436 will be amortized into interest expense over the prepayment period. As of June 30, 2011,
the principal balance of $68,390,000 remained outstanding and unamortized premium, issuance costs and deferred
charges were $2,596,238, $465,838 and $477,550, respectively.
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2002 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2006 C

On May 10, 2006, the District issued $13,000,000 of the 2002 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2006 C. The
District has previously issued general obligation bonds under the same authorization in the amount of
$91,999,603 and $26,999,352 for the 2002 Series A and 2003 General Obligation Bonds. The current issuance
represents the final portion of the $132,000,000 general obligation bonds authorized on March 5, 2002, The
bonds mature on August 1, 2022, with interest yields ranging from 4.00 to 5.25 percent. The proceeds from the
sales of the bonds will be used to finance school construction and improvements to the school facilities. At
June 30, 2011, the principal balance outstanding was $11,145,000 and unamortized premium and issuance costs
were $320,742 and $211,356, respectively. Premium and issuance costs are amortized over the life of the bonds
as a component of interest expense on the bonds.

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

The 2002 Series A Bonds mature through 2027 as follows:

Principal Current
Fiscal Year Including Accreted Accreted Interest to
June 30, Interest to Date Interest Maturity Total

2012 $ 2,865,000 $ - $ 213,550 $ 3,078,550
2013 3,125,000 - 78,125 3,203,125
2014 - - - -
2015 - - - -
2016 - - - -

2017-2021 - - - -

2022-2026 - - - -
2027 3,586,288 4,983,712 - 8,570,000
Total $ 9,576,288 $  4,983.712 $ 291,675 $ 14,851,675

The 2003 Series Bonds mature through 2029 as follows:

Principal Current
Fiscal Year Including Accreted Accreted Interest to
June 30, Interest to Date Interest Maturity Total

2012 $ 205,000 $ - $ 1,076,214 1281214
2013 225,000 - 1,068,689 1,293,689
2014 745,000 - 1,049,851 1,794,851
2015 790,000 - 1,019,151 1,809,151
2016 845,000 - 986,451 1.831,451

2017-2021 5,115,000 - 4,339,234 9,454,234

2022-2026 7,045,000 - 2,931,601 9,976,661

2027-2029 12,974,230 10,255,770 529,750 23,759,750
Total $ 27,944,230 $ 10,255,770 $§ 13,001,001 $ 51,201,001
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The 2005 Refunding Bonds mature through 2026 as follows:

Current
Fiscal Year Interest to
June 30, Principal Maturity Total
2012 $ 120,000 $ 3,265,744 $ 3,385,744
2013 125,000 3,261,991 3,386,991
2014 2,925,000 3,186,913 6,111,913
2015 3,230,000 3,033,038 6,263,038
2016 3,670,000 2,860,538 6,530,538
2017-2021 23,775,000 11,127,186 34,902,186
2022-2026 34,545,000 4,337,106 38,882,106
Total $ 68,390,000 $ 31,072,516 $ 99,462,516
The Series 2006 C Bonds mature through 2023 as follows:
Current
Fiscal Year Interest to
June 30, Principal Maturity Total
2012 8 610,000 $ 511,072 $ 1,121,072
2013 655,000 485,772 1,140,772
2014 830,000 456,073 1,286,073
2015 880,000 420,773 1,300,773
2016 805,000 281,948 1,086,948
2017-2021 4,975,000 1,258,584 6,233,584
2022-2023 2,390,000 120,262 2,510,262
Total $ 11,145,000 $ 3,534,484 $ 14,679,484
Certificates of Participation
The outstanding certificate of participation debt is as follows:
Bonds Bonds
Issue Maturity Interest Original Outstanding Outstanding
Date Date Rate Issue July 1, 2010 Redeemed June 30, 2011
9/16/99 9/1/29 Variable $ 27,000,000 $ 22,310,000 $ 840,000 $ 21,470,000
8/27/04 9/1/24 4.00-5.13% 15,000,000 13,090,000 585,000 12,505,000
12/23/03 12/23/18 - 5,000,000 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
§ 40,400,000 $ 1,425,000 $ 38,975,000
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1999 Certificates of Participation

On September 16, 1999, the District issued certificates of participation in the amount of $27,000,000 with
variable interest rate (weekly). The certificates mature through September 1, 2029. At June 30, 2011, the
principal balance outstanding was $21,470,000,

Fiscal Year
June 30, Principal Interest™® Total

2012 5 900,000 5 75,145 $ 975,145
2013 960.000 71,995 1,031,995
2014 1,010,000 68,635 1,078,635
2015 1,080,000 65,100 1,145,100
2016 1,140,000 61,320 1,201,320

2017-2021 6,930,000 241,203 7,171,203

2022-2026 6,670,000 106,575 6,776,575

2027-2030 2,780,000 26,355 2,806,355
Total $ 21,470,000 $ 716,328 $ 22,186,328

* Interest is calculated on a weekly rate. The interest noted for the above schedule was based on the interest
rate noted at June 30, 2011.

2004 Certificates of Participation, Series A, B and C

On August 27, 2004, the District, pursuant to a lease agreement with the Anaheim Union High School District
Facilities Corporation, issued certificates of participation in the amount of $15,000,000. The certificates were
issued to finance the acquisition and improvements of school facilities, fund a reserve fund for the certificates,
and pay costs of issuance incurred in connection with the execution and delivery of the certificates. The interest
rate of the certificates ranges from 4.00 to 5.13 percent, and the certificates mature through September 1, 2024,
At June 30, 2011, principal balance outstanding was $12,505,000 and unamortized discount and issuance costs
were $31,469 and $192,067, respectively.

46



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

The certificates mature through 2024 as follows:

Fiscal Year

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 610,000 § 553,187 $ 1,163,187
2013 640,000 523,358 1,163,358
2014 670,000 491,093 1,161,093
2015 700,000 456,663 1,156,663
2016 735,000 420,030 1,155,030

2017-2021 4,650,000 1,544,409 6,194,409
2022-2025 4,500,000 430,400 4,930,400
Total $ 12,505,000 $ 4,419,140 $ 16,924,140

2003 Qualified Zone Academy Bond Certificates of Participation

On December 23, 2003, the District issued $5,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Qualified Zone Academy
Bond Program (QZAB) certificates of participation. The QZAB certificates represent interest free financing for
the District. Owners of the QZAB certificates receive a Federal tax credit in lieu of charging the District interest
on the certificates. The certificates mature on December 23, 2018. The District received net proceeds of
$4,941,850 (after payment of $58,150 in underwriter fees, insurance, and other issuance costs). At June 30, 2011,
the principal balance outstanding was $5,000,000 and unamortized issuance costs were $29,073. The issuance
costs are amortized over the life of the bonds as a component of interest expense on the bonds.

Cumulative Rebate Liability

The District has calculated the cumulative rebate liability for the 1999 certificates of participation to be $178,422
at June 30, 2011,

Property and Liability
The District has a property and liability balance of $616,975 at June 30, 2011,
Accumulated Unpaid Employee Vacation

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation for the District at June 30, 2011, amounted to $1,506,891.
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Supplemental Early Retirement Plan (SERP)

During the 2010-2011 fiscal year, the District adopted a supplemental early retirement plan whereby certain
eligible certificated employees are provided an annuity to supplement the retirement benefits they are entitled to
through the California State Teachers' Retirement System. The criteria for participation are as follows; full-time
certificated and classified employees of the District, at least 55 years of age by the date of retirement, with at least
five years of continuous service with the District by date of retirement. The annuities offered to the employees
are to be paid over a five-year period. The annuities, which were purchased for 41 employees who retired by
June 30, 2011, were purchased from the Public Agency Retirement Services.

Future annuity payments are as follows:

Year Ending

June 30, Amount
2012 $ 376,136
2013 376,136
2014 376,136
2015 376,136
Total $ 1,504,544

QOther Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Obligation

The District's annual required contribution for the year ended June 30, 2011, was $4,888,457, and contributions
made by the District during the year were $2,373,372. Interest on the net OPEB obligation and adjustments to the
annual required contribution were $274,698 and ($378,845), respectively, which resulted in an increase to the net
OPEB obligation of $2,410,938. As of June 30, 2011, the net OPEB obligation was $7,883,442, See Note 10 for
additional information regarding the OPEB obligation and the postemployment benefits plan.
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NOTE 9 - FUND BALANCES

Fund balances are composed of the following elements:

Nonspendable
Revolving cash
Stores inventories
Prepaid expenditures
Total Nospendable
Restricted
Legally restricted programs
Nutrition services
Capital projects
Debt services
Total Restricted
Committed
Deferred maintenance program
Total Committed
Assigned
Sitc carryover
Mandated cost reimbursement
Deferred maintenance
Central kitchen reserve
Capital projects
Total Assigned
Unassigned
Reserve for cconomic uncertaintics
Remaining unassigned
Total Unassigned
Total

Capital Non-Major
General Facilities Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Total
155,000 % - 3 - S 155,000
371,514 - 105,239 476,753
327,856 - - 327,856
854,370 - 105,239 959,609
12,336,374 - - 12,336,374
- - 2,716,312 2,716,312
- 23,808,481 5,645,287 29,453,768
- - 6,736,914 6,736,914
12,336,374 23,808,481 15,098,513 51,243,368
974,037 974,037
- - 974,037 974,037
752,063 - - 752,063
1,626,335 - - 1,626,333
5,062,042 - - 5,062,042
- - 5,000,000 3,000,000
- - 381,146 381,146
7,440,440 - 5,381,146 12,821,586
5,935,963 - - 5,935,963
14,081,839 - - 14,081,839
20,017,802 - - 20,017,802
40,648,986 $ 23,808,481 § 21,558,935 § 86,016,402
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NOTE 10 - POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN AND OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS (OPEB) OBLIGATION

Plan Description

The Postemployment Benefit District Plan (the Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan
administered by the Anaheim Union High School District. The Plan provides medical and dental insurance
benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses. The Plan also provides vision benefits for six retirees and their
spouses. Membership of the Plan consists of 483 retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits, and 2,453
active Plan members.

Contribution Information

The contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the
District and the Anaheim Secondary Teachers Association (ASTA), the local California School Employees
Association (CSEA), Anaheim Personnel and Guidance Association (APGA), American Federal of State, County
and Municipal Employees (AFSCME), and unrepresented groups. The required contribution is based on
projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. No additional amount to prefund benefits has been determined
through the agreements between the District, CEA, CSEA, APGA, AFSCME, and the unrepresented groups. For
fiscal year 2010-2011, the District contributed $2,373,372 to the Plan, all of which was used for current
premiums.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45, The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year
and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed
30 years. The following table shows the components of the District's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount
actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB obligation to the Plan:

Annual required contribution $ 4,888,457
Interest on net OPEB obligation 274,698
Adjustment to annual required contribution (378,845)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 4,784,310
Contributions made (2,373,372)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 2,410,938
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year 5,472,504
Net OPEB obligation, end of year $ 7,883,442
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Trend Information

Trend information for annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net
OPEB obligation is as follows:

Year Ended Annual OPEB  Actual Employer Percentage Net OPEB

June 30, Cost Contribution  Contributed Obligation
2009 $ 4,052,051 § 2,260,410 56% § 3,732,828
2010 4,025,104 2,285,428 57% 5,472,504
2011 4,784,310 2,373,372 50% 7,883,442

Funded Status and Funding Progress

A schedule of funding progress as of the most recent actuarial valuation is as follows:

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability Unfunded UAAL asa
Actuarial (AAL) - AAL Percentage of
Valuation Actuarial Value Projected (UAAL) Funded Ratio Covered Covered Payroll
Datc of Assets (a) Unit Credit (b) (b-a) (a/b) Payroll (¢) ([b-a]/c)
July 1,2010  § - § 42269472 $42269,472 0% $180,838,366 23%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, investment returns, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the Plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of
funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements,
presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing
over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. Since this is the first year of implementation,
only the current year information is presented.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood
by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation
and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective
of the calculations.
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In the July 1, 2010, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit method was used. Currently, the District does not
set aside assets in an irrevocable employee benefit trust. The actuarial assumptions included a five percent
discount rate based on employer assets that are not restricted for other purposes and are expected to be used to
finance benefits payments. Healthcare cost trend rates ranged from an initial eight percent to an ultimate rate of
five percent. The cost trend rate used for the Dental and Vision programs was four percent. The UAAL is being
amortized at a level dollar open period method. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2011, was 27
years.

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT — CLAIMS
Description

The Anaheim Union High School District's risk management activities are recorded in the General, Health and
Welfare, and the Workers' Compensation Funds. The purpose of the Self-Insurance Funds is to administer retiree
and employee medical, dental, vision, and workers' compensation programs of the Anaheim Union High School
District on a cost-reimbursement basis. These funds account for the risk financing activities of the Anaheim
Union High School District, but do not constitute a transfer of risk for the Anaheim Union High School District,
As of 1997-1998, the District has purchased an insurance policy for workers' compensation and is fully insured.
Unpaid claims liability relate to the period prior to 1997-1998,

The District participates in the Southern California Regional Liability Excess Fund for property and liability
coverage. Excess property and liability coverage is obtained through Schools Excess Liability Fund. Refer to
Note 14 for additional information regarding the JPA's.

Claims Liabilities

Claims liabilities are based on estimates of the ultimate cost of reported claims (including future claim adjustment
expenses) and an estimate for claims incurred, but not reported based on historical experience.
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Unpaid Claims Liabilities

The fund establishes a liability for both reported and unreported events, which includes estimates of both future
payments of losses and related claim adjustment expenses. The following represent the changes in approximate
aggregate liabilities for the District from July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2011 (in thousands):

Workers' Health and
Compensation Welfare Total

Liability Balance, July 1, 2009 $ 281 $ 3,126 $ 3,407

Claims and changes in estimates 250 24,615 24,865

Claims payments (46) (24,210) (24,256)
Liability Balance, June 30, 2010 485 3,531 4,016

Claims and changes in estimates 135 28,038 28,173

Claims payments (70) (27,587) (27,657)
Liability Balance, June 30,2011 $ 550 $ 3,982 $ 4,532
Assets available to pay claims at June 30, 2011 $ 1,608 $ 19,976 $ 21,584

NOTE 12 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employces are covered under multiple-employer retirement plans maintained by agencies of the State of
California. Certificated employees are members of the California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS)
and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS).

CalSTRS
Plan Description

The District contributes to CalSTRS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system
defined benefit pension plan administered by CalSTRS. The plan provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cost-of-living adjustments, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by
State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. CalSTRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
Copies of the CalSTRS annual financial report may be obtained from CalSTRS, 7919 Folsom Blvd., Sacramento,
California 95826.
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Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.0 percent of their salary and the District is required to contribute
an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those
adopted by CalSTRS Teachers' Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year
2010-2011 was 8.25 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are
established by State statute. The District's contributions to CalSTRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011,
2010, and 2009, were $10,893,422, $11,386,954, and $11,524,601, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the
required contributions for each year,

CalPERS
Plan Description

The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and survivor benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public
Employees' Retirement Laws. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS' annual financial report
may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95811.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent of their salary and the District is required to contribute
an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those
adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year
2010-2011 was 10.707 percent of covered payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are
established by State statute. The District's contributions to CalPERS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011,
2010, and 2009, were $5,224,682, $4,998,611, and $4,999,982, respectively.

Social Security

As established by Federal law, all public sector employees who are not members of their employer's existing
retirement system (CalSTRS or CalPERS) must be covered by social security or an alternative plan. The District
has elected to use Social Security as its alternative plan. The District contributes 6.2 percent of an employee's
gross earnings. An employee is required to contribute 6.2 percent of his or her gross earnings to the pension plan.

On Behalf Payments

The State of California makes contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of the District. These payments consist of
State General Fund contributions to CalSTRS in the amount of $5,634,210 (4.267 percent of annual payroll).
Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these amounts are to be reported
as revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these financial statements. On
behalf payments have been excluded from the calculation of available reserves, and have not been included in the
budgeted amounts reported in the General Fund - Budgetary Comparison Schedule.
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NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As of June 30, 2011, the District had the following commitments with respect to the unfinished capital projects.

Remaining Expected
Construction Date of
Capital Projects Commitment Completion
Western Site Improvements § 603,835 September 2011
Western HVAC Upgrade 714,900 September 2011
Savanna Modular Building Project 1,586,000 October 2011
$ 2,904,735

Grants

The District received financial assistance from Federal and State agencies in the form of grants. The
disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms and conditions
specified in the grant agreements and are subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims
resulting from such audits could become a liability of the General Fund or other applicable funds. However, in
the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims will not have a material adverse effect on the overall
financial position of the District at June 30, 2011.

Litigation

The District is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management and legal counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending is not expected to have a material adverse
effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2011.

NOTE 14 - PARTICIPATION IN JOINT POWERS AGENCIES AND PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOLS

The District is a member of the North Orange County Regional Occupational Program (NOCROP) and the
Greater Anaheim Special Education Local Plan Area (GASELPA) joint powers agencies, and Schools Excess
Liability Fund (SELF), and California State Association of Counties Excess Liability Authority (CSAC) public
entity risk pools. The District pays an annual premium to each entity for its health and property/liability
coverage, and education services. The relationships between the District and the pools are such that they are not
component units of the District for financial reporting purposes.

These entities have budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and their
financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, fund transactions between the
entities and the District are included in these statements. Audited financial statements are available from the
respective entities.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

The District has appointed one board member to the governing board of NOCROP, GASELPA, SELF, and
CSAC.

During the vear ended June 30, 2011, the District made payments of $10,941,470, $13,439,000, $109,023 and
$442,135 to NOCROP, GASELPA, SELF, and CSAC, respectively, for services received.

NOTE 15 - FISCAL ISSUES RELATING TO BUDGET REDUCTIONS

The State of California continues to suffer the effects of a recessionary economy. California school districts are
reliant on the State of California to appropriate the funding necessary to continue the level of educational services
expected by the State constituency. With the implementation of education trailer bill Senate Bill 16 of the
2009-2010 Fourth Extraordinary Session (SBX4 16) (Chapter 23, Statutes of 2009), and Assembly Bill 1610 (AB
1610) (Chapter 724, Statutes of 2010), approximately 28 percent of current year appropriations have now been
deferred to a subsequent period, creating significant cash flow management issues for districts in addition to
requiring substantial budget reductions, ultimately impacting the ability of California school districts to meet their
goals for educational services.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

REVENUES
Revenue limit sources
Federal sources
Other State sources
Other local sources
Total Revenues '
EXPENDITURES
Current
Certificated salaries
Classified salaries
Employee benefits
Books and supplies
Services and operating expenditures
Capital Outlay
Other outgo
Total Expenditures !
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Net Financing Sources (Uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance - Beginning
Fund Balance - Ending

Variances -
Positive
(Negative)
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final
Original Final (GAAP Basis) to Actual

$ 182,088,614 $ 193,079,854 §$ 193,079,872 § 18
36,250,158 47,103,036 20,823,491 (26,279,545)
64,057,396 66,205,155 82,639,283 16,434,128
3,617,309 4,527,088 4,399,804 (127,284)
286,013,477 310,915,133 300,942,450 (9,972,683)
131,527,961 133,470,236 134,033,722 (563,486)
42,903,253 43,679,775 43,674,188 5,587
66,115,077 67,783,825 73,400,721 (5,616,896)
22,248,183 17,506,819 7.504,999 10,001,820
18,308,384 17,900,484 17,569,712 330,772
54,500 423,838 417,382 6.456
30,289,521 31,486,405 25,721,998 5,764,407
311.446,879 312,251,382 302,322,722 9,928,660
(25,433,402) (1,336,249) (1,380,272) (44,023)
- 271,879 271,879 -

(761,560) (700,000) (700,000) -
(761,560) (428,121) (428,121) -
(26,194,962) (1,764,370) (1,808,393) (44,023)
42,457,379 42,457,379 42,457,379 -
§ 16262417 $ 40,693,009 § 40,648986 § (44,023)

" On behalf payments of $5.634,210 are included in the actual revenues and expenditures, but have not been included in the

budgeted amounts.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)
FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability Unfunded UAAL asa
Actuarial (AAL) - AAL Percentage of
Valuation Actuarial Value Projected (UAAL) Funded Ratio Covered Covered Payroll
Date of Assets (a) Unit Credit (b) (b-a) (a/b) Payroll (¢) (Ib-a]/c¢)
July 1,2008 § - $ 34666336 $ 34,666,336 0% $ 189,507,993 18%
July 1,2010 - 42,269,472 42,269,472 0% 180,838,366 23%
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Pass-Through

Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Identifying Program
Grantor/Program Number Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Fund for the Improvement of Education 84.215F [1] $ 359,208
Passed through California Depariment of Education {(CDE):
Educational Technolgy State Grants Cluster
Title I1, Part ID - Enhancing Education Through
Technology Formula Grant 84.318 14334 36,101
ARRA Title 11, Part D - Enhancing Education
Through Technology Formula Grant 84.386 15019 46,602
Total Educational Technology State Grants Cluster 82,703
Lducation of Homeless Children and Youth Cluster
Title X - McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Grant 84.196 14332 28,410
ARRA Title X - McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Grant 84.387 15007 6,189
Passed through Orange County Department of Education (OCDE):
ARRA Title X - McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Grant 84.387 34987 120,000
Total Education of Homeless
Children and Youth Cluster 154,599
Title I - Part A, Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84,010 14329 7,666,069
Title I - Part G, Advanced Placement Test Fee Program 84.330 14831 77,294
Title 11 - Part A, Improving Teacher Quality 84.367 14341 1,087,916
Title II - Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships 84.366 14512 738,460
Title 111 - Limited English Proficiency 84.365 14346 832,829
Title 1V - Safe and Drug-Irec Schools 84.186 14347 14,143
ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 84.394 25008 1,707,499
Adult Basic Education:
ABE, ESL and ESL - Citizenship and Vocational Literacy 84.002A 14508 105,568
Adult Secondary Education 8§4.002 13978 30,425
Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Technical Education:
Vocational & Applied Technology - Secondary 84.048 14894 487,148
Special Education (IDEA) Cluster:
Local Assistance 84.027A 13379 5,427,505
ARRA local Assistance 84.391 15003 805,790
Total Special Edcuation (IDEA) Cluster 6,233,295
Passed through California Department of Rehabilitation:
Workability 11, Transition Partnership 84.158 10006 43,849
Total U.S. Department of Education 19,621,005

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Pass-Through

Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Identifying Program
Grantor/Program Number Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed through CDE;
Child Nutrition Cluster:
National School Lunch Program 10.555 13391 $ 13,071,401
Basic Breakfast 10.553 13390 66,536
Especially Needy Breakfast 10.553 13390 3,266,258
Meal Supplements 10.556 13392 376,270
[Food Distribution 10.555 13391 1,058,632
Total Child Nutrition Cluster 17,839,097
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 17,839,097
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (HHS)
Passed through the California Department of Health
and Human Services:
LEA Medi-Cal Billing Option 93.778 10013 390,677
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 390,677
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
Passed through the OCDE:
Junior Reserve Officiers Training Corps - Army 12.000 [2] 416,076
JROTCI11S,
JROTCI112S,
JROTC1138S,
Junior Reserve Officiers Training Corps - Navy 12.000 JROTCI1048 174,301
Total U.S. Depariment of Defense 590,377
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 38,441,156

[1] - Direct Award
|12] - PCA number not available

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION

The Anaheim Union High School District was established in 1898, and consists of an area comprising
approximately 46 square miles. The District operates eight high schools, one continuation high school, eight
junior high schools, one 7-12 academy, one special education facility, a community day school, and independent
study program, and an adult education program. There were no boundary changes during the year.

GOVERNING BOARD

MEMBER OFFICE TERM EXPIRES

Jordan Brandman President 2014

Anna L. Piercy Clerk 2014

Jan Harp Domene Assistant Clerk 2014

Brian O' Neal Member 2012

Katherine H. Smith Member 2012
ADMINISTRATION

Elizabeth 1. Novack, Ph.D. Superintendent

Dianne Poore Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Paul Sevillano, Ed.D. Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

Russell Lee-Sung Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

See accompanying note to supplementary information,
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

ELEMENTARY
Seventh and eighth
Home and hospital
Special education
Community day
Total Elementary
SECONDARY
Regular classes
Continuation education
Home and hospital
Special education
Community day
Total Secondary
Total K-12

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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Final Report
Second Period Annual
Report Report
9,982 9,971
1 2
384 382
28 33
10,395 10,388
19,348 19,188
590 576
8 10
1,141 1,124
50 54
21,137 20,952
31,532 31,340




ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Reduced Reduced
1982-83  1982-83 1986-87 1986-87  2010-11 Number of Days
Actual Actual Minutes Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack
Grade Level Minutes Minutes Requirement Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status
Grades 7 - 8 61,182 59,483 54,000 52,500
Grade 7 60,545 178 N/A Complied
Grade 8 60.545 178 N/A Complied
Grades 9-12 59,708 58,049 64,800 63,000
Grade 9 63,997 178 N/A Complied
Grade 10 63,997 178 N/A Complied
Grade 11 63,997 178 N/A Complied
Grade 12 63,997 178 N/A Complied

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITH
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

There were no adjustments to the Unaudited Actual Financial Report, which required reconciliation to the audited
financial statements at June 30, 2011.

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Other sources and transfers in
Total Revenues
and Other Sources
Expenditures
Other uses and transfers out
Total Expenditures
and Other Uses
INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE
AVAILABLE RESERVES *
AVAILABLE RESERVES AS A
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL OUTGO *
LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

K-12 AVERAGE DAILY
ATTENDANCE AT P-2*

(Budget)
2012 2011 2010 2009
$283,811,517  $300,942.450 $307,945,319  $316,342,739
- 271,879 2,584,880 1,441,653

283,811,517

301,214,329

310,530,199

317,784,392

(306,554,333

(302,322,722)
(700,000)

(301,709,309)
(1,159,994)

(311,577,067)
(1,072.240)

(306,554,333)

(303,022,722)

(302,869,303)

(312,649,307)

$(22,742,816) $ (1,808393) $ 7.660,896 $ 5,135,085
$ 17906170 $ 40648986 $ 42.457,379 $ 34,796,483
$ 11,174,836 $ 20017802 $ 11,625546 $ 6,126,789
3.65% 6.73% 3.91% 3.15%

N/A $172,708,799 $173,457,573  $ 176,146,622
31,366 31,532 31,404 31,550

The General Fund balance has increased by $5,852,503 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2011-2012
budget projects a decrease of $22,742,816 (56 percent). For a district this size, the State recommends available
reserves of at least two percent of total General Fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).

The District has incurred operating surpluses in two of the past three years but anticipates incurring an operating
deficit during the 2011-2012 fiscal year. Total long-term obligations have decreased by $3,437,823 over the past

two years.

Average daily attendance has decreased by 18 over the past two years. Additional decline of 166 ADA is

anticipated during fiscal year 2011-2012.

! Budget 2012 is included for analytical purposes only and has not been subjected to audit.

2 . . . . - . - - .
Available rescrves consist of all unassigned fund balances including all amounts reserved for economic uncertainties contained with the

General Fund.

* On behal f payments have been excluded from the calculation of available reserves for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011, 2010, and

2009, respectively.
4 Excludes adult education and ROP ADA,

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

THREE-YEAR SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Actual Results for the Years

2010-2011 2009-2010 2008-2009
Percent Percent Percent
of of of
Amount Revenue Amount Revenue Amount Revenue
REVENUES
Federal revenue $ 20,823 6.9 § 46,467 15,1 § 42,969 13.6
State and local revenue
included in revenue limit 193,080 64.1 184,264 59.8 208,147 65.8
Other State revenue 82,639 27.5 72,902 23.7 60,492 19.1
Other local revenue 4,400 1.5 4,312 1.4 4,735 1.5
Total Revenues 300,942 100.0 307,945 100.0 316,343 100.0
EXPENDITURES
Salaries and Benefits
Certificated salaries 134,034 44.5 138,513 45.0 139,873 44.2
Classified salaries 43,674 14.5 45,402 14.7 47,649 15.1
Employee benefits 73,401 244 57,105 18.6 64,803 20.5
Total Salaries
and Benefits 251,109 834 241,020 78.3 252,325 79.8
Books and supplies 7,505 2.5 8,157 2.6 10,145 3.2
Contracts and operating expenses 17,570 59 17,108 5.6 16,519 52
Capital outlay 417 0.1 439 0.1 3,126 1.0
Other outgoing 25,722 8.6 34,985 11.4 29,462 9.3
Total Expenditures 302,323 100.5 301,709 98.0 311,577 98.5
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (1,381) (0.5) 6,236 2.0 4,766 1.5
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 272 0.1 2,585 0.9 1,441 0.4
Transfers out (700) (0.2) (1,160) (0.4) (1,072) (0.3)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (428) (0.1) 1,425 0.5 369 0.1
INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (1,809) (0.6) 7,661 2.5 5,135 1.6
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 42,457 34,796 29,661
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 40,648 § 42457 “$ 347796
ENDING FUND BALANCE
TO TOTAL REVENUE 13.5 13.8 11.0

See accompanying note to supplementary information.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAFETERIA ACCOUNT SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
THREE-YEAR SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Actual Results for the Years

2010-2011 2009-2010 2008-2009
Percent Percent Percent
of of of
Amount Revenue Amount Revenue Amount Revenue
REVENUES
Federal - NSLP $ 17,839 773 % 17,656 764 § 15,669 73.5
State meal program 1,466 6.4 1,405 6.1 1,204 5.6
Food sales 3,626 15.7 3,859 16.7 4,446 20.9
Other 138 0.6 185 0.8 -
Total Revenues 23,069 100.0 23,105 100.0 21,319 100.0
EXPENDITURES
Salaries and employee benefits 10,594 459 10,600 459 10,879 51.1
Food 9,566 41.5 8,945 38.7 8,937 41.9
Other 1.401 6.1 1,864 8.1 1,538 7.2
Total Expenditures 21,561 93.5 21,409 92.7 21,354 100.2
INCREASE (DECRIEEASE) IN
FUND BALANCE 1,508 6.5 1,696 7.3 (335) (0.2)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 6,314 27.4 4,618 20.0 4,653 21.8
FUND BALANCEL, ENDING S 7822 $ 6,314 $ 4618
ENDING FUND BALANCE
TO TOTAL REVENUES 33.9 27.3 21.6
* * ® * * * * * * * * * % * * ¥ * ¥
TYPL 'A' LUNCI/BREAKFAST PARTICIPATION
2010-2011 2009-2010 2008-2009
Amount Pcreent Amount Percent Amount Percent
TYPE 'A' LUNCHES
Paid 567.212 10.5 650,165 11.6 768,173 14.5
Reduced price 709,520 13.2 939,312 16.7 973,984 18.5
Free 4,106,368 763 4,023.340 71.7 3,531,648 67.0
Total Lunches 5.383,100 100.0 5,612,817 100.0 5,273,805 100.0
BREAKFAST
Paid 53,427 2.7 50,615 2.6 62,835 34
Reduced price 249,460 12.5 302,079 15.2 328,358 17.9
Free 1,686,032 4.8 1,629,253 822 14427244 78.7
Total Breakfast 1,.988.919 100.0 1,981,947 100.0 1,833,437 100.0

See accompanying note to supplementary information,
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the Federal grant activity of the District
and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of the United States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements.

The following schedule provides reconciliation between revenues reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances and the related expenditures reported on the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards. The reconciling amounts consist of Medi-Cal Billing Option funds have been
recorded in the current period as revenues that have not been expended as of June 30, 2011. These unspent
balances are reported as legally restricted ending balances within the General Fund,

CFDA
Number Amount
Total Federal Revenues From the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances: $ 38,798,582
Medi-Cal Billing Option 93.778 (357,426)
Total Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 38,441,156

Local Fdueation Agency Organization Structure

This schedule provides information about the District's boundaries and schools operated, members of the
governing board, and members of the administration,

Schedule of Average Daily Aftendance (ADA)
Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the District. The
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of

State funds are made to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students
at various grade levels and in different programs.

Schedule of Instructional Time

The District has received incentive funding for increasing instructional time as provided by the Incentives for
Longer Instructional Day. This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the
District and whether the District complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the
Unaudited Actual Financial Report to the audited financial statements.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2011

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

This schedule discloses the District's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current year budget
information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the District's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Non-Major Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances

The Non-Major Governmental Funds Combining Balance Sheet and Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances is included to provide information regarding the individual funds
that have been included in the Non-Major Governmental Funds column on the Governmental Funds Balance
Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances.

General Fund Selected Financial Information

This schedule provides a comparison of revenues and expenditures as a percentage of total revenue for the
General Fund for the past three years.

Cafeteria Account Selected Financial Information

This schedule provides a comparison of revenues and expenditures as a percentage of total revenue for the
cafeteria account for the past three years.
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District
Anaheim, California

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Anaheim Union High School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011,
which collectively comprise Anaheim Union High School District’s basic financial statements and have issued our
report thercon dated December 13, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Anaheim Union High School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Anaheim
Union High School District's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Anaheim Union High School District's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Anaheim Union High
School District's internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in internal control cxists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis,

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Anaheim Union High School District's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Anaheim Union High School District in a separate
letter dated December 13, 2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the governing board, management, the California

Department of Education, the State Controller's Office, Federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities, and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Noxsedr, dnsa Pagr Gs . P

Rancho Cucamonga, California
December 13, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL
EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District
Anaheim, California

Compliance

We have audited Anaheim Union High School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of Anaheim Union High School District’s major Federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2011. Anaheim Union High School District's major Federal programs are identified in
the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major
Federal programs is the responsibility of Anaheim Union High School District's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on Anaheim Union High School District's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Crovernments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major Federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Anaheim Union High School District’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of Anaheim Union High School District's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Anaheim Union High School District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance

requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major Federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2011.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Anaheim Union High School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of faws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to Federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Anaheim Union High
School District's internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major Federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Anaheim Union High School District's
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the governing board, management, the California

Department of Education, the State Controller's Office, Federal awarding agencics, and pass-through entities and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

\Idxww&.)ﬁ s Do G L
Rancho Cucarmonga, California
December 13, 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Governing Board
Anahetm Unton High School District
Anaheim, California

We have audited Anaheim Union High School District's compliance with the requirements as identified in the
Standards and Procedures for Audit of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies 2010-11 applicabie to
Anaheim Union High School District's government programs as noted below for the year ended June 30, 2011.
Compliance with the requirements referred to above is the responsibility of Anaheim Union High School District's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Anaheim Union High School District's compliance
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local
Educational Agencies 2010-11 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on
the applicable government programs noted below. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
Anabeim Union High School District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Anaheim Union High School District's compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, Anaheim Union High School District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that are applicable to the government programs noted below that were audited for
the year ended June 30, 2011,

fn connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the
Anaheim Union High School District's compliance with the State laws and regulations applicable to the following
items:

Procedures in Procedures
Audit Guide Performed
Attendance Accounting:
Attendance reporting g Yes
Kindergarten continuance 3 Not Applicable
Independent study 23 Yes
Continuation education 19 Yes
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Procedures in

Procedures

Audit Guide Performed
Instructional Time:
School districts 6 Yes
County offices of education 3 Not Applicable
Instructional Materials:
General requirements 8 Yes
Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers 1 Yes
Classroom Teacher Salaries 1 Yes
Early retirement incentive 4 Not Applicable
(Gann limit calculation 1 Yes
School Accountability Report Card 3 Yes
Public hearing requirement - receipt of funds 1 Yes
Class Size Reduction Program (including in Charter Schools):
General requirements 7 Not Applicable
Option one classes 3 Not Applicable
Option two classes 4 Not Applicable
District or charter schools with only one school serving K-3 4 Not Applicable
After School Education and Safety Program:
General requirements 4 Yes
After school 4 Yes
Before school 5 Not Applicable
Charter Schools:
Contemporaneous records of attendance 1 Not Applicable
Maode of instruction 1 Not Applicable
Non classroom-based instruction/independent study 15 Not Applicable
Determination of funding for non classroom-based instruction 3 Not Applicable
Annual instruction minutes classroom based 3 Not Applicable

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the governing board, management, the California
Department of Education, the State Controller's Office, the California Department of Finance, Federal awarding
agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

AN ST 5 3'\':@-’3“‘5 ¥ Cﬁvup

Rancho Cucamonga, California
December 13, 2011
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditors' report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

FEDERAL AWARDS
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Signiticant deficiency(ies) identified?

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with

Section ,510(a) of OMB Circular A-133?
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Education of Homeless Children and Youth Cluster
84.196, 84.387 (ARRA) (including ARRA)
10.553, 10.555, 10.556 Child Nutrition Cluster
84.394 (ARRA) ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Fund
84.027A, 84.391 (ARRA) Special Education Cluster (including ARRA)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

STATE AWARDS

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for State programs:
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

None reported.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

None reported.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

None reported.
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

There were no audit findings reported in the prior year's schedule of financial statement findings.
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Governing Board
Anaheim Union High Scheol District
Anaheim, California

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of Anaheim Union High School District for
the year ending June 30, 2011, we considered its internal control structure in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the infernal control structure.

However, during our audit we noted matters that arc opportunities for strengthening internal controls and
operating efficiency. The following items represent conditions noted by our audit that we consider important

enough to bring to your attention. This letter does not affect our report dated December 13, 2011, on the basic
financial statements of Anahetim Union High School District.

CAPITAL ASSETS ~ PHYSICAL INVENTORY COUNT
Findings

The District relies on physical counts to update its capital asset listing, However, the District has not performed a
physical count in the past two fiscal years.

Recommendations

The District should establish a policy for performing a physical count of inventory. The District should perform
physical asset counts at least bi-annually to ensure that all assets included in the fixed asset listing exist and are
not obsolete.

ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY (ASB)
High School ASBs
Finding

The sites maintain student stores during the year which sell various items including physical education clothes.
However, the ASB reported no inventory balance at year end which may indicate insufficient controls over
inventory.
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Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District

Recommendation

The District should review the controls and procedures over inventory to ensure proper controls are in place that
allows the ASBs to track the beginning inventory, purchases, items sold and other adjustments to inventory during
the year. By implementing proper controls, the ASBs will help ensure inventory balances reported at year end are
accurate and identify if merchandise has been lost or stolen.

Katella High School ASB
Finding

The controls and procedures in place over yearbook purchases are not sufficient to ensure funds are available

to pay amounts owed. At year end, the ASB had an outstanding Hability of $54,072 for yearbooks purchased.
Upon further review, we noted the ASB had entered into a contractual agreement with Jostens to pay this

amount over a three year period that the District Office was unaware of. The annual payments of $18,024 start
September 17, 2012 and end September 17, 2014. The amount owed represents a substantial portion of the ASB
assets at June 30, 201 1. As a result, continuing the current ASB practice of buying excess yearbooks may result is
the ASB having difficulty in paying amounts owed in future years. We also noted no prior approval on purchases
was obtained by the Director of Purchasing as required by the District's ASB manual for contracts exceeding more
than one school year.

Recommendation

We recommend that the District review the ASB internal controls over yearbook purchases and establish proper
controls to ensure the ASB will be able to pay their obligations. In addition, the District should emphasize to the
ASB the importance of adhering to the District ASB manual and maintaining an open line of communication
between the District and the ASB regarding any difficulties paying vendors.

South Junior High School
Findings
During our audit of the ASB's internal controls, we noted the following issues:

1. One of 13 receipts tested was not deposited in a timely basis. Money was deposited 15 days after receipt
date.

2. Two of the 17 disbursements tested did not have receiving documentation.

3. Seven of the 17 disbursements tested had an invoice date prior to the approval date, noting the purchase
was made prior to approval.

4. Revenue potential forms are not being fully completed. These forms supply an element of internal
controls without which it is difficult to determine the success of a fundraiser and to track money as it is
spent and received.
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Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District

Recommendations

For all money collected, the ASB should follow the policies as indicated in the District ASB procedure
manual. According to the manual, deposits are supposed to be made daily where practical and at a
minimum weekly to minimize the amount of cash held at the site.

All expenditures should indicate whether the items purchases have been received. This can be noted with
a stamp, signature, packing slip, etc. This reduces the risk of items being paid for but not received.

All expenditures, prior to the items being purchased, should be approved by the student council to ensure
that the proper funding is available. This will ensure that deficit spending is not performed, and that items
being purchased are student approved items. Procedures should be set in place that any club wanting to
make a purchase should have a requisition completed and approved by all necessary ASB and
administrative personnel before the expenditure is incurred.

As the revenue potential form is a vital internal control tool, it should be used to document potential
revenues and expenditures and actual revenue and expenditures. This allows an analysis of the fundraiser
to be conducted, indicating to the staff the success or failure of the completed project. Procedures should
be set in place so that any club holding a fundraiser must complete the revenue potential form before it
can be held. Once a fundraiser is completed, the revenue potential form should be completed with the
actual revenues and an analysis of the outcome before monies are deposited in to the ASB clerk.
Discrepancies should be investigated and explained and a determination should be made as to whether or
not it is beneficial to conduct the fundraiser in the future,

Katella High Schoal

Findings

During our audit of the ASB's internal controls, we noted the following issues:

1.

™2

Items being sold daily from the student store are not tracked. The student store sales are not reconciled to
ensure that all items purchased for resale have been sold or accounted for. Therefore, each day the site is
unable to determine if all cash was collected or if the number of inventory items on hand is correct.

One of the 15 disbursements tested did not have all three required signatures on the requisition form for
approval.

Revenue potential forms are not being fully completed. The forms supply an element of internal controls
without which it is difficult to determine the success of a fundraiser and to track money as it is spent and
received,

A ticket sales recap form is prepared and submitted with the remaining ticket roll and cash collections to
the bookkeeper; however, overages or shortages of money are not documented on the form.

Recommendations

A form of receipting should be used at the student store to mitigate any discrepancies that may occur.
The student store can issue physical receipts for items purchased or generate a tally sheet of all items sold
at the student store to tally total sales of items as they are being sold. In addition, a daily sales recap
should be prepared where the items sold are reconciled to the cash collected. To further strengthen
student store controls, inventory should be reconciled at least monthly where daily sales recap sheets and
physical inventory counts of goods are compared to ensure all merchandise has been accounted for.
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Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District

All expenditures, prior to the items being purchased, should be signed by ail three approved personnel.
This will ensure that deficit spending is not performed, and that items being purchased are approved
items. Procedures should be set in place that any club wishing to make a purchase should have a
requisition completed and approved by all necessary ASB and approved administrative personnel before
the expenditure is incurred.

As the revenue potential form is a vital internal control tool, it should be used to document potential
revenues and expenditures and actual revenue and expenditures. This allows an analysis of the fundraiser
to be conducted, indicating to the staff the success or failure of the completed project. Procedures should
be set in place so that any club holding a fundraiser must complete the revenue potential form before it
can be held. Once a fundraiser is completed, the revenue potential form should be completed with the
actual revenues and an analysis of the outcome before money is deposited to the ASB clerk.
Discrepancies should be investigated and explained and a determination should be made as to whether or
not it is beneficial to conduct the fundraiser in the future.

A ticket sales recap form serves the purpose of calculating, based on the number of tickets sold out of the
roll and the price per ticket, the amount of cash that should have been collected. The recap should be
reconciled to the cash deposit forwarded to the bookkeeper. This procedure documents overages and
shortages of cash and informs site personnel about potential problems in cash collections. The forms
should be filed along with the deposit form and other pertinent documents.

Brookhurst Jr. High School

Findings

During our audit of the ASB's internal controls, we noted the following issues:

1.

Seven of 12 expenditures did not have prior approval.

2. Money collected is not receipted, except those collected for yearbook. However, these receipts are not
pre-numbered.

3. A ticket sales recap form is not prepared for ticket sale events. In addition, the site used tickets that were
not pre-numbered and did not maintain other proper documentation that would indicate the number of
tickets sold.

4. ltems being sold daily from the student store are not tracked. The student store sales are not reconciled to
ensure that all items purchased for resale have been sold or accounted for. Therefore, each day the site is
unable to determine if all cash was collected or if the number of inventory items on hand is correct.

5. Six out of 12 disbursements tested lacked receiving documentation.

6. Revenue potential forms are not used.

Recommendations

All expenditures, prior to the items being purchased, should be approved to ensure that the proper funding
is available. This will ensure that deficit spending is not performed, and that items being purchased are
student approved items. Procedures should be set in place that any club wanting to make a purchase
should have a requisition completed and approved by all necessary ASB and administrative personnel
before the expenditure is incurred.
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Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District

(98]

It appears that the site does not provide adequate controls over cash receipts. Since pre-numbered
receipts are not used to account for cash collections, there is no reconciliation between issued receipts and
bank deposits. For all money collected, the ASB should follow the policies as indicated in the District
ASB procedure manual. According to the manual, pre-numbered receipts should be issued for all cash
collections including collections by teachers, advisors and the site bookkeeper. A carbon of the receipts
issued by the teachers and advisors should be forwarded with the cash to the bookkeeper as
documentation that all money collected have been turned in. The receipts issued to teachers and advisors
from the bookkeeper should be totaled and reconciled to the current bank deposit. 1f the receipts are not
written, the site would have no way of knowing if money is misplaced or has been stolen.

Pre-number tickets should be used to track the number of tickets sold. This would allow the site to
prepare a ticket sales recap after the event. A ticket sales recap form serves the purpose of calculating,
based on the number of tickets sold out of the roll and the price per ticket, the amount of cash that should
have been collected. The recap should be reconciled to the cash deposit forwarded to the bookkeeper.
This procedure documents overages and shortages of cash and informs site personnel about potential
problems in cash collections. The forms should be filed along with the deposit form and other pertinent
documents.

A form of receipting should be used at the student store to mitigate any discrepancies that may occur.
The student store can issue physical receipts for items purchased or generate a tally sheet of all items sold
at the student store to tally total sales of items as they are being sold. In addition, a daily sales recap
should be prepared where the items sold are reconciled to the cash collected. To further strengthen
student store controls, inventory should be reconciled at least monthly where daily sales recap sheets and
physical inventory counts of goods are compared to ensure all merchandise has been accounted for.

All expenditures should indicate whether the items purchases have been received. This can be noted with
a stamp, signature, packing slip, etc. This reduces the risk of items being paid for but not received.

As the revenue potential form is a vital internal contro! tool, it should be used to document potential
revenues and expenditures and actual revenue and expenditures, This allows an analysis of the fundraiser
to be conducted, indicating to the staff the success or failure of the completed project. Procedures should
be set in place so that any club holding a fundraiser must complete the revenue potential form before it
can be held. Once a fundraiser is completed, the revenue potential form should be completed with the
actual revenues and an analysis of the outcome before money is deposited to the ASB clerk.
Discrepancies should be investigated and explained and a determination should be made as to whether or
not it is beneficial to conduct the fundraiser in the future.

Syecamore Junior High School

Findings

During our audit of the ASB's internal controls, we noted the following issues:

k-

Money collected is not receipted.

One disbursement lacked the three required signatures for approval.
Four out of 11 disbursements tested did not have prior ASB approval.
Two disbursements lacked receiving documentation.

One unallowable disbursement was noted (private donations of goods)
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Governing Board
Anaheim Union High School District

Recommendations

1.

It appears that the site does not provide adequate controls over cash receipts. Since pre-numbered
receipts are not used to account for cash collections, there is no reconciliation between issued receipts and
bank deposits. For all money collected, the ASB should follow the policies as indicated in the District
ASB procedure manual. According to the manual, pre-numbered receipts should be issued for all cash
collections including collections by teachers, advisors and the site bookkeeper. A carbon of the receipts
issued by the teachers and advisors should be forwarded with the cash to the bookkeeper as
documentation that all money collected have been turned in. The receipts issued to teachers and advisors
from the bookkeeper should be totaled and reconciled to the current bank deposit. [f the receipts are not
written, the site would have no way of knowing if money is misplaced or has been stolen.

All expenditures, prior to the items being purchased, should be signed by all three approved personnel.
This will ensure that deficit spending is not performed, and that items being purchased are approved
items. Procedures should be set in place that any club wishing to make a purchase should have a
requisition completed and approved by all necessary ASB and approved administrative personnel before
the expenditure is incurred.

All expenditures, prior to the items being purchased, should be approved by the student council to ensure
that the proper funding is available. This will ensure that deficit spending is not performed, and that items
being purchased are student approved items. Procedures should be set in place that any club wanting to
make a purchase should have a requisition completed and approved by all necessary ASB and
administrative personnel before the expenditure is incurred.

All expenditures should indicate whether the items purchases have been received. This can be noted with
a stamp, signature, packing slip, etc. This reduces the risk of items being paid for but not received.
Donations to nonprofit organizations, students or families in need are not allowable ASB expenditures
because they are considered a gift of public funds. Fundraising that occurs on the school site should be
for the benefit of the ASB.

Loara High School

Findings

During our audit of the ASB's internal controls, we noted the following issues:

1.

2.

[tems being sold from the student store are tracked with daily sales recap sheets. Sheets are used to
reconcile the student store sales to the actual money collected. However, no date is documented on the
sheets and the money forwarded to the ASB bookkeeper is not receipted. Therefore, the auditor was
unable to determine if the student store sales were deposited intact or timely. In addition, a physical
inventory count is not preformed for the student store inventory.

Four of 14 disbursements tested did not have prior ASB approval.

Recommendations

1.

Daily sales recap sheets should be dated when the sales occurred. Sales sheets and money should be
forwarded to the ASB bookkeeper daily. Once verified, the bookkeeper should issue a receipt back to the
teacher or advisor which would equal the verified cash and daily sales recap sheet provided by the teacher
or advisor. To further strengthen student store controls, inventory should be reconciled at least monthly
where daily sales recap sheets and physical inventory counts of goods are compared to ensure all
merchandise has been accounted for,
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All expenditures, prior to the items being purchased, should be approved by the student council to ensure
that the proper funding is available. This will ensure that deficit spending is not performed, and that items
being purchased are student approved items. Procedures should be set in place that any club wanting to
make a purchase should have a requisition completed and approved by all necessary ASB and
administrative personnel before the expenditure is incurred.

Community Day School

Findings

During our audit of the internal controls, we noted the foliowing issues:

I

It appears that the site does not provide adequate controls over cash receipts. One deposit was made in
April 2011, for money collected and receipted from March 2010 through March 2011. This resulted in
receipts being deposited 25 to 380 days after the receipt date. In addition, an $89 discrepancy was noted
between the receipted amount and the amount deposited to the bank. In addition, there were four
instances where receipts had no date indicating when the money was collected. An additional five
transactions were not receipted and only a copy of the check was provided.

The site does not maintain an inventory of the school polo shirts purchased or sold, therefore no
accountability exists for the inventory. Even though the site is allowed by the District to provide a school
polo shirt to each student, the site should maintain a list of students who have received shirts and any
additional shirts sold. This list should be reconciled to the purchases made by the site to ensurc all shirts
are accounted for.

The auditor observed an inventory count of school polo shirts on site and noted the site had a total of 152
shirts. Based on invoices, since November 2010, the site purchased approximately 248 school polo shirts.
The difference between the number of shirts purchased and those on hand is 96. Based on receipts, the
number of shirts sold since November appears to be approximately 19. This leaves 77 shirts that do not
appear to be accounted for.

Recommendations

The District should look into the situation at the sile. Procedures should be outlined and explained to the site
personnel regarding the inventory and receipting processes. A periodic review should be made by the District of
the sites progress towards the deficiencies mentioned above to ensure proper controls are maintained.

We will review the status of the current year comments during our next audit engagement,

NS pade Snine }%«Qs.jm"
Rancho Cucamonga, California
December 13, 2011
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Memorandum of Understanding
School Based Counseling Partnership
Anaheim Union High School District

Tkis document stands as a Memorandum of Understanding between The Gary Center and Anaheim
Union High School Distriet (AUHSD) to collaborate on the planning, implementation and continuance
of a Support Bascd Counseling Partmership (SBCP). The Gary Center wil! provide school based
services at AUHSD schools to those stucdents identified by the site administration as having difficulty
with accessing their educational program due to behavioral or emotional issucs. The SBCP includes a
comprehensive multifaceted learring support system which provides a continuum of services and
intervention particularly in the arca of schoo! counseling. family intervention and substance abusc.

Participation:

Representatives of The Gary Center will partic:pate in the SBCP within the partnership and will work
with 1dentified students that are referred through AUHSD.

The Gary Center will provide support based counseling services in group format and as available
provide individual counseling at the school site of referred students urless it is deemed detrimental to
the student or counselor.

The Gary Center will coliaborate with AUHSD to determine if foc for service s appropriate for group
sessions and/or presentations.

The Garv Center’s primary emphasis will be on the student’s well-being, educating and supporting the
entire familyv and fostering a healthy community and leaming environment.

This MOU wi'l commence January 23. 2012 and continue untl either party provides 30 days notice to
the other stating services wi.l terminate

Representative:

The Gary Certer's partnership representatives are Executive Director Martha Lester and the counsclors
seiected to work with the SBCP program. The Director of Behavioral Health will be responsible for The
Gary Center's day-to-day SBCP operations

N '
Pgdde) Fodle (2 221

N artha Lester Date
Exccutive Director

Paul Scvillance Date
Assistans Superintendent, Education

Anaheimn City High Schoo! District Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT G

Memorandum of Understanding
Between Anaheim Union High School District and Children’s Bureau

This memorandum of understanding is hereby entered between the two parties indicated below and for the
purpose as stated in the scope of work:

Anaheim Union High

School District Children’s Bureau
Dr. Paul Sevillano, Assistant Superintendent. Education Lyn Brammer, MSW Director Orange County
Contact Person/Titles Contact Person/Title
501 Crescent Way 50 S Anaheim Bivd, Suite 241, Anaheim, CA 92805
Address Address
~ (714) 999-3557 (714) 916-8126
Telephone Telephone
(714) 520-9754 (714) 517-1911  lynbrammer{@all4kids.org
Fax/E-mail Address Fax/E-mail Address

I. Purpose

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to maintain an effective working
relationship established between Children’s Bureau (CB) and Anaheim Union High School District
(AUHSD). AUHSD commits to provide referrals to CB when appropriate for support services for
their students and their students’ families. The goal of this initiative is to promote students’ good

health, social and emotional well-being by providing a collaborative delivery system to address the
needs of the students residing in the Anaheim and surrounding service area.

II. Term

The Memorandum of Understanding shall begin January 20, 2012 and extend through January 20,
2013. The Agreement is automatically renewable from year to year, unless either party gives a 30-day

notice of intent to withdraw from the collaboration.

1. Scope of Work

A-Description of Services

1. AUHSD agrees to: Connect families to the Anaheim Harbor Family Resource Center (FRC) through
Case Management Team meetings.

2, Connect families to the Anaheim Harbor Family Resource Center through referrals to the
Information and Referral specialist or the Family Advocate.
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3. Connect qualified families in the Pregnant Minor and Teen Parent Program to CB’s Infant and
Toddler Home Visitation Program by referring them first to the Anaheim Harbor Family Resource
Center.

4. When appropriate for AUHSD and the identified student, co-refer students to SART and the
Anaheim Harbor FRC Family Advocate for support services in an effort to avoid the presenting
problems from escalating therefore requiring a SARB.

B-Expectations & Accountabilities

a. Anaheim Union High School District

» Designate Response to Intervention specialist as the liaison with the FRC and provide oversight
of the collaboration from AUHSD

¢ Obtain written consent for services from the family before making a referral to the Family
Resource Center

o Attend Case Management Team meetings on an as-needed basis to provide the team with the
information needed about the student and his/her family in order for the Team to make
appropriate referrals to the family.

¢ Establish and maintain a referral process to facilitate and expedite service delivery

b. Children’s Bureau

¢ Assign FRC Coordinator the responsibility for oversight of the collaboration for CB and as the
point person for AUHSD for logistics of the partnership

* Accept referrals from AUHSD through the Information and Referral Specialist or the F amily
Advocate for Case Management Meetings

* Referrals from the PMP and Teen Parenting programs at AUHSD will be assessed by the Family
Advocate and the Case Management Team for appropriate referrals both inside the FRC and out
(i.e. Infant or Toddler Home Visitation)

» Provide collaborative meetings with AUHSD at least monthly in an effort to expedite services
and service coordination for AUHSD families/students

* Invite AUHSD staff (school counselors, RTI specialist, Community Liajsons, etc.) as well as the
parents of the identified student to attend Case Management Team meetings as appropriate.

c. Specific Provisions
No specific provisions.
I'V. Termination
This Memorandum of Understanding shall be effective upon approval of both parties shown below.
Should this Memorandum of Understanding require modification, such changes shall be added by

mutual agreement by both parties shown below. This Memorandum of Understanding may be
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terminated by either party by issuing a Notice of Termination (30 days written notice) which includes

reasons for the termination.

Anaheim Union
High School District

Dr. Sevillano

Assistant Superintendent, Education

Date

Children’s Bureau

Lyn Brammer, MSW

Director of Community Services

Date
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EXHIBIT H

ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
501 Crescent Way - P.O. Box 3520
Anaheim, CA 92803-3520

_ EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING AGREEMENT ]

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this (Board Approval Date):

19" | day of | January | 2012 o ]
by and between

| Disciplina Positiva ]
Independent Contractor, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant’” and the Anaheim Union High

School District, hereinafter referred to as “District.”

WHEREAS the District is in need of special services and advice;

WHEREAS such services and advice are not available at no cost from public agencies;
and

WHEREAS Consultant is specially trained, experienced, and competent to provide the
special services and advice required: and

WHEREAS such services are needed on a limited basis.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Services to be provided by Consultant:

Disciplina Positiva will provide a comprehensive six-session training program,
designed to promote the development of positive communication between
parents and their adolescent children, and to facilitate a connection between the
family, the community, and the school. Workshops are taught in Spanish and
English, by experienced bilingual facilitators. The program’s content will be
tailored to the specific needs of the school. and will include: criteria for effective
home discipline, maximizing the potential of adolescents, and understanding
adolescent behavior. Positive Discipline teaches important social and life skills,
Lin a manner that is respectful to both the adults and to the children.

—

_Site/School: | South Junior High School | Funds (Cost Center): | Title | (3810) |

2. List of Other Supportive Staff or Consultants:
| No other support is required. - B ]
3 Consultant shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on-
: I ‘
| Date: _ January 20, 2012 3}
and shall diligently perform as specified and complete performance by:
 Date: | March 13,2012 B
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Consultant shall perform said services as an independent contractor and not as
an employee of the District. Consultant shall be under the control of the District
as to the result to be accomplished and not as to the means or manner by which
such result is to be accomplished.

4. District shall prepare and furnish the following information to Consultant, upon
request, such information as is reasonably necessary to the performance of
Consultant to this AGREEMENT:

[ Consultants will be provided with the facilities to conduct the training, a list of

parents who have indicated an interest in receiving the training, and child care

|
as needed. |

5 District shall pay Consultant the maximum amount of

[ $3,000
for services rendered

_to # of people: | 150 parents | # hours per day. | 2.5 | # of days: [ 6 days |

pursuant to this AGREEMENT. Payment shall be made 15 to 30 days after

receipt of invoice. Consultant shall submit an invoice to District.

6. District may at any time for any reason terminate this AGREEMENT. Written
notice by the District's superintendent shall be sufficient to stop further
performance of services by Consultant. The notice shall be deemed given when
received or no later than three (3) days after the day of mailing, whichever is
sooner.

7. Consultant agrees to and shall hold harmless and indemnify District, its officers,
agents, and employees from every claim or demand and every liability or loss,
damage, or expense of any nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason
of:

a. Liability for damages for death or bodily injury to person, injury to
property, or any other loss, damage, expense sustained by Consultant or
any person, firm, or corporation employed by Consultant upon or in
connection with the services called for in this AGREEMENT except for
liability for damages referred to above which result from the sole
negligence or willful misconduct of District, its officers, employees, or
agents.
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10.

11

12.

b. Any injury to or death of persons or damage to property, sustained by any
persons, firm, or corporation, including the District, arising out of, or in
any way connected with the services covered by this AGREEMENT,
whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off school district
property, except for liability for damages which result from the sole
negligence or willful misconduct of the District, its officers, employees, or
agents.

Consultant, at Consultant's expense, cost, and risk, shall defend any and all

actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the

District, its officers, agents, or employees on any such claim, demand, or liability

and shall pay or satisfy any judgment/lawsuit reimbursement that may be

rendered against the District, its officers, agents, or employees in any action suit,
or other proceedings as a result thereof.

This AGREEMENT is not assignable without written consent of the parties

hereto.

Consultant and assistants shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local

laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances, including Worker's Compensation.

Consultant, if an employee of another public agency, certifies that Consultant

shall not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an employee

of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being
performed pursuant to the AGREEMENT,

The following is a brief description of what will be achieved by Consuitant as a

result of this AGREEMENT:

Parents will acquire and increased understanding of what is needed to teach |
young people to become responsible, respectful, and resourceful members of :
their communities. They will learn methods for teaching important social and life }
skills, to their children, in a manner that is deeply respectful and encouraging. |
What are the technical reasons Consultant is being hired as an Independent

Contractor rather than an employee?

Al Disciplina Positiva trainers are members of the internationaily recognized
Positive Discipline Association (PDA), and are certified positive discipline

| trainers. PDA parent education curriculum is based upon the work of twentieth

| century psychiatrist, Alfred Adler, who valued a sense of community and

- contributing to the well-being of the group. Disciplina Positiva comes highly

- recommended by the several local elementary schools, including Betsy Ross

. Elementary School and Sunkist Eilementary School.

List any technical support that will need to be supplied by District:

| Technical support will not be required.

|
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COMMON-LAW FACTORS
(IRS Revenue Rule 87-41)

Mark all items that are true for the intended Consultant (i completing on-iine, double click the box to mark):

B0 XORE

E N

10

OB 0

ESI

(]

& U

No Instructions: The consultant will not be required to follow explicit instructions to accomplish
the job.

No Training: The consultant will not receive training provided by the employer. The consultant
will use independent methods to accomplish the work.

Work Not Essential to the Employer: The employer's success or continuation does not
depend on the services of the consultant.

Right to Hire Others: The consultant is being hired to provide a result and will have the right to
hire others for actual work, unless otherwise noted.

Control of Assistants: Assistants hired at consultant's discretion: consultant responsible for
hiring, supervising, paying of assistants.

Not a Continuing Relationship: If frequent, will be at irregular intervals, on call, or whenever
work is available.

Own Work Hours: Consuitant will establish wark hours for the job.

Time to Pursue Other Work: Since specific hours are not required, consuitant may work for
other employers simuitaneously, unless otherwise noted.

Job Location: Consultant controls job location, under district discretion, whether on employer's
site or not.

Order of Work: Consuiltant, rather than employer, determines order or sequence of steps in
performance of work.

No Interim Reports: Only specific pre-determined reports defined in the consulting agreement.
Basis of Payment: Consultant paid for services rendered, if applicable (see Agreement #4)
total compensation set in advance of starting the job.

Business Expenses. Consultant is responsible for incidental or special business expenses.
Tools and Equipment: Consultant furnishes the identified tools and equipment needed for the
job.

Significant Investment: Consultant can perform services without using the employer’s facilities.
Consultant's investment in own trade is real, essential, and adequate.

Possible Profit or Loss: Consultant does these (check valid items)

'

BN Hires, directs, pays assistants

[ ] Has equipment, facilities

] Has a continuing and recurring liability

] Performs specific jobs for prices agreed -upon in advance
[ ] Lists services in Business Directory

U Other (explain)
Work for Multiple Employers: Consultant may perform services for more than one employer
simultaneously, unless otherwise noted

Services Available to the General Public (check valid items)

L. Maintains an office

Business license

Business signs

Advertises services

Lists services in Business Directory

Other (explain)
Limited Right to Discharge: Consultant not subject to termination as long as contract
specifications are met, unless otherwise noted (see Agreement #5 and #11).

No Compensation for Non-Completion: Responsible for satisfactory completion of job: no
compensation for non-completion.

[—

Lo00e

Consulting Agreement (Rev. 2/08) Page 4 of 5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be
executed:

CONSULTANT: DISTRICT:
Typed Name of consultant (same as page 1):
Disciplina Positiva Anaheim Union High School District
Typed Name/Title of Authorized Signatory: Typed Name of Assistant Superintendent:
Tony Orozco, Educator and Facilitator Dr. Paul Sevillano
Authorized Sign\a’tuy Signature of Assistant Superintendent:
Street Addreéﬁﬁ ~ Street Address:
800 S. Harbor Bivd. Suite 240 501 Crescent Way, P.O. Box 3520
City, State, Zip Code City, State, Zip Code
Anaheim, C(A{C‘)28;05 Anaheim, CA 92803-3520
Date: /‘f// 4, A w1 | Date:
Mark Appropriately:
Independent/Sole Proprietor: | Yes.
Corporation: No.
Partnership: No.
Other/Specify: No.
Social Security Number* or Federal Identification Number*

608237026

*Qr, initial below:

| have completed a new IRS Form W-9 that will be submitted directly to AUHSD Accounting.

Telephone Number: E-mail Address:

i 714-345-7029 info@disciplinapositiva.org

If a company/corporation is being approved, the signature must be that of a responsible person.
Typed company/corporation/individual’s name must be identical to that on page 1.

PRINCIPAL/DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR:

Slg nature of PFINClpanStrlCt Admlnlstrator (sign prior te submitting to District indicating review and approval):

Signature: /N_,/ / / é_,_,) . | Date: | December 14, 2011
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ANAHEIM

UNION EXHIB‘T g

HIGH ]

SCHOOL

DISTRICY
Memorandum
Date: January 19, 2012
To: Board of Trustees
From: Education Division
Contact Person: Susan Stocks, Ed.D.
Subject: Updated Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan

The Anaheim Union High School District’s LEA Plan was significantly revised during the
spring of 2011, as a requirement of district-level No Child Left Behind Act Corrective Action.
The District’s revised LEA Plan was submitted to the Board of Trustees for approval, on June
23, 2011, and then submitted to the California Department of Education (CDE) for approval,
on June 30, 2011. The CDE approved the plan, on the condition that recommendations from
the District Assistance and Intervention Team (DAIT) would be included in an updated plan.
The CDE requires local governing board approval of the DAIT amended plan.

The District’s DAIT provider, New Directions for Academic Advancement (New Directions),
added information to two sections of the plan, the “District Profile,” and to “Performance
Goal 1: All students will reach high standards, at a minimum, attaining proficiency or better
in reading and mathematics by 2013-24.” The information was added after New Directions
completed an assessment of the District’s schools and programs, specifically in the
curricular areas of English Language Arts and mathematics. Amended portions of the plan
are underlined.

Since the District’s LEA Plan is a very lengthy document, only the revised sections are
included as an exhibit. If the Board of Trustees approves the revisions, the updated LEA
Plan, in its entirety, will be posted on the District’'s website. Posting the plan on the District’s
website is also required by the CDE.
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District Profile

The Anaheim Union High School District (AUHSD), founded in 1898, is an urban secondary school
district, and has a student population of approximately 33,000. The District covers 46 square miles and
stretches across the cities of Anaheim, Cypress, Buena Park, La Palma and Stanton. Students span grades |
seven through twelve, speak 48 different languages in their homes (as reported on the 2011 R-30
Language Census Report), attend 20 campuses, and come to us from five feeder elementary districts.
63.6% of AUHSD students are low-income, as indicated by participation in the National School Lunch
Program.

AUHSD has an Academic Performance index (APl) of 762, based on 2010-2011 state testing resulits.
Significant subgroups are: African American (2.9%) with an API of 735; Asian (11.8%) with an API of 914;
Filipino (3.7%) with an API of 865; Hispanic/Latino (62.8%) with an APl of 714; Pacific Islander (1.2%)
with an APl of 759; White {15.3%) with an APl of 799; Socioeconomically Disadvantaged/Low-Income
(63.6%) with an API of 723; English Learners (23.3%) with an APl of 681 (estimated); and, Students with
Disabilities (10.0%) with an APl of 501.

Using API as an indicator, the district continues to make growth, although not all subgroups are meeting
growth targets. The district has not reached all Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) growth targets for the
past five years, and has advanced into district-level Corrective Action, in accordance with No Child Left
Behind Act (NCLB) regulations.

The district is demographically diverse, and also diverse in terms of student performance outcomes. For
example: (1) Sycamore Junior High School, 92.5% low-income and 92.7% Hispanic/Latino, increased its
API by 37 points in three years, and currently has an APl of 702. (2) Oxford Academy, which is the
second-highest ranked school in the State of California, for grades seven through twelve, is a California
Distinguished School, and has an API of 984. (3) Cypress High School (APl of 881) and Western High
School (APl of 783) are also California Distinguished Schools.

All AUHSD schools implement a variety of programs, such as PUENTE, AVID, and GEAR-UP, to support
improved student achievement outcomes. All AUHSD high schools offer Advanced Placement classes,
and Career Technical Education programs, which promote college and career readiness. The current
AUHSD graduation rate is 87.5%.

AUHSD Mission Statement
The Anaheim Union High School District, a partnership of students, parents, staff, and community, will
provide each student with a high quality educational program in a safe, motivating learning environment
that promotes:

e High academic achievement based on a strong foundation of knowledge and skills

e Development of habits and attitudes for a lifetime of learning

e Exploration and preparation in a broad range of career and interest areas

e Commitment to responsible citizenship

AUHSD Board of Trustees District leadership

Anna L. Piercy, President Elizabeth |. Novack, Ph. D., Superintendent

Jan Harp Domene, Clerk Paul Sevillano, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, Education
Brian O’Neal, Assistant Clerk, Russell Lee-Sung, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources
Katherine H. Smith, Member Dianne Poore, Assistant Superintendent, Business

Jordan Brandman, Member
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AUHSD Schools Enroliment — Socioeconomically | English
October 2010 Disadvantaged Learners

Community Day School (Alternative) 86 95.3% 40.7%
Sycamore Junior High School 1,590 91.5% 36.5%
South Junior High Schoal 1,506 84.7% 28.4%
Ball Junior High School 1,218 80.7% . 31.0%
Anaheim High School 3,352 80.3% 31.2%%
Brookhurst Junior High School 1,294 79.0% 32.7%
Dale Junior High School 1,312 78.8% 35.3%
Orangeview Junior High School 1,021 77.7% 30.1%
Magnolia High School 2,198 73.6% 27.4%
Katella High School 2,691 71.9% 24.8%
Loara High School 2,733 67.7% 25.6%
Savanna High School 2,263 67.5% 24.2%
Hope Special Education Center 245 64.9% 32.6%
Gilbert High School 708 60.1% 42.9%
Western High School 2,288 58.8% 17.4%
Walker Junior High School 1,096 39.4% 11.5%
John F. Kennedy High School 2,352 28.4% 9.7%
Oxford Academy 1,127 28.0% 0.0%
Polaris High School (Alternative) 179 27.4% 5.0%
Lexington Junior High School 1,278 25.3% 6.7%
Cypress High School 2,554 21.1% 5.3%

Needs Assessment

The passage of NCLB imposes a number of significant new requirements on LEAs as conditions for
funding provided at the state and local levels. Among these are reporting requirements designed to
facilitate accountability for improving student academic performance, teacher quality, and school
safety. As such, a needs assessment to determine strengths and weaknesses in these areas has been
conducted.

Title | Program Improvement Status

The District is currently in Program Improvement Year Three (Cohort 4) as identified in September 2010.
Subsequently in March 2011, SBE required it to implement Corrective Action 6 as defined below:

¢ Implement a standards-based/standards-aligned curriculum by providing:

a. SBE-adopted kindergarten through grade eight (K-8 [2001 or later]) and standards-aligned
grades nine through twelve (9-12) core, and intervention materials, as appropriate, in
reading/English-language arts and mathematics to all students.

b. Support for a coherent instructional program in all schools based upon full implementation of
the SBE adopted/standards-aligned instructional materials in every classroom, including
interventions as needed.

¢ Provide appropriate professional development, including, but not limited to, materials-based
professional development and use of effective instructional strategies.

e Ensure full implementation of the curriculum as measured by LEA support for implementation of
the district assistance and intervention team (DAIT) standards adopted by the SBE in September
2009 and the nine Essential Program Components (EPCs) for instructional success at the school
level.
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e Target the instructional needs of students not meeting proficiency targets, especially English
learners, students with disabilities, and high priority students not meeting standards.

The district contracted with New Directions for Academic Advancement, Inc., as its technical assistance
provider for guidance, support and technical assistance in implementing Corrective Action 6 through a
revised Local Education Agency Plan to be submitted and reviewed by CDE. Actions to implement
Corrective Action 6 are primarily addressed in Goal 1 (Proficiency in Reading and Math) and Goal 2
{Proficiency of English Learners).

Anaheim Union High School District Schools in Program Improvement Year 3, Year 4, Year 5 (2011-12)

AUHSD Schools in Program Improvement Year 3, Year 4, Year 5

Schools in Title I, Program Improvement Year 3 (Corrective Action)

= Schools in Program Improvement Year 3
1. Loara High School
2. Magnolia High School

Schools in Title I, Program Improvement Year 4 (Restructuring/Alternative Governance)

= Schools in Program Improvement Year 4
1. Ball Junior High School

Schools in Title I, Program Improvement Year 5 (Restructuring/Alternative Governance)

= Schools in Program Improvement Year 5
1. Brookhurst Junior High School

Dale Junior High School

Orangeview Junior High School

South Junior High School

Sycamore Junior High School

iR wN

Recommendations from Technical Assistance Provider

As its technical assistance provider, New Directions for Academic Advancement (New Directions) makes
the following recommendations for AUHSD as a Program Improvement Year 3 district, in cohort 4. These
high leverage recommendations for district improvement to increase student achievement are based on
the analysis and compilation of the site recommendations from_visits to the ten Program Improvement
schoals, six junior high and four high schools. New Directions team members visited each school for a
day accompanied by a district administrator from the Education Division. These visits included
interviews with the principal and leadership team, reviews of the Master Schedule, analyses of student
achievement data, and visits to English Language Arts and mathematics classes grades 7-10
accompanied by the principal. The site recommendations were then discussed with the principal and
then presented in writing to staff.

Additionally, New Directions collected information for these district recommendations from their review
of student achievement data, district source documents, interviews, and discussions with the
Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent Ed Services, and members of the Ed Services Team. Two
additional meetings were held to collect input for recommendations for district improvement, gne with
the key stakeholders including presidents of the two certificated bargaining units and the other with all

principals.
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High Leverage Recommendations for District Improvement

1. Improvement of Assessment Practices across the District

N

Build a district system of assessments expected to be used by all ELA and mathematics teachers that
includes quarter district benchmarks aligned to course pacing guides and grade level standards plus
additional common formative assessments for short cycle {one to three weeks) measurement of
learning. (The district quarter benchmarks provide the district office, board of trustees, and sites an
overview of how students are learning across grade levels and courses prior to state testing allowing
the district and principals to provide additional support to sites and grade/course levels needing
greater assistance. The common formative assessments provide the site grade/course level teams of
teachers’ knowledge of how to intervene and support specific students who are not learning.)
Develop and implement district expectations for building common formative short cycle
assessments using the Blueprints and Released Test Questions for CST and CAHSEE plus the
standards-based item bank in [lluminate.

Develop and implement district expectations for how district administrators and site administrators
with teachers are to use data from their assessments utilizing a data analysis protocol that inciudes
specific analysis and use of data to monitor the learning of all students particularly English Learners
and Students with Disahilities.

. Improvement of Practices and Monitoring for the Instructional Program

Increase the level of student engagement in learning for all students through consistent use of
content and language objectives so students understand the specific standard or skill they are
expected to learn and can use the required language response to demonstrate they have learned it.
Increase the use of strategies for assessing student learning used throughout the lesson as teachers
teach including multiple ways for checking for understanding especially those that require students
to use language arts skills.

Increase the rigor and consistency of instruction in the same course throughout the district through
greater alignment to grade level standards, use of district approved standards-aligned curriculum,
and application of higher order questioning throughout the lesson. This includes Special Day Classes,
which would benefit from consistent district direction regarding curriculum to be used and learning
outcome goals to be expected.

Provide professional development and in-class coaching support for teachers to deliver instruction
based on the three best practices described above through a review and refinement of the LDS
position.

Develop, train, implement, and support site administrators to effectively monitor classroom
instruction through weekly visits to all ELA and math classes by site administrators using a district
observation protocol that measures how all students, particularly English Learners and Students
with Disabilities, are learning through the three practices cited above.

Develop a district model for monitoring classroom instruction at each site, two times a year, where a
district administrator or team joins the site administrator and site team, to use the district
observation protocol to measure how all students, particularly English Learners and Students with
Disabilities, are learning. This model would include a review of the team’s findings and planning for
next steps to improve student learning.

Implement a district-wide SBE-approved reading intervention program for all high school
intensive students, which includes teacher training through 40 hours of materials-based
professional development.

Use the CDE criteria to identify additional Students with Disabilities who are eligible to take the
California Modified Assessments for STAR testing.
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5. Develop a district monitoring system to review all schools’” master schedules, in the spring and fall,

to determine if they are providing the approved district courses in ELA and math to appropriate

students, including English Learners, Students with Disabilities, and high priority students, as
determined by district criteria for placement.

Anaheim Union High School District Adoptions

Timeless Voices, Timeless

High Paint 2002

Themes 2002

Practice of Statistics
{AP) 2008

Cengage Calculus-Early
Transcendentials (AP)
2008

| G Reading/language Arts Reading/Language Arts | Mathematics Mathematics Intervention
R Intensive ‘ and
A Intervention and ELD Special Education Math
D Adoptions
E
7 Holt Literature and Hampton Brown Holt, Rinehart and Holt Fast Forward Math
Language Arts-First Natl. Geo. Winston Program Kit 2007
Course 2008 Inside 2008 Levels A-E Holt California AGS Pre-Algebra, CA Edition
Mathematics Course 2 (Special Ed) 2007
Pre-Algebrg 2008
8 Holt Literature and Hampton Brown Holt, Rinehart and McDougal Littell
Language Arts-Second Natl. Geo. Winston Algebra Readiness, 2008
Course 2008 Inside 2008 Levels A-E Holt California
Mathematics Algebra 1
2008
9 Prentice Hall Literature ELD Hampton Brown Prentice Hall California AGS Algebra, CA Edition
Timeless High Point 2002 Algebra 1 2007 {Special Ed) 2007
Voices, Timeless Themes
2002 9-12 Finite
Mathematics, 11th
Edition, 2008 Prentice
Hall
10 Prentice Hall Literature: ELD Hampton Brown McDougal Littell AGS Geometry* (Special Ed)
Timeless Voices, Timeless | High Point 2002 California Geometry 2007
Themes 2002 2008
Pearson/Prentice Hall
Algebra &
Trigonometry, 8th
Edition, 2008
11 Prentice Hall Literature ELD Hampton Brown © Wiley AGS Algebra 2 (Special Ed)
Timeless High Point 2002 i Analytic Trigonometry 2007
Voices, Timeless Themes With Applications, 2007
2002 McDougal Littell
PreCalculus with Limits:
A Graphing Approach
5th Ed, c. 2008
12 Prentice Hall Literature: ELD Hampton Brown W.H. Freeman The
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Academic Performance

AUHSD Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Trends in English Language Arts (ELA)

Ball Junior

High School -

ELA California Schoal- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic _ White Income Learner ' Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% 39.1% 77.4% 34.0% 53.7% 35.6% 36.7% (SH),  11.9%
2008-09 % Proficient | 46.0% 37.7% 75.7% 31.5% 55.8% 33.5% 30.2% (SH)| 18.1%
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% [33.2% (SH)| 67.9% |27.3% (SH)| 457% 28.5% 23.6% 6.6%
Brookhurst Junior

High School -

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% | 40.7% 69.5% 35.5% 51.3% 37.2% 39% (SH) 17.0%
2008-09 % Proficient | 46.0% | 40.2% 65.8% 34.1% 53.8% 33.6% 32.4% [15.4% (SH)
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% 38.6% 658% [31.6% (SH)| 58.4% 32.1% (SH) 27.0% 8.9%
Dale Junior

High School -

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White income Learner . Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% 38.6% 66.7% 33.1% |55.3% (SH) 35.7% 35.0% 8.0%
2008-09 % Proficient | 46.0% 35.4% 68.4% 29.6% 47.2% 31.6% 29.7% 9.9%
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% 36.9% 64.4% 30.8% 54.2% 32.2% (SH) 28 1% 7.1%
Lexington Junior

High School -

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% 69.9% 851% 54.1% 68.0% 55.4% (SH) 72.0% 19.1%
2008-09 % Proficient | 46.0% . 70.9% 86.6% 50.2% 70.0% 50.6% 69.8% 28.0%
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% | 70.7% 83.3% 51.8% 72.0% 57.0% 57.7%  121.4% (SH);
‘Orangeview Junior

‘High School -

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% 41.8% 58.8% 36.0% 46.8% 37.3% 35.6% 26.1%
2008-09 % Proficient | 46.0% 43.0% 74.4% 33.4% 56.9% 37.5% 33.6%  |27.5% (SH)
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% 39.9% 66.7% 31.4% 51.5% 35.5% 29.3% 21.9%
South Junior

High School -

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner  Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% 38.8% 36.2% 57.9% 35.8% 35.5% (SH) . 58%
2008-08 % Proficient | 46.0% 36.9% 33.9% 60.4% 32.4% 28.8% 7.3%
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% 32.8% 30.0% 48.4% 30.1% 24.0% 8.0%
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Sycamore Junior

High School -

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% | 33.6% 31.9% 32.6% 31.1% 9.6%
2008-09 % Proficient | 46.0% | 31.0% 30.0% 29.6% 25.9% 8.5%
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% | 27.5% 26.8% 36.5% 25.0% 21.0% 6.3%
Walker Junior \

High School — f

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient ' 56.8% | 62.8% 80.0% 47.2% 68.2% 51.5% (SH) 62.8% 12.6%
'2008-09 % Proficient . 46.0% = 61.5% 81.4% 45.7% 63.9% 48.5% 55.6% 11.3%
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% | 57.9% 799% | 434% 54.3% 47.5% 46.9% 12.0%
District-Wide Grades

7-8 -

ELA California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target | Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient | 56.8% | 46.8% 81.2% 36.1% 61.4% 38.1% 40.1% (SH)| 15.8%
2008-09 % Proficient | 46.0% | 45.0% 82.0% 33.5% 60.8% 34.4% 33.4% 17.1%
2007-08 % Proficient | 35.2% | 42.6% 79.3% 31.0% 58.8% 32.1% 28.0% 14.2%
Anaheim

High School -

ELA California High Schoal- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 35.3% 33.8% 32.9% 18.7% 6.8%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 35.3% 34.2% 34.7% 21.3% 31%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 39.8% 39.1% 37.2% 25.8% (SH) | 3.2%
Cypress

High School -

ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 73.9% 80.5% 61.0% 73.0% 62.5% 46.3% 28.6%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% | 74.1% 78.6% 71.0% 76.3% 55.4% 48.3% 19.6%
2007-08 % Proficient 334% | 74.0% 79.5% 65.5% 75.7% 61.4% 55.2% 32.1%
John F. Kennedy

High School ~

ELA California High Schoaol- L.ow- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 64.0% 773% | 51.9%(Y2) | 66.0% 51.8% 25.6% 7.5%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 68.6% 74.1% 60.1% 72.7% 55.6% 35.8% 16.1%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 69.9% 74.6% 54.0% 77.8% 50.8% 37.6% 4.7%
Katella

High School -

ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 40.6% 37.2% 56.7% 36.7% 17.6% 14.9%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 39.6% 35.8% 60.0% 32.4% 17.3% 7.0%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 459% 42.5% 62.1% 38.1% |28.5% (S8H)| 21.5%
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Lora
High School -
ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 46.5% 74 0% 40.1% 58.8% 41.5% 24.7% 32.3%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 45.4% 37.1% 69.1% 38.0% 21.2% 9.2%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 48.6% 40.7% 64.8% 42.8% 26.2% 8.3%
Magnolia
High School —
ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 40.1% 37.7% 50.0% 37.7% 19.9% 14.5%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 41.8% 35.6% 64.2% 36.4% 20.1% 6.4%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 44.1% 65.4% 37.4% 57.3% 33.4% 25.9% 8.3%
Oxford
Academy —
ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income lL.earner | Education :
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 99.8% 100.0% 100.0% 98.8% 100.0% 100.0%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 99.8% 100.0% 100.0% 98.5% 100.0% 100.0%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 99.0% 99.1% 97 8% 100.0% 100.0% 97.9%
Savanna
High School —-
ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% | 47.3% (SH) 42.0% (SH) 58.8% 42.7% 22.5% 6.4%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% | 43.7% (Y2) | 60.0% 36.4% 59.8% 39.3% 19.3% 15.6%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 47 4% 40.1% 59.4% 40.4% 26.8% 13.9%
Western
High School -
ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education |
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% | 52.9% (SH) | 72.3% | 46.2% (SH) 62.1% 45.4% 32% (SH) 22.5%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 48.4% 41.9% (Y2) 62.4% 45.5% 23.7% 21.9%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 59.2% 51.7% 68.6% 54.7% 41.0% 22.8%
District-Wide
Grade 10 -
ELA California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 55.6% 49.9 77.9% 39.7% 63.8% 40.4% 22.7% 18.7%
2008-09 % Proficient 44.5% 49.8% 76.8% 38.3% 67.9% 38.5% 21.8% 15.2%
2007-08 % Proficient 33.4% 53.1% 77.6% M.7% 67.5% 41.5% 29.2% 18.0%
AUHSD Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) Trends in Mathematics (Math)
Ball Junior
High School -
Math California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 26.9% 66.7% 23.2% 27.4% 24.6% 26.2% 11.0%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% 23.6% 63.5% 19.7% 25.8% 21.7% 221% 9.0%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% 30.8% 64.2% 26.2% [36.4% (Y2) 27.9% 25.7% 16.0% (SH)
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Brookhurst Junior

High School ~

Math Cailifornia Schoal- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 33.4% 65.9% 28.2% 39.7% 30.0% 32.7% 9.2%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% [32.7% (SH)| 64.5% 27.2% (SH)|44.8% (SH)| 29.1% (SH) | 28.2% (SH) 10.3%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% 22.9% 54.4% 18.2% 28.5% 18.9% 18.4% 6.8%
Dale Junior

High School -

Math California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 34.6% 70.4% 28.4% 144.3% (SH) 31.7% 32.6% 2.7%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% 32.6% 68.4% 27.6% 37.0% 30.8% 30.9% 7.0%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% 36.0% 67.8% 29.9% 50.3% 33.3% 29.2% 8.0%
Lexington Junior

High School —

Math California School- Low- English . Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic ~  White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 55.8% 83.1% 35.7% 47.5% 43.9% (SH) 67.1% 13.8%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% 54.4% 82.9% 30.5% | 46.4% (Y2) 29.0% 66.7% 14.1%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% 68.4% 89.8% 54.1% 63.9% 552% 71.2% |22.3% (SH)
Orangeview Junior

High School —

Math California School- Low- English Speciat
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White iIncome Learner Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 33.4% 58.4% 127.9% (SH)|37.2% (SH) | 30.3% (SH) | 32.3% (SH) |32.7% (SH)
2008-0¢ % Proficient 47.5% 27.9% 651% 21.0% 29.5% 24 1% 25.4% 17.4%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% 35.4% 66.7% 30.4% 34.5% 33.9% 33.9% 25.4%
South Junior

High School -

Math California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 21.8% 20.4% 33.3% 19.0% 20.7% 5.0%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% 23.4% 215% 37.6% (SH) 20.6% 19.5% 6.6%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% 211% 19.8% 25.3% 20.8% 18.5% 4.4%
Sycamore Junior

High School -

Math California School- Low- English Special .
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner Education |
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 28.7% 28.0% 27.5% 27.1% 9.8%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% 25.9% 24.8% 24.7% 23.3% 13.2%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% |30.6% (SH) 29.9% (SH)| 32.7% 28.5% (SH) [26.5% (SH)| 11.3%
Walker Junior

High School -

Math California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 44.9% 78.0% 26.6% 40.6% 36.1% 54.2% (SH) 5.8%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% | 44.5% 76.0% 26.8% 41.5% 32.4% 46.5% 8.2%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% . 46.9% 75.0% 32.6% 39.8% 40.0% 46.2% 3.7%
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District-Wide

Grades 7-8 -

Math California School- Low- English Special
Standards Test Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 58.0% 36.6% 78.3% 26.6% 42.5% 29.2% 33.1% 12.4%
2008-09 % Proficient 47.5% 34.3% 78.0% 24.3% 40.5% 26.1% 28.4% 12.7%
2007-08 % Proficient 37.0% 37.2% 78.3% 27.1% 46.1% 28.8% 28.5% 13.8%
Anaheim

High School -

Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% |43.0% (SH) 41.7% (SH) 41.2% (SH); 29.9% 12.0%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 351% 34.5% 34.7% 25.1% 4.7%
12007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 43.0% 42.5% 42.2% 33.5% 3.0%
Cypress W

High School - !

Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 791% 93.7% 59.3% 78.5% 70.3% 69.5% 38.1%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 82.1% 96.6% 71.5% 80.9% 71.7% 84.9% 32.6%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 79.7% 93.2% 64.4% 753% | 72.3% 84.4% 35.8%
John F. Kennedy

High School -

Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 63.0% 86.7% 45.9% 58.3% 1545% (Y2)| 47.4% 7.4%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 72.7% 91.9% 58.2% 72.0% 64.1% 56.3% 16.7%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 68.0% 89.2% 41.2% 69.7% 51.6% 55.9% 71%
Katella {

High School -

Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Fducation
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 43.0% 40.1% 53.3% 40.8% 24.9% 10.3%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 45.8% 423% (Y3) | 571% |42.8% (Y3)| 29.7% 18.6%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 44.4% 41.3% 55.2% 39.7% 34.4% 14.1%
Loara

High School -

Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% |54.6% (SH)| 92.0% |49.2% (SH) | 61.4% |52.2% (SH)| 38% (SH) | 38.7%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 46.0% 38.3% 58.9% |41.9% (Y2)| 26.9% 9.5%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 52.0% 45.0% 63.1% 47.3% 36.9% 7.0%
lﬁlagnolia

High School -

Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 40.8% 38.3% 45.6% 38.9% 24 8% 11.3%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 46.3% 39.0% 68.6% 42.1% 28.3% 10.4%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 42.8% 84.6% 35.4% 50.0% | 38.8% | 34.1% 4.8%

L
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‘Oxford
Academy -
Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education |
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 98.8% 99.4% 95.7% 98.8% 97.7% 98.9% 3
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 98.4% 98.9% 97.8% 96.9% 97.0% 98.5%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 96.7% 99.1% 91.3% 95.5% 95.1% 96.9%
Savanna
High School -
Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 45.2% 37.0% 63.5% 39.9% 24.0% 8.4%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 46.0% 76.0% 36.5% 57.5% 141.4% (Y2)| 29.5% 16.1%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 50.2% |  425% 49 5% 46.1% 35.3% 15.1%
Western
High School —
Math California High Schoaol- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White Income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 56.1% 76.9% 45.2% 70.1% 50.3% 38.2% 32.5%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 55.6% 51.2% 61.1% 52.2% |43.1% (Y2)| 30.8%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 58.0% 52.4% 66.2% 55.5% 44 3% 25.0%
District-Wide
Grade 10 -
‘Math California High School- Low- English Special
School Exit Exam Target Wide Asian Hispanic White income Learner | Education
2009-10 % Proficient 54.8% 52.6% 86.5% 41.9% 64.3% 44.8% 31.7% 20.4%
2008-09 % Proficient 43.5% 53.3% 90.3% 41.0% 67.1% [43.3%(Y2)} 32.2% 19.4%
2007-08 % Proficient 32.2% 54.1% 88.9% 42.3% 63.5% 45.3% 37.6% 17.8%
District Summaries
|
District-Wide ! %
[English Language Arts Trends 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 Increase
District-Wide 47.9% 46.3% 46.0% 41.4% 42.4% 5.5%
African American 43.7% 44 1% 43.3% 38.0% 37.6% 6.1%
Asian 80.1% 80.0% 78.7% 73.2% 73.5% 6.6%
Filipino 73.1% 68.5% 71.8% 69.2% 66.8% 6.3%
Hispanic 37.3% 34.7% 34.3% 29.3% 30.1% 7.2%
Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 45.3% 48.4% 51.2% 45.0% 44.4% 0.9%
White 62.3% 63.2% 62.1% 57.8% 58.9% 3.4%
English Learners 35.3% 30.1% 28.3% 23.4% 25.3% 10.0%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 38.9% 35.4% 34.8% 29.7% 30.4% 8.5%
Students with Disabilities 16.6% 16.0% 15.3% 14.1% 13.2% 3.4%
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i

District-Wide %
Mathematics Trends 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 Increase
District-Wide 42.0% 40.4% 42 7% 40.6% 41.9% 0.1%
African American 34.9% 30.3% 33.2% 31.9% 34.1% 0.8%
Asian 81.0% 82.1% 81.9% 79.6% 80.9% 0.1%
Filipino 66.2% 62.4% 66.8% 67.2% 65.4% 0.8%
Hispanic 31.7% 29.4% 31.7% 29.0% 29.8% 1.9%
Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 45.3% 48.9% 56.1% 46.5% 46.8% -1.5%
White 50.5% 50.3% 52.7% 51.9% 54.4% -3.9%
English Learners 32.6% 29.4% 31.0% 27.4% 28.7% 3.9%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 34.2% 31.2% 33.7% 30.4% 31.4% 2.8%
Students with Disabilities 14.4% 15.1% 152% 14.0% 12.3% 21%

AYP Trend Summary

School-level and district-level AYP data suggests that the district is making slow, but steady, progress in
the area of English Language Arts. Some subgroups need additional support, specifically African-
American, Latino, English Learners, Low-income and Students with Disabilities.

School-level and district-level AYP data suggests that the district has made little progress over the past
five years in the area of Mathematics. Some subgroups need additional support, specifically African-
American, Latino, English Learners, Low-Income and Students with Disabilities.

Teacher Quality

Another component of the needs assessment should examine local needs for professional development
and hiring. LEA teachers and administrators should participate in this process to identify activities that
will provide:

o Teachers with the subject matter knowledge and teaching skills to provide all students the
opportunity to meet challenging state academic achievement standards, and

o Principals with the instructional leadership skills to help teachers provide all students the
opportunity to meet the state’s academic achievement standards.

As of May 2011, 99.5% of Anaheim Union High School District (AUHSD) core subject area teachers meet
the federal definition of highly qualified. More than 750 certificated teaching staff members have
advanced degrees. Four teachers have received National Board Certification. Seven mathematics
teachers have been selected to participate in California State University, Fullerton mathematics initiative
to apply for National Board Certification in the next four years. Retention data, from May 2011, shows
that 90% of AUHSD teachers, with two or more years of teaching experience, are still in the profession.
As of May 2011, more than 700 AUHSD teachers have successfully completed requirements for the
Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA) program, a rigorous state funded formative
assessment program that meets highly qualified requirements. Since 2004, the AUHSD BTSA Induction
program has been authorized as a credentialing agent for new teachers. In May 2011, the Commission
on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) completed a comprehensive four-day evaluation of the AUHSD BTSA
Induction program, and recommended credentialing authorization without modifications.
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To address the additional support needed by AUHSD subgroups, the district has conducted district-wide
training in for teachers, administrators and paraprofessionals, which is detailed in Goals One, Goal Two
and Goal Three of this plan.

School Safety and Prevention

The LEA needs assessment also focuses on Performance Goal 4 {see Appendix A). It is based on an
evaluation of objective data regarding the incidence of violence, alcohol, tobacco, and other illegal drug
use in the elementary and secondary schools and the communities to be served. It includes the
objective analysis of the current conditions and consequences regarding violence, alcohol, tobacco, and
other illegal drug use, including delinquency and serious discipline problems, among students who
attend such schools (including private school students who participate in the drug and violence
prevention program). This analysis is based on ongoing local assessment or evaluation activities (Sec.
4115 (a)(1)(A). California’s Healthy Kids Survey may also provide useful information in this area. The

Survey is available at bt //www. [kl dot

Jsurvey himl

Nk

The district reviews the results of California’s Healthy Kids Survey, and the analysis of suspension,
expulsion and truancy data, and other behavioral indicators to develop/refine school-level and district-
level safe school plans. The plans include measures to maintain a safe and secure school environment,
which are detailed in Goal Four of this plan.

Descriptions - District Planning

Once local strengths and needs are identified as a result of examining and evaluating current district-
level data, specific descriptions can be written of how program goals will be implemented to improve
student academic achievement. On the pages that follow, the LEA will provide descriptions and
information about how it plans to address the requirements of NCLB based upon results of the needs
assessment, Collectively, these descriptions, along with the Assurances in Part Ill of this document,
comprise the LEA Plan

Local Measures of Student Performance
(Other than state-level assessments)

Per NCLB Section 1112 regarding Local Education Agency Plans, each LEA must provide the following
descriptions in the Plan:

A description of high-quality student academic assessments, if any, that are in addition to the
academic assessments described in the State Plan under section 1111(b) (3), that the local educational
agency and schools served under this part will use to:

District Assessment Plan

The district uses assessments that provide meaningful data to inform instruction and evaluate each
student’s progress towards mastering the California Content Standards. The goal is to provide sufficient
reliable data to support instructional planning and to monitor individual student progress. This is done
through a combination of quarterly district-wide benchmarks and more frequent site-level assessments.
Results are reported in a timely way to enable teachers to make appropriate adjustments in instruction
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and to identify those students in need of additional support. The areas assessed are aligned with grade-
level standards detailed in the California Language Arts and Mathematics Frameworks.

Reading/Language Arts

Anaheim Union High School District has district-wide pacing plans, limited to identified emphasis
standards, in grades 7 through 10. Quarterly exams are developed using Intel-Assess to assure the use of
valid, reliable test questions aligned with the California Content Standards.

Individual sites develop site pacing plans aligned with the California Content Standards and Blueprints.
Site assessments are developed and implemented on a more frequent basis to provide teachers with
timely information on student achievement. The site assessments are created from a variety of sources,
such as textbook assessment programs, released test questions, teacher created questions, and
questions from item banks.

A district-wide writing assessment is given once a year in grades 7 and 8.

English Language Development

In junior high school, the district uses the program assessments provided through the Inside textbook
series. In high school, the district uses the assessment program provided through the High Point
textbook series. In both junior high and senior high, the assessments are given every quarter.

Mathematics

The district has district-wide pacing plans for grade-7, grade-8 Algebra 1, grade-9 Algebra 1, and
Geometry. Grade-7 and Grade-8 quarterly district benchmark exams have been developed with the
assistance of consultants from the University of California, Irvine. The quarterly grade-9 Algebra 1 and
Geometry assessments are developed using the Intel-Assess software.

Individual sites develop site pacing plans aligned with the California Content Standards and Blueprints.
Site assessments are developed and implemented on a more frequent basis to provide teachers with
timely information on student achievement. The site assessments are created from a variety of sources,
such as textbook assessment programs, released test questions, teacher created questions, and
questions from item banks.

Progress Monitoring

Results of both the district-wide assessments and many of the site developed assessments are uploaded
to data management software to provide instant results and analysis. The district is currently using Data
Director, but is investigating other possible data system vendors. The data system provides reports to
evaluate student attainment of the standards on a number of different levels.

¢ District-wide reports provide information on mastery of the emphasis standards at each school
site. The district level reports are disaggregated by subgroup to identify learning needs of
particular groups of students. These disaggregated reports are shared with school sites.

¢ School-level reports provide information on standard attainment in individual cfassrooms. These
reports are available for both the district-wide benchmarks and the site assessments.

s Teacher-level reports provide information on individual students. These reports are available for
both the district-wide benchmarks and the site assessments.

Page 15 of 47



All of the reports provide item analysis to identify common incorrect responses to questions. Teachers
use this information to address student misconceptions and gaps in the curriculum.

Teacher collaboration

Structured collaboration time is built into each site’s time structure. This is done through a combination
of late-start/early release schedules, minimum days, and common conference periods. Site teachers and
administrators use this time to reflect on student performance on assessments. Teachers use the
frequent site assessments to modify instructional delivery or identify content areas in need of re-
teaching.

District-wide teams review student progress on the quarterly district benchmark exams to identify
program strengths and weaknesses. Programs are modified as needed.

Site-level teams review student results on both the site-developed assessments and the district-wide
assessments to evaluate their programs. Pacing plans are adjusted as necessary. Teachers also reflect on
effective practices.

Identification of students at risk of failure

The district provides universal screening tools to appropriately place students in need of support. The
screening includes state test scores, English and math grades, current interventions, English language
fluency, years in US schools, and other factors. The schools add in information available to them locally
such as classroom-based reading assessments, attendance, and teacher recommendation.

Throughout the school year, teachers and counselors monitor individual student grades, assessment
scores, attendance, and behavior to intervene before failure occurs.
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i EXHIBIT J

HIGH @

SCHOOL

DISTRICT
Memorandum
Date: January 19, 2012
To: Board of Trustees
From: Education Division
Contact Person: Cynthia Vasquez Petitt
Subject: Revised Title III Action Plan

The Anaheim Union High School District’s Title III Action Plan was significantly revised,
as a requirement of district-level No Child Left Behind Act Title ITT Program
Improvement. The district is required to submit a revised Title III Action Plan, entitled
“AUHSD Title III Action Plan Year 4.” The plan will address the goals, strategies, and
actions to be taken at schools, which are intended to improve academic achievement
results for the District’s English Learner subgroup.

The English Learner subgroup must meet three federal achievement objectives each
year. For 2011-12, the District’s English Learner subgroup met two of the Annual
Measureable Achievement Objectives (AMAQ). They are: AMAO 1, English proficiency;
and AMAO 2, progress in learning English. The English Learner subgroup has not met
the targets for AMAO 3, English Language Arts and Math.

In November and December of 2011, a committee of selected teachers, counselors,
administrators, and specialists collaborated to revise the Title III Action Plan, which
included a review of academic achievement data, for the English Learner subgroup. The
action plan is aligned with the revised Local Educational Agency Plan, and with the
recommendations of the District Assistance and Intervention Team (DAILT).

The first draft of the action plan is included as an exhibit. If the Board of Trustees
approves the draft of the action plan, the committee will meet the week of January 17,
2012, to finalize the plan, which will then be submitted to the California Department of
Education, by January 23, 2012.
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LEA Title Il Plan Assurance

w

California Department of Education
Local Educational Agency TITLE Il
YEAR 2 AND YEAR 4 PLAN ASSURANCE

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan Information:
YEAR2(v) ____ YEAR4(v) 4

Name of LEA: Anaheim Union High School District

County District Code: _ 30 66431

Date of Local Governing Board Approval __ January 19, 2012

Address: 501 Crescent Way/P.O. Box 3520 City: Anaheim Zip Code: 92803-3520

[ Contact Person: |

Any inquiries concerning this plan should be directed to the attention of:

Cynthia Vasquez Petitt Assessment & Evaluation Analyst

Print Name Title

Phone: 714 999-2169 Fax: 714 520-9754 E-mail: petitt c@auhsd.us
 Signatures: |

On behalf of LEAs, participants included in the preparation of this plan:

Elizabeth |. Novack, Ph.D.

Signature of Superintendent Printed Name of Superintendent Date

Anna L. Piercy
Signature of Board President Printed Name of Board President Date

Cynthia Vasquez Petitt

Signature of Assessment and Printed Name of Assessment and Date
Evaluation Analyst Evaluation Analyst
Certification: |

By submission of the local Title Ill Plan (in lieu of the original assurance page in hard copy), the LEA certifies that the plan has been
locally adopted and original signed copies of the assurances are on file in the LEA. The certification reads:

Certification: | hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this LEA and that
to the best of my knowledge information contained in this Plan is correct and complete. L.egal assurances for all programs are
accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and programs and copies of assurances are retained
onsite. | certify that we accept all general and program specific assurances for Titles 1, I, and/or Il as appropriate, except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained. A copy of all waivers will remain on file. | certify that actual ink signatures for this LEA Action
Plan are on file, including signatures of any required external providers, i.e.. district assistance and intervention team and
Assessment and Evaluation Analyst

29



EXHIBIT K

Below you will find Everardo Nava’s Bio:

My name is Everardo Nava and I am the Chief Financial Officer for Wincome Management &
Development, operating full service hotels and restaurants in the Orange County area. I
served four years in the US Marine Corps and have thirteen plus years of experience in the
hospitality industry. I hold a business management degree from Pepperdine University and
an Accounting Certificate from UCLA Extension. I am currently in the process of taking
examinations for licensure as a Certified Public Accountant. Born and raised in Pasadena but
have made Anaheim my home the last six years and looking to get involved in supporting

the community.



EXHIBIT |

USE OF TECHNOLOGY 7901.03

The Board of Trustees intends that technological resources provided by the district be used
in a responsible and proper manner in support of the instructional program and for the
advancement of student learning.

It is the purpose of this policy to outline acceptable student and staff behavior with respect
to the use of electronic information resources.

Anaheim Union High School District Page 1 of 18



USE OF TECHNOLOGY 7901.03R

DEFINITION

District technology includes, but is not limited, to all equipment, and all files stored within,
and software components related to the creation, gathering, modification or distribution of
electronic information and materials, online electronic networks, sources accessed via
modem, telephone or satellite, and distance learning sources including video conferencing.

PRIVILEGES

The use of district technology is a privilege, not a right, and inappropriate use will result in
the cancellation of those privileges. Use of district technology implies agreement to the
terms and conditions of this policy. The Board of Trustees authorizes district and school
network administrators to suspend or revoke access to district technology when
questionable conditions arise.

PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Superintendent or designee shall notify students and parents/guardians about
authorized uses of district computers and consequences for unauthorized use and/or
unlawful activities.

Students and employees are expected to maintain consistently high levels of personal
responsibility regarding the use of district technology. Rules found in the district's Student
Discipline Policy 8700 and Education Code 48900, as well as employee and student
handbooks clearly apply to students and employees conducting electronic research and
communications. Additionally, the Board of Trustees expects that all system users will
observe the definitions and authorized procedures described in Penal Code Section 502.

One fundamental need for acceptable student and employee use of district technology is
respect for, and protection of, password/account code security, as well as restricted
databases, files and other data. Personal passwords/accounts shall be created to protect
students and employees utilizing electronic resources to conduct research or shall students
or employees use another party's password except in the authorized maintenance and
monitoring of the network.

NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY

Employees shall have no expectation of privacy in _any message, file, data,
document, facsimile, or any other form of information accessed, transmitted to,
received from, or stored on any technology owned, leased, used, maintained,
moderated or otherwise operated by AUHSD, including, but not limited to, e-mails
and other electronic communications. During the course of carrying out their
responsibilities, authorized AUHSD personnel or other authorized representatives

Anaheim Union High School District Page 2 of 18




USE OF TECHNOLOGY 7901.03R

may access any technoloqy, including employee e-mails and other electronic
communications without the knowledge of the user. AUHSD also has software and
systems in place that monitor and record all internet / intranet and e-mail usage.
AUHSD may capture user activity such as network resource and file access, data
created, stored or transmitted in any form, telephone numbers dialed and web sites
visited. The lack of privacy expectation with regard to AUHSD technology does not
extend to a personal device owned by an individual employee except insofar as the
employee uses that device to access the AUHSD network.

The use creation or change of any password, code or any method of encryption or
the capacity to delete or purge files or messaqges, whether or not authorized by
AUHSD, does not create any expectation of privacy in any message, file, data,
document, communication, facsimile, or other form of information transmitted to,
received from, or stored by technology.

Employees are advised that employee e-mails and other electronic communications
pertaining to the business of AUHSD generally are deemed to be public records and
must be disclosed to members of the public upon request unless the records are
specifically exempt from disclosure under the California Public Records Act.
Moreover, documents may be subject to disclosure by subpoena or other legal

Process.

CONFIDENTIALITY OBLIGATIONS

AUHSD endeavors to maintain the confidentiality of its internal e-mail systems and
other electronically stored information, and employees are expected to respect that
confidentiality. Employees shall not copy, move, or otherwise transfer confidential
or sensitive information or data to a directory or storage location that does not have
adequate access restrictions.

AUHSD websites available to the general public must contain a Privacy Statement.

To safeguard and protect the proprietary, confidential and sensitive business
information of AUHSD and to ensure that the use of all technology is consistent with
AUHSD legitimate business and educational interests, authorized representatives of
AUHSD may monitor the use of technology. messages and files.

Users who become aware of a possible security breach involving AUHSD
technoloqgy or data shall immediately notify the AUHSD Director of Education and
Information Technology or designee.

GUIDELINES FOR ONLINE SERVICES/INTERNET ACCESS
Anaheim Union High School District Page 3 of 18



USE OF TECHNOLOGY 7901.03R

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district computers with [nternet
access have a technology protection measure that blocks or filters Internet access to visual
depictions of obscenity, child pornography, or are harmful to minors, and that the operation
of such measures is enforced. (20 USC 7001, 47 USC 254)

The Board desires to protect students from access to harmful matter on the Internet and
other online services. The Superintendent or designee shall implement rules and
procedures designed to restrict students' access to harmful or inappropriate matter on the
Internet. He/she also shall establish regulations to address the safety and security of
students when using electronic mail, chat rooms and other forms of direct electronic
communication.

Disclosure, use and dissemination of personal identification information regarding students
are prohibited.

Staff shall supervise students while they are using online services and may ask teacher
aides to assist in this supervision.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate instruction reqgarding
safe and appropriate behavior on social networking sites, chat rooms, and other
Internet services. Such instruction shall include, but not be limited to, the dangers of
posting personal information online, misrepresentation by online predators, how to
report inappropriate or offensive content or threats, behaviors that constitute
cyberbullying, and how to respond when subjected to cyberbullying.

Cyberbullying is an act that may be committed face-to-face or “by an electronic act.”
An “electronic act” is defined as “transmission of a communication, including but
not necessarily limited to, a message, text, sound, or image, or a post on a social
network Internet Web site, by means of an electronic device, including but not
necessarily limited to, a telephone, wireless telephone or other wireless
communication device, computer, or pager.”

Technology is an important aspect to the district’s objective to creative effective
school to home parent communication to increase parent awareness and
involvement. The district has implemented a variety of tools to facilitate parent
communication including, but not limited to, a school-to-home telephony system,
district and school web sites, and a student information system with parent and
student portals that maintain pertinent student demographic and performance data.
Employees are encouraged to populate these systems with appropriate and relevant
data that make these systems useful.

It is expected that the use of district technology be limited to curriculum, instructional, and
administrative projects both by staff and students.
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USE OF TECHNOLOGY 7901.03R

ACCEPTABLE USE

The use of Anaheim Union High School District's technology is a privilege which may be
revoked at any time. Behaviors which shall result in revocation of access shall include, but
will not be limited to: Damage to or theft of system hardware or software; alteration of
system software; placement of unlawful information, computer viruses or harmful programs
on or through the computer system, either public or private files or messages; entry into
restricted information on systems or network files in violation of password/account code
restrictions; and/or use of the network for personal gain or to engage in political lobbying.

The District will make every effort to protect students and staff from access to inappropriate
material by strict monitoring at the classroom level and through restrictions implemented by
hardware, software, and Internet filters which will monitor network activity. The Board of
Trustees recognizes it is impossible to eliminate access to all controversial materials.
Furthermore, because of the need for monitoring activity, there can be no
expectation of privacy when using district technology.

Any attempt to gain access to inappropriate or controversial materials shall be grounds for
revocation of access to district technology and may result in other disciplinary action.

In order to help ensure that the district adapts to changing technologies and
circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall regularly review this policy, the
accompanying administrative regulation and other procedures. He/she shall also monitor
the district's filtering software to help ensure its effectiveness.

Access to electronic mail (e-mail) is a privilege and is designed to assist students and
employees in the acquisition of knowledge and in efficiently communicating with others.
The district e-mail system is designed solely for educational and work related purposes. E-
malil files are subject to review by district and school personnel.

Students or employees who engage in activities commonly described as "hacking” (i.e., the
unauthorized review, duplication, dissemination, removal, damage, or alteration of files,
passwords, computer systems, or programs, or other property of the district, a business, or
any other governmental agency obtained through unauthorized means) are subject to
district discipline and loss of privileges.

Students and employees are not permitted to obtain, download, view or otherwise gain
access to materials which may be deemed unlawful, harmful, abusive, obscene,
pornographic, descriptive of destructive devices, or otherwise objectionable under current
district policy or legal definitions.

The district or school staff reserves the right to remove files, limit or deny access, and refer
staff or students violating the Board Policy for other disciplinary action. The Board of
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Trustees authorizes district and school administrators to monitor and review all aspects of
the use of district technology.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Board Policy 7902 addresses the issues of copyright law. Users should assume that any
material they did not create is copyrighted. Employees may not claim personal copyright
privileges over files, data or materials developed in the scope of their employment.
Although it is possible to download a wide variety of material, students and staff shall not
create or maintain archival copies of these materials unless the source indicates that the
materials are in the public domain.

ACCEPTABLE USE AGREEMENT

The use of any district technology shall constitute agreement to the terms and conditions
outlined by this policy.

Parents and students will be notified of this policy annually, in conjunction with the Parent-
Student Handbook. Understanding of and agreement to all rules, policies and laws must be
acknowledged on the Acceptable Use Agreement portion of the Receipt of Annual Parent-
Student Handbook by signature of both student and parent/guardian.

The following uses of AUHSD technology are unacceptable and in violation of this policy:

1. Uses that violate any state or federal law or municipal ordinance

2. Selling or purchasing any illegal substance

3. Threatening, harassing or making defamatory or false statements about others -
cyberbullying is prohibited by state law

4. Accessing, transmitting or downloading offensive, harassing or disparaging
materials

5. Using any district computer to pursue hacking, internal or external to the district or
attempting to access information that is protected by privacy laws

6. Using the district Internet system to engage in any unlawful act including, but not
limited to, arranging for a drug sale or the purchase of alcohol, engaging in criminal
gang activity, espionage, or threatening the safety of any person

7. Accessing, transmitting or downloading computer malware (including viruses,
worms, spyware, adware, Trojan horses) or other harmful files or programs or in any
way degrading or disrupting any computer system performance

8. Accessing, transmitting or downloading child pornography, obscene depictions,
harmful materials or materials that encourage others to violate the law, materials
that advocate participation in hate groups or other potentially dangerous groups.

9. Transmitting or downloading confidential information,  copyrighted materials,
unauthorized software, or committing plagiarism

10. Obtaining and/or using an anonymous e-mail site

11.0Obtaining and/or using an anonymous proxy site
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12.Accessing another user's e-mail without their permission; deleting, copying,
modifying or forging other user’'s e-mails, files or data

13.Unauthorized use of another user’s password

14. Accessing, transmitting or downloading large files, including “chain letters” or any
type of “pyramid schemes”

15. Selling, advertising or buying anything over the Internet for personal financial gain

16.Conducting for-profit business activities and/or engaging in non-government related
fundraising or public relations activities such as solicitation for religious purposes,
lobbying for political purposes or soliciting votes

17.Using any district computer contrary to Social Media section of this policy

18.Using games or game sites for non-educational purposes

19.Gambling or engaging in any other activity in violation of local, state or
federal law

20.Streaming video or audio_content for purposes other than legitimate AUHSD
business and / or educational purposes
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With their signatures, the student and his/her parent/guardian(s) agree to not hold the
district responsible and shall agree to indemnify and hold harmless the district and all
district personnel for the failure of any technology protection measures, violations of
copyright restrictions, users' mistakes or negligence, or any costs incurred by users.

SERVICES

While the district is providing access to electronic resources, it makes no warranties,
whether expressed or implied, for these services. The district will not be responsible for the
accuracy of information obtained through district technology or for any damages suffered
by any person while using these services. These damages include loss of data as result of
delays, non-delivery or service interruptions caused by district technology or the user's
errors or omissions. The use or distribution of any information that is obtained through
district technology is at the user's own risk.

SECURITY

The Board of Trustees recognizes that district technology security is an extremely high
priority. The accounts and passwords provided to each user are intended for the exclusive
use of that person. Any problems which arise from the user's sharing his/her
password/account are the responsibility of the account holder. Any misuse may result in
the suspension or revocation of account privileges. The use of an account by someone
other than the registered holder will be grounds for loss of access privileges to district
technology.

Users are required to report immediately any abnormality in the system as soon as they
observe it. Abnormalities should be reported to the classroom teacher and/or network
administrator.

VANDALISM OF THE ELECTRONIC NETWORK OR TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM

Vandalism is defined as any malicious attempt to alter, harm or destroy equipment or data
of another user, the district administrative network, or the other networks that are
accessible via district technology. This includes, but is not limited to, the uploading or the
creation of computer viruses, the alteration of data, or the theft of restricted information.
Any vandalism of the district electronic network or technology system will result in the
immediate loss of computer service, disciplinary action and, as appropriate, referral to law
enforcement officials.

INTERNET SAFETY: USER OBLIGATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Users are authorized to use the district's equipment to access the Internet or online
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sites/services in accordance with user obligations and responsibilities specified below
and in accordance with Board of Trustees' policies.

The district's technology system shall be used only for purposes related to education.
Commercial, political and/or personal use unrelated to an educational purpose is
strictly prohibited.

1. Users shall not access, post, submit, publish or display harmful or inappropriate matter
that is threatening, obscene, disruptive or sexually explicit, or that can be construed as
harassment or disparagement of others based on their race/ethnicity, national origin,
gender, sexual orientation, age, disability, religion or political beliefs.

2. Users shall not disclose, use or disseminate personal identification information about
themselves or others when using electronic mail, chat rooms, or other forms of direct
electronic communication. Students are also cautioned not to disclose such information by
other means to individuals located through the Internet without permission of their
parents/guardians. Personal information includes the student's name, address, telephone
number, Social Security number, or other individually identifiable information.

3. Users shall not use the system to encourage the use of drugs, alcohol or tobacco, nor
shall they promote unethical practices or any activity prohibited by law or district policy.

4. Copyrighted material may not be placed on the system without the author's permission.
Users may download approved copyrighted material for their own use only.

5. The act of vandalism will result in the cancellation of user privileges. Vandalism includes
the intentional uploading, downloading or creating computer viruses and/or any malicious
attempt to harm, destroy, steal or wastefully misuse district equipment or materials or the
data of any other user.

8. Students or employees who engage in activities commonly described as "hacking” (i.e.,
the unauthorized review, duplication, dissemination, removal, damage, or alteration of files,
passwords, computer systems, or programs, or other property of the district, a business, or
any other governmental agency obtained through unauthorized means) are subject to
district discipline and loss of privileges.

7. Users shall not post anonymous messages, read other users' mail or files, they shall not
attempt to interfere with other users' ability to send or receive electronic mail, nor shall they
attempt to delete, copy, modify or forge other users' mail or intellectual property.

8. Users shall report any security problem or misuse of the services to the teacher,
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principal or appropriate administrator.

The administrator, principal or designee shall make all decisions regarding whether or not
a user has violated Board Policies. The decision of the administrator, Principal or designee
shall be final.

Inappropriate use shall result in cancellation of the user's privileges, disciplinary action
and/or legal action in accordance with law and Board Policy.

GUIDELINES FOR REMOTE ACCESS DEVICES

The following security guidelines attempt to ensure that confidential information that is
used or accessed from off-campus is protected to the same degree that it is protected
when accessed via a district workstation. All district staff and students who use a remote
access device to access district networks must follow these guidelines. A remote access
device is any device, district or personally owned that can connect to a district network.
Devices may include, but are not limited to, cellular telephones, personal digital assistants
(PDA), tablet computers, sub-notebook computers, notebook computers, laptop
computers, and personal computers.

. Staff, students and vendors using remote access devices are responsible for any
loss, damage or wear to the remote access device if the equipment is provided by district.
. Staff, students and vendors are responsible for taking precautions so that only

authorized individuals can gain access to any district information that is stored or accessed
from their remote access device.

. Staff, student or vendor agrees that the use of the equipment, software, data and
supplies provided by the department is limited to authorized persons If the equipment is
provided by district,

. Personally-owned devices require prior approval by the Director, Education
and Information Technology, to connect to the District network.

. District staff is not responsible for and will not repair personally-owned devices.

. Staff, students and vendors must take the necessary precautions ensuring that
unauthorized individuals cannot view confidential information that appears on the screen
when using the remote access device.

. Staff, students and vendors shall never share their passwords with anyone.

. Staff, students, and vendors agree to abide by software licensing and security
agreements.

. A current version of antivirus software, with up-to-date virus definitions, must be
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installed on the remote access device. Staff, students and vendors are responsible for
making sure the antivirus software and signature files are kept current on the remote
access device they are using.

. Anti-spyware software is required for all relevant remote access devices.
. A local firewall is required for all relevant remote access devices
. Staff members do not have any rights or ownership interests in any information

belonging to the Anaheim Union High School District and must appropriately dispose of
any information that may be stored on their personal computer once they are no longer
employed by or associated with the district.

GUIDELINES FOR APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION

Applications utilized within Anaheim Union High School District store confidential data
pertaining to students and staff. Accordingly, the following guidelines must be adhered to
before putting an application with student and / or staff data into production. It is the
responsibility of the developer to communicate, at the design phase, with the Education &
Information Technology Department coordinating systems the developer wishes to
implement in a production environment. Information Systems, in turn, bears the
responsibility of reviewing the application and approving or denying the implementation of
the requested application. The Education & Information Technology Department will
review submitted applications for content, appropriateness, and the guidelines below. Any
area found deficient will require rework or may be denied altogether.

. If the developer uses computer code in the application, the code needs to be
appropriately commented. Minimum commenting includes: creation date, author name,
purpose of code block, path information, comments, change date, and change description
for each subroutine, function, code block, and procedure.

. Applications must have, at a minimum, user-level security; however, the Education
& Information Technology Department reserves the right to require an appropriate security
model.

. Applications must have appropriate key relationships.

. Data architecture must be normalized. Exceptions can be made, but they will be
rigorously examined.

. Databases must use appropriate integrity features.

. Location of data storage must have prior approval by the Information Systems
Department.

. Application interfaces will be reviewed for appropriate display of data and interface
style and utility.

. Applications will be reviewed for single site, multiple site and District-wide

implementation.
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E-MAIL

Electronic mail {(e-mail) is available to most District staff. It is a valuable tool in

improving business communication within and outside of AUHSD. The system

belongs to AUHSD and is to be used for business purposes. There should be no

expectation of privacy in anything created, stored, sent, or received on the e-mail

system. To ensure compliance and proper usage, the following regulations have

been established.

A. Basic Guidelines

1.

2.

~

1

10.
11.
12.

All e-mail messages, as all paper documents, are the property of the District
and are subject to office policy, procedures, and control.

E-mail is for business use. Messages can be stored, forwarded and printed.
As such, the Department has the right to review them. The messages become
public documents available to the public and subject to court subpoena in any
legal proceedings.

Correspondence via e-mail should comply with all the same requirements for
correspondence prepared by staff as identified in the AUHSD Procedures and
Policies Style Guide.

Include a pertinent subject title.

Messages should be brief and concise,

E-mail messages should not contain profanity, racial or sexual slurs, or other
unprofessional language.

E-mail messages should include professional fonts, colors, backgrounds,

logos, etc.

Personal information which falls under any applicable privacy regulation shali
not be communicated through or attached to e-mail, unless such information
is necessary in the course of business and has a legitimate purpose.
Communication of personal information must be considered as “confidential”
at all times for the protection of individual privacy rights. Unauthorized
access to personal information is prohibited. Specific examples of personal
information includes, but is not limited to, the following:

a. Social security numbers

b. Employee’s salary, address or telephone number

c. Disciplinary action or documentation or performance problems

d. Details of a health or medical condition

Mailbox space should be kept to a minimum. Delete unneeded messages.
Outlook data files, including, but not limited to: PST, OST; are not permitted.
Employees are responsible for any messages sent using their e-mail account.
E-mail messages automatically include the Anaheim Union High School
District
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Disclaimer indicating that if the individual is not the intended recipient of the
message, any reproduction contained in the transmission is strictly prohibited
unless it is subject to review by AUHSD.

ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT E-MAIL DISCLAIMER
This communication and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages
attached to it, constitute an electronic communication within the scope of the
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510.
This communication may contain non-public, confidential, or legally
privileged information intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s).
The unlawful interception, use or disclosure of such information is strictly
prohibited under 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws.

13. AUHSD business shall be conducted using an AUHSD e-mail account.

B. Distribution
1. Announcements

a. Announcements shall abide by the guidelines in Section A.

b. Announcements to “all district” should be approved by the supervisor as
to appropriateness.

» Cabinet designates users that can send “all district” e-mails.

c. Announcements such as birth, death, or marriage notices are to be sent
only within the division, unless prior approval is obtained from a Cabinet
representative to send it to other divisions.

2. Notification of Separated Employees

Human Resources is required to notify Information Systems to remove

employees from the system when they have separated employment with

AUHSD. Exceptions will be made by Cabinet.

3. Notification of Information Changes

Human Resources is required to notify Information Systems to amend

employee information they are promoted, demoted, change locations, or

change names.

C. Passwords

1. Employees are responsible for their passwords on their e-mail account.

2. Each user is expected to change the password from the generic password to
a personalized password and keep it secure — including not sharing
passwords with other parties. Continued use of the generic password can
result in someone else sending messages in the owner’s name, in which case
the owner is held responsible. Automatic logging onto e-mail should NOT be
used.

3. Passwords should be created with the following:

a. Use BOTH upper- and lower-case letters. It is preferable to use upper case
letters on any character but the first character.
b. Place numbers and punctuation marks randomly in your password.
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c. Make your password long and complex, so it is hard to crack. Between 8 to
20 characters long is recommended.

d. Use one or more of these special characters: ! @# $ % * ()-=,

e. Spaces are not allowed

f. Make your password easy to type quickly. This will make it harder for
someone looking over your shoulder to steal it.

E-Mail Retention

E-Mail messages, created or received in the transaction of AUHSD business, are
public records and is open to public inspection. Depending on the content and
topic of a particular message, it may or may not be exempt from public
inspection under the California Public Records Act.

The e-mail system will retain e-mails for a reasonable time frame for both disaster
recovery and the recently amended federal legislation. Currently, deleted e-mails
will be removed from the users’ inbox after 7 days, and sent items 365 days;
however, the user will be able to retrieve the e-mail from the archive server for a
period of 5 years.

SOCIAL NETWORKING

Access to Social Networking Sites

An employee with a business-related need to access a social networking site using
AUHSD Technology and / or for AUHSD business may request such access from
his/her supervisor. Such requests must ultimately be approved by the Innovation
Committee and will be amended to an official approval document. All postings to
the site shall be business-related and consistent with AUHSD policy.

Creation of AUHSD- Related Web 2.0 Sites

a. Definition of Web 2.0 site: Web 2.0 sites, such as Facebook, Twitter, blogs,
wikis, and chat-rooms, allow users to interact and collaborate with each
other in a social media dialogue as creators of user-generated content in a
virtual community, in contrast to non-interactive websites where users are
limited to the passive viewing of content that was created for them.'

b. Employees who wish to create an AUHSD-related Web 2.0 site, or similar,
must have approval from their supervisor and the Innovation Committee

" http://en.wikipedia,org/wiki/Web 2.0
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(Committee). The Committee will approve the content of the site and
determine whether the site will be structured to accept postings from
individuals outside of AUHSD. All such sites must be in compliance with
AUHSD’s Web Authoring Standards.

¢. In determining whether to accept postings from individuals outside of
AUHSD for a particular purpose, the Committee may want to consulit with
the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources, to determine the nature
of the forum that is being created, as well as the ability of the Department
to exclude certain types of materials from the site without violating the free
speech rights of the poster.

d. Committee shall not approve the creation of a Web 2.0 site, or similar, that
constitutes a “designated public forum” (i.e., a forum that allows all
individuals to speak to any topic).

e. If the Committee approves the creation of a “limited public forum,” (i.e., a
site restricted to certain groups or dedicated solely to the discussion of
certain subjects), any restrictions on speech shall be reasonable and
viewpoint-neutral. The Committee designee shall be responsible for
monitoring the postings to the site and upon receipt of a complaint
concerning inappropriate content shall immediately notify the Assistant
Superintendent, Human Resources. The site should direct visitors to make
complaints to abuse@auhsd.us. The following types of postings shall be
removed immediately:

Obscenity

Pornography/child pornography

Material that is harmful to minors as defined in 47 U.S.C. 254
Material that constitutes or advocates illegal activity
Material that discloses confidential information concerning
AUHSD students or personnel

o Material that promotes the use of alcohol, tobacco or illegal

drugs
e Material that advocates violence, hate groups or other dangerous

groups
e Threats

e Bullying
o Material that discriminates against people based on a protected
characteristic
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 Materials that violate copyright laws

« Commercial advertising

 Defamatory information

* Private information concerning another person, including
photoqgraphs, posted without that person’s permission
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f. Material that urges the support or defeat of a political candidate or ballot
proposition. Employees shall not permit students to access AUHSD
computers that contain a Web 2.0 site, access to such sites or similar,
unless the site is created specifically for a class and is monitored by the
teacher to remove the types of materials listed in subsection 1V(e) above.
All students assigned to the class (and parents of minor students) must be
able to access class-related sites developed and maintained using AUHSD
or personal technology: other individuals shall be excluded from such
sites. Teachers and others may not post student nhames, photographs, or
work without prior written authorization from the student’s parent or
guardian, or responsible agency, if applicable.

CONSEQUENCES

The consequences for violating this policy include, but are not limited to, one or more of the
following:

. Suspension of district network privileges or,

. Revocation of network privileges;

. Suspension of Internet access or

. Revocation of Internet access;

. Suspension of computer access, or

. Revocation of computer access;

. School suspension (students only)

. Expulsion (students only)

. Disciplinary action up to and including dismissal (staff only), or
. Referral to legal authorities for prosecution under California Penal Code Section
502.

At the beginning of each school year, parents/guardians shall be notified of the
district's policy and administrative regulations regarding access by students to the
Internet and online sites/services. (Education Code 48980)

The principal or designee shall oversee the maintenance of each school's technology

and may establish guidelines and limits on their use. He/she shall ensure that all
students using these resources receive training in their proper and appropriate use.
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Cross References:

AUHSD Board Policies: 7902 Reproduction and Use of Copyrighted Materials
8700 Student Discipline
8708 Sexual Harassment, Students

Legal References:

Education Code: 48900 Suspension and expulsion
48980 Required notification at beginning of term
51006 Computer education and resources
51007 Programs to strengthen technological skills
51870-74 Education technology
51870.5 Student Internet access
60044 Prohibited instructional materials

Penal Code: 313 Harmful matter
502 Computer crimes, remedies
632 Eavesdropping on/or recording confidential communications
United States Code, Title 20:
6801-7005 Technology for Education Act of 1994
7001 Internet safety policy and technology protection measures,
Title Il funds
United States Code, Title 47:
254 Universal service discounts (E-rate)
Code of Federal Regulations, Title 16
312.2-312.12 Children's online privacy protection
Code of Federal Regulations, Title 47
54.520 Internet safety policy and technology protection measures,
E-rate discounts
California Public Records Act
Federal Civil Procedure (2006 amendment)
AB 746

Board of Trustees

March 28, 1996

Revised: October 2001
Revised: January 2005
Revised December 2005
E
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SECRET SOCIETIES 8603.05

Membership in secret fraternities or sororities, or in other clubs not sponsored by
established and recognized adult nonprofit agencies or organizations, is
prohibited. Secret fraternities, sororities, or clubs have been adjudged by the
courts to include those social clubs, operating off campus, which nevertheless derive
their membership wholly or in part from the public schools; which practice a process of
selection designed to create an exclusive membership; and which seek to maintain the
club's segregation, distinction, and caste system of self-perpetuation through
rushing, pledging, and undemocratic selection of new members.

Extracurricular activities, clubs, organizations, or fraternities/sororities
associated with the District or any the schools within the District may not
discriminate against or refuse participation in such activity, club, organization, or
fraternity/ sorority on the basis of a student’s actual or perceived gender, gender
identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ethnic group identification, race
ancestry, national origin, religion, color, or mental or physical disability.

(See: Robinson vs. Sacramento City Unified School District, 245 Calif.
App., 2d, 278)

Board of Trustees

July 9, 1970

Reviewed: January 20, 1987
Reviewed: January 16, 1990
Reviewed: August 1993
Reviewed: August 2000
Reviewed: December 2004
Reviewed: January 2012
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Anaheim Union High School District E)’IH!B]T [\?
Education Division \ b3

APPLICATION FOR CURRICULUM-RELATED STUDENT
ORGANIZATION

Name of Organization. =~ - School:
The ArtistClub . Anaheim High School
Name(s) of student(s) making application:
Dyanna Roman, Tabitha Toti, Daniella Jimenez, Gavi Romero |
Staff Sponsor(s):
- Dave Royster, Lora Royster, Brad Pettigrew, Beverly Oster l
List purposes, objectives, and activities of organization (attach copy of Constitution and By-Laws)
Raise student awareness of art career opportunities (VAPA St. 5.0: Connections, Relationships,
Applications) and to offer art enrichment opportunities, i.e. field trips (VAPA St. 3.0 Historical
and Cultural Content), guest artist workshops and hands on Workshops.(VAPA St. 2.0: Creative
Expression)
Proposed meetings:

| Day(s): | Second Thursday of | Time(s): | Location:
the Month 2:45- Art Quad
3:45 ;

Spemal equipment? [X[No [ ]Yes — Describe:

‘ ]

Qualifications for membership, if any:

| none |
How are officers elected? Term?

| Selection is based on gpa, citizenship & attendance and 11 & 2" Semesters
! student vote

State relationship to curriculum and/or instructional program of the district, and describe
how the organization will serve as an extension of or adjunct to the curriculum. Include specific reference to the courses of study,
classes, or programs which the organization is intended to suppiement; the instructional materials or learning resources which will
be used; the skills, concepts, or attitudes which are planned to be developed; and the evailuation techniques which will be used to
assess whether or not the objectives have been achieved:

i The organization will serve as an extension to the art curriculum which will include VAPA St. i
2.0: Creative Expression by offering hands on workshops by guest artists, or staff. Also, VAPA

; Standard 3.0: Historical and Cultural Context by offering Field Trips and inviting Guest Art-

| |

l

related Speakers as well as VAPA St. 5.0. Connections, Careers and Applications by letting

students be involved with the planning and purchasing for art related projects.

Describe the function of the staff adviser in the promotion, supervision, and leadership

of the organization:
| Staff advisors will announce meetings, Superwse meetings and lend guidance. I

Will this organization be raising funds for any purpose? | |No [<]Yes — Describe now funds

will be raised and for what purpose
Any donations collected will be used for enhancing the art curriculum as stated above. |
The undersigned agree to comply with all applicable district policies, school guidelines,
and rules, as adopted and amended:
' Signature of student making application: ' December 2, 2011

Dyanna Roman % LAY S S VN :
Tabitha Toti  7ALH~ T4, /
Daniella Jimenez /)f.z/r/u/‘Zé }”“quij
Gavi Romero ,/,/A wod Pt

Signature of facujty sponsor: December 2, 2011
Dave Royster a %(/“;}y i

Lora Royster ! f\”f );R?V(’}"A |

Brad Pettigrew’%, M

Beverly Oste o -
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Faculty sponsor: | have reviewed this application and
D<The application is complete XJthe Constitution/By-L.aws are attached
[ 1The application is not complete (explain):

/egber 2, 2011

Slgnature of §choo| Principal: - ' _ Date:
Ben Sanchez, Principal . .
}/ = A

Slgnature of Assistant Superintendent of Education: Date:

Educatnon Office Use Only:

| Board of Trustees action: | [ JApproved [ |Denied | Date: |

Submit completed form to the Assistant Superintendent of Education (mail location #15)
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Anaheim Union High School District EXHI
Education Division

APPLICATION FOR STUDENT-INITIATED,
NON-CURRICULUM RELATED ORGANIZATION

[ School: | Katella High School | Date of Application: | November 17, 2011 ]

Policy permits student-initiated non-curriculum related school groups to conduct voluntary
meetings on schoo! grounds regardless of the size of the group or the religious, political or
philosophical purpose of the students’ meetings, under the following conditions:

1. The meetings may not interfere with the orderly operation of the school.
2. The meetings must be open to alt students without regard to gender, ethnicity, religion or national
origin.

3. School employees may not promote, lead or participate in the meetings.

4 Nan-school persons may not direct, conduct, control, or regularly attend the meetings of the student
groups.

5. No school system funds may be spent on behalf of the student groups, except for the cost of
providing space for the group meetings.

To apply for status as a student-initiated, non-curriculum group, complete the following:

Name of proposed group:
| GSA (Gay-Straight Alliance) J

Purpose of the group:

During the weekly GSA meetings, with me as president, we will discuss matters pertaining to
the gay community, pop culture, and activist groups and associations.

The subject material involved with the gay community involves following the lives of well-

known openly gay people, —such as Ellen DeGeneres— how they deal with the difficulties often
associated with being openly gay, and how they work to overcome them.

Pop culture follows the lives and music of famous and recently discovered musical artists,
and allows us to take a look into their lives and appreciate their music.

Activist groups and organizations, including: “NOH8", "It Gets Better”, “Love is Louder”, and
“The Trevor Project” will often be brought into discussion.

Along with discussions and occasional debates, we are also a support group. If any students
need help or advices with LGBTQ ( Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Questioning) related
subject/ issues, me myself, or other experienced members will schedute one-on-one private —
and confidential- sessions where helpful and supportive advice and non-biased points of view
will be provided.

We will establish the ground rules during the first couple of meetings. An example may be
the option to speak of one's sexuality; not being prompted to discuss it.

Finally, we will discuss how and when GSAs became a part of, and are protected by, the
Federal Equal Access Act. This fact will be employed as a defense ifiwhen we are met by
discriminatory comments from anyone who attempts to revoke ouf'right to this club.

Frequency of group meetings:
[ Weekly

Proposed meeting day, time and location:
Day: | Wednesday | Time: | Lunch | Location: | Room 147
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Applicant’s Signature:

uW o = 427

Printed Name:

Sabfyna Flory- Ruiz

Date: | /- 2¢-/,
Wm

Printed Name:

Lu{s {.opez

Send signed form to #15, Assistant Superintendent/Education, for approval.

"/,

4 —71/ TS ¥l 2
Advisor's Signature: . Date: /) éZ"z‘é/ é
Printed Name: aP(Hurléi \} 7
, /7
Principal's Signature: a’ b y\ | Date: 71/29 / 1/

| Assistant Superintendent's Signature: |

| Date:

}

Following approval, the completed application will be returned to the school principal.

Education/Non-Curriculum Related Organization/Rev. 10/08
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EXHIBIT P

Anaheim Union High School District
Education Division
APPLICATION FOR STUDENT-INITIATED,
NON-CURRICULUM RELATED ORGANIZATION

CLICK AND ENTER DATA

'School: | KATELLA HIGH SCHOOL | Date of Application: | November 16, 2011 |

Policy permits student-initiated non-curriculum related school groups to conduct voluntary
meetings on school grounds regardless of the size of the group or the religious, political or
philosophical purpose of the students’ meetings, under the following conditions:

1. The meetings may not interfere with the orderly operation of the school.

The meetings must be open to all students without regard to gender, ethnicity, religion or national

origin.

School employees may not promote, lead or participate in the meetings.

Non-school persons may not direct, conduct, control, or regularly attend the meetings of the student

groups.

5. No school system funds may be spent on behalf of the student groups, except for the cost of
providing space for the group meetings.

>

To apply for status as a student-initiated, non-curriculum group, complete the following:

Name of proposed group:
"Pink Ribbon Club |

Purpose of the group:
To increase teen awareness about breast cancer early detection and its effects when
diagnosed. Club will participate in community events to fundraise for the cure.

Frequency of group meetings:
[ First and last Monday of every month. 1

Proposed meeting day, time and location:

[Day: | Mondays [ Time: | Lunch [ Location: | Room 145 |
Applicant’s Signature: | _——Z2Zq itz Date: | x/-y¢ s
Printed Name: Andrea Cervantes—

Vi / ,
Advisor’s Signature: o pe A f’/,,/,’;_: Date: | //- /76 -t/
Printed Name: Susana Soqui-Lopez ¢ 7 f

Principal's Signature: }7' e — Date: 1/t F-1/
Printed Name: Luig Lopez, Principal H

Send signed form to #15, Assistant Superintendent/Education, for approval.

[Assistant Superintendent’s Signature: | L _fBate T ]

Following approval, the completed application will be returned to the school principal.
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Anaheim Union High School District LD
Education Division EXHU]T Q
APPLICATION FOR CURRICULUM-RELATED STUDENT
ORGANIZATION

Name of Organization: School:

Culinary Arts Club o 'Kennedy

Name(s) of student(s) making application:
| Christina Vo

Staff Sponsor(s):
- Mary Nafis - , o _
List purposes, objectives, and activities of organization (attach copy of Constitution aid By-Laws)
To develop a stronger understanding and involvement within the field of culinary arts (see
attachment)
Proposed meetings: o 7 ‘
| Day(s): | 2™ & 4" Mondays  3-5:00 " Location: | Room 706
_Special equipment? [_INo X[]Yes - Describe:
_ Kitchens and kitchen equ«pmen@__ _

Qualifications for membership, if any:

ACTL B S
How are officers elected? S - Term?
| Membership voting | 1 year

State relationship to curriculum and/or instructional program of the district, and describe
how the organization will serve as an extension of or adjunct o the curnculum. Include specific reference to the courses of study,
classes, or programs which the organization is intended to suppiement; tne instructicnal materials or learning resources which will
be used; the skills, concepts, or attitudes which are planned (0 be developed; and the evaluation technicues which will he used
assess whether or not the objectives have been achieved:

This is an extension of the Culinary Arts class — preppmg food, sellmg food to peopie prey Yari ng food in

guantity, which is similar to the catering track of the Culinary Arts classes

Describe the function of the staff adviser in the promotion, supervision, and le adersh:p

of the organization: ‘

Advisor will monitor food prep. help with planning, possibly purchase items for reéipes, helpwith travel, if

necessary. - e

Will this organization be raising funds for any purpose? [ |No X[_|Yes ~ Describe now wunds

will be raised and for what purpose:

l ltems sold will help offset the cost of purchasing i items for club members to prepare durmg club memmgb
The undersigned agree to comply with all apphcable district policies, school guidelines,
and rules, as adopted and amended: o
Slgnature of student making appllcatlon T

Signature of faculty sponsor 7 nu., ,,,/,\w )
| Printed name of faculty sponsor: r\Aary[Naffs
Faculty sponsor: | have reviewed this apphcatnon and
[lthe application is complete L _the Constitution/By-Laws are attached
I [the application is not complete (explain):
! 7y

Signature of School Principal: , <~ " " " "‘pate. /

— . - - — USRI - LA

l Russ Earnest /‘\’\.,f\ . _ : // 7(/
Signature of Ass:stant Superlntendent of Education: - Dater [ . '
Education Office Use Only - B | - ' ‘

| Board of Trustees action: | [ JApproved [ |Denied  Date: |

Submit completed form to the Assistant Superintendent of Education (mail location #15).
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Anaheim Union High School District ~  * .
Education Division EXHIBIT R

APPLICATION FOR CURRICULUM-RELATED STUDENT
ORGANIZATION

Name of Organization: 7 o School:
| Oxford Academy Film Club ] . Oxford Academy
Name(s) of student(s) making application:
| Marisol Sierra
Staff Sponsor(s):
' Daniel Cullinane 7
_List purposes, objectives, and activities of organization (attach copy of Constitution and By-Laws)
To enrich, enhance, and develop students’ critical thinking and analytical skills through the
examination and production of motion pictures. Students will develop their skills in directing,
producing, editing, and acting in films as well as cinematography, screenwriting, music, set
design, costume, and hair & makeup. Skills will be enhanced through film study and movie
reading as well as exercises with committees. Members will demonstrate movie mastery by
participating in school productions, individual submissions to film festivals, and by submitting a
team movie to the end of the year festival. Activities include short films, full-length films, festival
submissions, film study sessions, club film festival, and awards banguet.
Proposed meetings: _
| Day(s): | Tuesday | Time(s): | Lunch | Location: | 208 N
Special equipment? [ INo [X]Yes - Describe:
| Camera, boom mic, green screen
Qualifications for membership, if any:

1
J

| Student in grades 7-12 who has submitted application. : ]
How are officers elected? .« .« r= #esren - Term?
_Interview and supplement. ] Yearly |

State relationship to curriculum andjor instructional program of the district, and describe
how the organization will serve as an extension of or adjunct to the curriculum. Inciude specific reference to the courses of study,
classes, or programs which the organization is intended to supplement: the instructional materials or learning resources which will

be used: the skills, concepts, or attitudes which are planned to be developed: and the evaluation techniques which will be used 10
assess whether or not the objectives have been achieved:

The club will apply, master and transcend standards found in the English, Computer Skilis, 1
Business, Visual Arts, and Performing Arts curriculum. Screenwriters will work on creating ;
dialogue, stage direction and setting based on a rigorous screenplay format. They will be forced
to think critically as well as creatively to write an exceptional screenplay for films. Furthermore,
as a whole, the club will study films in the same way they would study a literary selection. This
will sharpen their perceptive minds and force them to think from more than one perspective.
Some members will work with filming, cinematography, editing, sound mixing, and visual effects. :
This involves advanced computer skills that may be found in classes like computer skills and AP |
Computer Science. Members involved in producing and media marketing will utilize techniques

| taught in the business career paths. Media marketers will brainstorm new ideas to sell
entertainment including, but not limited to, creating movie posters and slogans. Producers will

- make sure that everything is within budget, involving accounting much like what a real
Hollywood producer or accountant would need to know. Art direction, which involves set design,
costume, and hair & makeup, will apply artistic skills in order to create visually stunning films. Of
course, both the actors and directors will branch from the performing arts courses that involve
drama. These skills will be developed through meetings, film study, and guild exercises. While
the Oxford Academy Film Club will primarily utilize DVDs as means for learning resources, other
resources such as books and television programs will be considered also. Cumulatively at the
end of the year, members from different guilds will team up to create a short film in which
mastery of skills will be tested. Progress checks and/or reports will be conducted in order to
make sure OAFC'’s objectives have been reached during the film-making process. Exceptional
members who excel in producing their short film will be awarded for excellence in their
respective areas of work.

Education/Student Organizations-Curriculum Related/11.08
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Desc

of the organization:
f

ribe the function of the staff adviser in the promotion, supervision, and leadership

RJ
L

» O *
o e

e

+,
g
4

o -
DO

Ascertain that Film Club Bylaws always comply with school regulations that govern
student organizations.

Provide classroom for all club meetings

Provide supervision for all club meetings and activities

Approve all monetary functions of the film club

Deem all films appropriate for schooi (including those that will be studied, club products,
and festival submissions)

Judge at the film festival at the end of the club season

Make certain that projects and fundraising activities are acceptable to the school and are
in accord with regulations

Will this organization be raising funds for any purpose? [_|No [¥]Yes — Describe now funds

will be raised and for what purpose:

~ Fundraisers will include the sale of movie tickets, festival tickets, and DVD sales revenue. Other

- fundraisers may include the sale of candy, food, theatre tickets, and theatre snack vouchers.

- Revenue will be used to purchase any special equipment needed and fund any special
activities.

i
i

i
—

|
|
|
r

The undersigned agree to comply with all applicable district policies, school guidelines,
and rules, as adopted and amended:

_Signature of student making application:

_Signature of faculty sponsor:

Faculty sponsor: | have reviewed this application and

Pdthe application is complete I{the Constitution/By-Laws are attached
J_lthe application is not complete (explain):
: ’-g,.. 7 < _ AT |
_Signgture of School Principal: .. Date:
K N orf— Kathy Scott N YTy /4
_Sigadturg Padsistant Superintendent of Education: " ‘Date: '
“Education Office Use Only: o
| Board of Trustees action: | [ JApproved | [JDenied | Date: | )
Submit

Education/Student Organizations-Curriculum Related/11.08

completed form to the Assistant Superintendent of Education {mail location #15)
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EXHIBIT &
Anaheim Union High School District
Education Division

APPLICATION FOR STUDENT-INITIATED,
NON-CURRICULUM RELATED ORGANIZATION

CLICK AND ENTER DATA

[School: | Oxford Academy [ Date of Application: | 12.5.11 B

Policy permits student-initiated non-curriculum related school groups to conduct voluntary
meetings on school grounds regardliess of the size of the group or the religious, political or
philosophical purpose of the students’ meetings, under the following conditions:

1. The meetings may not interfere with the orderly operation of the school.
The meetings must be open to all students without regard to gender, ethnicity, religion or national
origin.

3. School employees may not promote, lead or participate in the meetings.

4. Non-school persons may not direct, conduct, control, or regularly attend the meetings of the student
groups.

5. No school system funds may be spent on behalf of the student groups, except for the cost of
providing space for the group meetings.

To apply for status as a student-initiated, non-curriculum group, complete the following:

Name of proposed group:
["RSVP” — Raising Student Voice and Participation |

Purpose of the group (Please describe thoroughly):
-

Mission Statement: To engage students in the growth and development of Oxford Academy
by encouraging open discussions during weekly meetings in order to promote an atmosphere of
participation, responsibility, and ownership.

Overview: RSVP has been developed as a means to involve and empower students to identity
issues in their school and community and take steps to address and resolve them. In RSVP,
student leaders are involved in planning and facilitating student summits that engage the entire
student body and creating student action teams to carry out plans for resolving student based
concerns.

Purpose: The RSVP program will enable student leaders the training and resources fo:

« Reach out and engage all student populations in civic-based activities.

e Facilitate student summits that will identify significant issues that students wish to
address through dialogue and civic action.

e Extend leadership opportunities and positions to students not partaking in on-campus
clubs, committees, or student government.

« Establish a process and framework for developing and implementing student-led action
projects to address key student issues and ensure that problems are adequately
addressed.

» Help establish and promote better practices throughout the school to improve student
quality of life.
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At a Glance: The RSVP organization is designed to teach students valuable lessons about
citizenship and democracy, stressing the significance of the individual voice. By providing a
process that allows students to expand school involvement and to become an effective voice for
creating visible changes, RSVP is a program with wide-reaching benefits. Not only can students
experience increased satisfaction, but they can also serve as a voice of reason and catalyst for
positive change in their school and community. Remember RSVP is for everyone and we
encourage students who are not currently active in student government to join the leadership
team. We are seeking students with the will to express their opinions passionately and fervently,
“while being mindful of school and district policies that cannot be changed.

Frequency of group meetings:
| Weekly, With quarterly afternoon open forums

Proposed meeting day, time and location:

Day: | Mondays Time: | 11:15— Location: | Multi-Purpose room
11:45
Lunch

Applicant’s Signature: ///’@fl,;zu‘;; W ' Date: [
Printed Name: Christo:her Deiimezi:jm Neal Sethi //////////////

1
Advisor's Signature: Y AT A N Date: [ [(
Printed Name: Ron Hoshi ¢ ' 7
s )
Principal’s Signature: | G Y A Date: ] F—
Printed Name: Kathy Scott

Send signed form to #15, Assistant Superintendent/Education, for approval.

| Assistant Superintendent’s Signature: | | Date: | |

Following approval, the completed application will be returned to the school principal.
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Anaheim Union High School District EXHIBIT T
Education Division

APPLICATION FOR STUDENT-INITIATED,
NON-CURRICULUM RELATED ORGANIZATION

CLICK AND ENTER DATA

School: | South Junior High | Date of Application: | 12/5/2011 ?

Policy permits student-initiated non-curriculum related school groups to conduct voluntary
meetings on school grounds regardiess of the size of the group or the religious, political or
philosophical purpose of the students’ meetings, under the following conditions:

1. The meetings may not interfere with the orderly operation of the school.

2. The meetings must be open to all students without regard to gender, ethnicity, religion or national
origin.

3. School employees may not promote, lead or participate in the meetings.

4, Non-school persons may not direct, conduct. control, or regularly attend the meetings of the student
groups.

5 No school system funds may be spent on behalf of the student groups, except for the cost of

providing space for the group meetings.
To apply for status as a student-initiated, non-curriculum group, complete the following:

Name of proposed group:
| Career Club }

Purpose of the group (Please describe thoroughly):
{_To expose students to different careers through guest speakers, fieldtrips, and related activities. |

Frequency of group meetings: , B )
| Bi-monthly ] |

Proposed meeting day, time and location:

[Day: | Tuesdays | Time: [ 12:10 P.M [ Location: = South JHS Library
| | ' to 12:40 ‘;
1 1 PM !
Applicant's Signature: =t 7{/ Ty 7 ;/\ Date: | 12/5/2011
Printed Name: | Tu Hoang & Esther Cho.  *~ 7 A
" Advisor's Signature: |~ ¢ / ( o Date: | 12/5/2011
Printed Name: Tu Hoang & Esther Cho \ T
Principal's Signature: Wm "I Date. | 12/5/2011
Printed Name: _Carlos Hernandez -

Send signed form to #15, Assistant Superintendent/Education, for approval.

" Assistant Superintendent's Signature: | Date:

| !

Following approval, the completed application will be returned to the school principal.
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Anaheim Union High School District EXH!B;T U
Education Division

APPLICATION FOR STUDENT-INITIATED,
NON-CURRICULUM RELATED ORGANIZATION

CLICK AND ENTER DATA

"School: | Sycamore Junior High ~_ Date of Application: _ 12/8/201%% |

Policy permits student-initiated non-curriculum related school groups to conduct voluntary
meetings on school grounds regardless of the size of the group or the religious, political or
philosophical purpose of the students’ meetings, under the following conditions:

1. The meetings may not interfere with the orderly operation of the school.
The meetings must be open to all students without regard to gender, ethnicity, religion or national
origin.

3. School employees may not promote, lead or participate in the meetings.

4 Non-school persons may not direct, conduct, control, or regularly attend the meetings of the student
groups.

5. No school system funds may be spent on behalf of the student groups, except for the cost of

providing space for the group meetings
To apply for status as a student-initiated, non-curriculum group, complete the following:

Name of proposed group:
| College Club

Purpose of the group (Please describe thoroughly):
| To promote a college going culture and enhance students’ awareness of higher education :
- through guest speakers, fieldtrips, and college activities. |

Frequency of group meetings:
. Bi-Monthly

Proposed meeting day, time and locatlon
' Day: | Thursdays | | Time; ; During Locanon Room 71 & Room 20

1 R S jLunCh e
~Applicant’s Signature: [/%m ;f//wéj ; /"ZD‘X’ (" “Date:  12/8/2011

. Printed Name: “Monica Pmedé/Vefomca Alvarez/Tu Hoang W//W

Advisor’s Signature: | Monica PinedaNérdni;é"’/i’l"vékéi/ﬁ’H"&é”ﬁg Date: [ 12/8/2011

Printed Name: ey /// Yy M
Principal’s Signature. | fu—7~ /- % ~Date. | 12/8/2011

Printed Name: ] / Joe Carmona MV/////////W/////'///%

Send signed form to #15, Assistant Superintendent/Education, for approval.

_Assistant Superinuiéride'rﬁt"s 'S-ignéu]réf ‘ - - | Date:

Following approval, the completed application will be returned to the school principal.
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EXHIBIT ¥

SPECIFIC PROTOCOL
SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY
Student Field Placement Agreement
Exhibit A

The California State University Long Beach (University) Speech Language Pathology Program has been
approved by the California State University (CSU) Trustees and accredited by the Western Association of
Schools and Colleges and the American Speech, Language and Hearing Association.

This program requires clinical fieldwork experience/internship in professional agencies. Therefore, the
University and Facility recognize the mutual benefit in having students of the University's Speech Language
Pathology Department use the Facility for their fieldwork experience,

At all times during operation of this contract the intern will be in a student-educational institutional
relationship and not considered to be an employee or agent of either University or Facility.

I. FACILITY SHALL

A. Permit students, designated by the University pursuant to Paragraph “II. A” below to receive Speech
Language Pathology fieldwork experience at Facility, and shall furnish and permit such students, and
University instructors free access to a variety of professional opportunities within the scope of
services offered by the Facility for such internship experience.

B. Maintain the facilities and provide opportunities in such a manner that the minimum essentials
(adequate supervision, safe environment and access to facility and supplies) for an approved
fieldwork experience shall be met at all times.

C. Permit and encourage members of the Facility's staff to participate in the instructional phase of the
fieldwork experience.

D. Permit the Facility's Director or other designated personnel to attend meetings of the University's
Speech Language Pathology Faculty, or any committee thereof, to coordinate the internship
experience of the program provided for under this agreement.

E. Have the right, after consultation with the University, to refuse to accept for further internship
experience a University student who in the Facility's judgment is not participating satisfactorily in

said program.

G. Notify the University's instructors, of any change in the professional credential status of the Facility's
Speech Therapists (where applicable).

. Compensation paid to students for fieldwork experience is permitted and is solely at the discretion of
the Facility.
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IL TRUSTEES, THROUGH THE UNIVERSITY, SHALL:

A. Make an official request to the Facility for placement of a student or students within the Facility
for the student's fieldwork experience.

B. Keep all academic records of students participating in said program.

C. Designate a staff member to participate with the Facility designee in implementing and
coordinating the program of supervised field placement.

D. Require every student to conform to all applicable Facility policies, procedures, and regulations,
and all requirements and restrictions specified jointly by representatives of the University and Facility.

E. In consultation and coordination with the Facility's Director and staff, plan for the internship
experience to be provided to students under this Agreement.

F. In consultation and coordination with the Facility's Director arrange for periodic conferences
between appropriate representatives of the University and Facility to evaluate the internship experience
provided for under this Agreement.

HI. FACILITY AND UNIVERSITY SHALL AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

A. The Facility and University shall be jointly responsible for determining and evaluating
the program of experiences for the student assigned to the Facility.

B. Neither party shall be responsible for costs or expenditures incurred by the other in the conduct of
the internship, other than those expenses defined in writing.

C. That in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI and Title VII), Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, neither party will discriminate on the basis of race, color, national
origin, ethnicity, religion, sex, handicap, or age in any of its policies, procedures, or practices, nor
discriminate on the basis of marital status or sexual orientation.
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Agreement Number:
STUDENT FIELD PLACEMENT AGREEMENT
This Agreement is between the Trustees of the California State University (CSU) on behalf of California State University Long Beach,
hereinafter called “University” and Anaheim Union High School District, hereinafter called “Facility” for field placement of
University students at Facility in accordance with the attached exhibit which by this reference is incorporated into and made part of this
agreement.

Exhibit A Specific Protocol, consisting of two pages

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Indemnification and Insurance

University and Facility shall each be responsible for damages caused by the negligence of its directors, officers, agents, and employees
occurring in the performance of this Agreement. The provisions of this paragraph, as intended by University and Facility, shall be
interpreted to impose on each party responsibility for the negligence of their respective officers, agents, and employees.

Each party shall maintain commercial general liability or a program of self insurance with limits of not less than $1 million per occurrence.
University does not provide medical, health, or non-travel accident insurance for students participating in field placements.

Should Facility require proof of professional liability insurance coverage, the participating student is responsible to obtain such proof from
the University Office of Risk Management.

Workers’ compensation insurance coverage for students shall be provided by Facility.

Services Responsibility
The Facility retains professional and administrative responsibility for the services rendered at the Facility.

Student Safety and Personal Risk
The Facility shall inform the participating student of any potential health or safety risks associated with their field placement.

Term of Agreement
The term of this Agreement shall be operative from date of full execution until January 18, 2017. However, either party may cancel
this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice.

Confidentiality
All parties shall abide by the Health insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 1996 Privacy Rule, which provides for

comprehensive Federal protection for the privacy of personal health information.

California State University Long Beach Anaheim Union High School District
1250 Bellflower Blvd., BH-346 501 Crescent Way
Long Beach, CA 90840-0123 Anaheim, CA 92801

(714)999-3552 phone
(714) 520-9752 fax

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

Carolyn Dersch Russell Lee-Sung

Contracts Specialist Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources
Date: Date: ___January 19, 2012

AfTiliation Allied Health Rev. 10-09
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EXHIBIT ¥

CLINI Al EMENT

This Agreemeont is between Anaheim Union High School District
(“Clinical Site”) and The Trustees of thk California State University on behalt of
California State University, Northridge (“University”), and is effective ag of
January 17, 2012,

A Clinical Site is a general acute care hospital, medical center, skilled
nursing facility, private practice clinic or is an independent or unified school district.

B. University operates a fully accredited program offering a Master of
Science degree in the field of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology. The graduate
program’s accreditation is under the standards of the Western Association of Schools and
Colleges; and, the Council on Academic Accreditation of the American Speech-
Language-Hearing Association (ASHA).

C. The purpose of this agreement js to provide the graduate training for the
Master of Science degree in Communication Disorders and Sciences, emphasis in
Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology. The parties will both benefit by making &
clinical training program (“Program") available to University students at Clinical Site.

The parties agree as follows:
L UNIVERSITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Student Application, The student shall file an Application for Clinical
Privileges. Pertinent information, which shall include the student’s name, address, and
telephone number, shall be sent to the clinical site. Clinical Site shall regard this
information as confidential and shall use the information only to identify each student.

B. Schedule of Assignments. University shall notify the clinical
site supervisor of student assignment, including the name of the student, level of
academic preparation, and length and dates of proposed clinical experience.

C. Department Facuity. University shall assign members of the department’s
faculty or University’s Clinical Director or University’s Distance Learning Coordinator
to provide professional mentoring and advice to the Clinical Site’s Program Supervisor
through the term of this agreement in order to assist in the education of the student.

D. Recards. University shall maintain all personnel records for its staff and
all academic records for its students.

E. Smudent Responsibilities. University shall notify students in the program
that they are responsible for:

Page 1 of 7
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9] Complying with Clinical Site’s clinical and administrative policies,
procedures, rules and regulations;

2) Arranging for his/her own transportation and living arrangements;

3) Assuming responsibility for personal illnesses, necessary
immunizations, tubcrculin tests, anuual health examinations and other requirements as
identified by the Clinical Site;

4) Maintaining the confidentiality of patient juformation.

a) No student shall have access to or have the right to receive
any medical record, except when nccessary in the regular course of the
clinical experience. The discussion, transmission, or narration in any form
by students of any individually identifiable patient information, medical or
otherwise, obtained in the cowrse of the program iy forbidden except us a
necessary part of the practical experience.

b) Neither the University nor its employees or agents shall be
granted access to individually identifiable information unless the patient
has first given consent using a form approved by clinical site that complies
with applicable state and federal law, including the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act (“HIPAA”) and its implementing
regulations.

<) Clinical Site shall reasonably assist University in obtaining
patient consent in appropriate circumstances. In the absence of consent,
students shall use de-identified information only in any discussions about
the clinical experience with Univeraity, its employees, or agents.

5) Complying with Clinical Site’s dress code and wearing name
bedges identifying themselves as students.

6) Insurance requirements, See Section 5, Paragraph B.

F. Pavroll Taxes and Withholdings. University shall be solely responsible
for any payroll taxes, withholdings, and insurance or benefits of any kind for University’s
omployees, if any, who provide services to the Program under this Agreement. Students
are not employees or agents of the University and shall receive no compensation for their
participation in the Program, from the University. For purposes of this agreement,
however, students are trainces and shall be considered members of Clinical Site’s
workforce” as that term is defined by the HIPAA regulations at 45 C.F.R. § 160,103,
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II.  CLINICAL SITE RESPONSIBILITIES

A Clinical Experience. Clinica] Site shall accept from University the student
and shall provide the student with supervised clinical oxperience, meeting the ASHA
requirement and any state licensure laws, as applicable.

B. Records and Evaluations. Clinical Site shall maintain complete records
and reports on student’s performance and provide an evaluation to University on forms
the University shall provide.

C. Withdrawal of Students. Clinical Site may request that University
withdraw from the program any student whom Clinical Site determines is not performing
satisfactorily, refuses to follow Clinical Site’s administrative policics, procedures, rules
and regulations, or violates any federal or state laws. Such requests must be in writing,.
Once the University receives the request in writing, the University will take appropriate
steps fo comply.

D. Emergency Health Care/First Aid. Clinical Site shall, on any day when a

student is receiving training at its facilities, provide to that student necessary emergency
bealth care or first aid for accidents occurring in its facilities. Except as otherwise
provided in this agreement, Clinical Site shall have no obligation to furnish medical or
surgical care to any student.

E. Clipical Site’s Confidentiality Policies. As trainees, students shall be
considerad members of Clinical Site’s *“‘workforce,” as that term is defined by the HIPAA
regulations at 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, and ghall be subject to Clinical Site’s policies
respecting confidentiality of medical information. In order to ensure that students
comply with such policies, Clinical Site shall provide students with substantially the
same training that it provides to its regular employees.

F. Clinical Supervisor Requjrements. Clinical Site shall provide the Clinical

Supervisor with sufficient and specific time in the work schedule to carry out the
supervision duties of the student’s clinical practicum. The supervision duties fulfill the
requirements of the accreditation of the graduate program so that the student will meet
requirernents for state license, and certification. The minimum requirements for these
duties include:

1) Allocation of sufficient time to directly observe a minimum of
twenty five (25) percent of treatment and assessment sessions of a client or groups
of clients by the student during the supervised practicum.

2)  Allocation of sufficient time to meet directly with the student for

purposes of supervision feedback and discussion periodically during the course of
supervision.,
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3)  Allocation of sufficient time for the Clinical Site Supervisor to
commupicate with the University’s Distance Learning Clinical Director.

4)  Allocation of specific time in order to be present at the clinical site
during the period that the student will be providing clinical services under this
agreement.

. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AND NON-DISCRIMINATION

The partics agree that all students receiving clinical training pursuant 1o this
Agreement shall be selected without discrimination on account of race, color, religion,
national origin, ancestry, disability, marital status, gender, gender identity, sexual
orientation, age or veteran status,

IV. STATUS OF UNIVERSITY AND CLINICAL SITE

The patties expressly understand and agree that the students enrolled in the
Program are in attendance for educational purposes, and such students are not considered
employees of University for any purpose, including, but not limited to, compensation for
services, welfare and pension benefits, or workers’ compensation insurance. Students are
considered members of Clinical Site’s “workforce” for purposes of HIPAA compliance.

V. INSURANCE

A. University Insuxance. University shall procure and maintain in force
during the term of this Agreement, at its sole cost and expense, insurance in amounts
reasonably necessary to protect it against liability arising from any and all negligent acts
or incidents caused by University’s employees. Coverage under such professional and
commercial general liability insurance shall be not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000) for each occurrence and three million doliars ($3,000,000) in the aggregate.
Such coverage shall be obtained from a carrier rated A or better by AM Best or a
qualified program of self-insurance. The University shall maintain and provide evidence
of workers’ compensation and disability coverage as required by law. Insurance shall
provide for not less than thirty (30) days notice of cancellation to Clinical Site. University
shall provide Clinical Site with evidence of the insurance required under this paragraph
upon request of the Clinical Site, University shall promptly notify Clinical Site of any
cancellation, reduction, or other material change in the amount or scope of any coverage
required hereunder,

B. Student Insurance. School shall require that during the term of each
student’s clinicel rotation, each student shall be covered by comprehensive general and
professional liability insurance to protect the student, Facility and University against
lisbility arising from any and all negligent acts or incidents caused by the student.
Coverage under such insurance shall be with limits not less than $1 million each claim,
$3 million policy aggregate, on a claim made basis including three (3) years extended
reporting period. In addition, University shall require that student procures and
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mmaintains in force health insurance coverage throughout the term of the gtudent’s clinical
practica at the Clinical Site,

C. Clinical Site Insurance. Clinical 8itc shall procure and maintain in force
during the term of this Agreement, at ifs sole cost and expense, msurance in amounts that
are reasonably necessary to protect it against liability arising from any and all negligent
acts or incidents caused by its employees. Coverage under such professional and
commercial general liability insurance shall be not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000) for each occurrence and three million dollars ($3,000,000) in the aggregate,
Such coverage is to be obtained from a carrier rated A or bettor by AM Best or a qualificd
program of self-insurance. Clinical Site shall also maintain and provide evidence of
workers® compensation and disability coverage for its employees as required by law.
Insurance shall provide for not less than thirty (30) days notice of cancellation to
University. Clinical Site shall provide University with evidence of the ipsurance required
under this paragraph upon request of the University. Clinical Site shall promptly notify
University of any cancellation, reduction, or other rmaterial change in the amount or scope
of any coverage required hereunder.

VI. INDEMNIFICATION.

A. University agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Clinical Site and
its affiliates, directors, trustees, officers, agents, and employees, against all claims,
demands, damages, costs, expenses of whatever nature, including court costs and
reasonable attorney fiues, arising out of or resulting from University’s sole negligence, or
in proportion to the University’s comparative fault.

B. Clinical Site agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless University and
its affiliates, directors, trustees, officers, agents, and employees, against all claims,
demands, damages, costs, expenscs of whatever nature, including court costs and
reasonable attorney fees, arising out of or resulting from Clinical Site’s sole negligence,
or in proportion to the Clinical Site’s comparative fault.

VII. TERM AND TERMINATION

A. Temm. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date first written above
and shall remain in effect for three years.

BE. Renewal. This Agreement may be renewed by mutual agreement.

C. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time by the
written agreement or upon 30 days’ advance written notice by one party to the other,
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that in no event shall termination take effect with respect to
currently enrolled students, who shall be permitted to complete their training for any
cohort in which termination would otherwise occur.
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VIII. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. Amendments. In order to ensure compliance with HIPAA, the following
provisions of this Agreement shall not be subject to amendment by any means during the
term of this Agrecment or any extensions: Section I, Paragraph E, subdivigions 4.a), 4.b),
and 4.c); Section 1, Paragraph F, to the extent it provides that students are members of
Practicum Site's “workforce” for purposes of HIPAA; Section II, Paragraph E; and
Section IV. This Agreement may otherwise be amended at any time by mutual
agreement of the parties without additional consideration, provided that before any
amendment shall takes cffect, it shall be reduced to writing and signed by the partics.

B. Assignment, Neither party shall voluntarily or by operation of law, assign
or otherwise transfer this Agreement without the other party’s prior written consent. Any
purported assignment in violation of this paragraph shall be void.

C. Attorney’s Fees. Inthe event that any action is brought by either party to
enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover its costs and reasonable attomey’s fees, in addition to such other relief as the
court may deem appropriste.

D. Captions. Captions and headings in this Agreement are solely for the
convenience of the parties, are not a part of this Agreement, and shall not be used to
interpret or determine the validity of this Agreement or any of its provisions.

E. Counterparts, This Agreement may be executed in any pumber of
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all such counterparts
together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

F. Entire Agreement. This Agreement is the entire agreement between the
parties. No other agreements, oral or written, have been entered into with respect to the
subject matter of this Agreement.

G. Goyerning Law. The validity, interpretation, and performance of this
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of California.

H. Naotices. Notices required under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, at the addresses

set forth below.

1, Pediatric Placements. All pediatric placement contracts will incosporate
Exhibit A as part of this agreement,
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IX. EXECUTION

By signing below, each of the following represent that they have authority to
execute this Agreement and to bind the party on whose behalf their signature is made.

UNIVERSITY CLINICAL SITE
California State University, Northridge Anaheim Union High School District
Purchasing & Contract Administration Print Name of Site
18111 Nordhoff Strect 501 Crescent Way
Northridge, CA 91330-8231 Print Strcet Address
Fax: 818/677-6544 Anaheim CA
Print City and Btate

Phome#; _(714) 999 3557
r

f"‘E-Mail' leesung r@auhsd us

/ ‘\ A
.y M
Signature By}W[ / l’/f

Name: Deborah Flugum or Designee Print Name:

Signature By:

Russell T.ee Sung

Assistart Superintendent

Title: Manager, Purchasing & Print Title; _Humar Resources

Cont7ét Ad}mfstration
Date: // A{q // Date: Joanuary 19 2017
T [ 7 .

w
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EXHIBI

Student Teaching Affiliation Agreement
Between
Grand Canyon University
And
Anaheim Union High School District

. . . 19th .
Parties: This agreement is entered into on this __day of January, 2012 by and between
Grand Canyon University and Anaheim Union High School District located at 501
Crescent Way, Anaheim, CA 92801, hereafter referred to as the “District.”

1.

Purpose: The purpose of this non-exclusive Agreement is to establish the terms
and conditions under which students of Grand Canyon University may participate
in Student Teaching Internships, Practicum and Observations at the schools
located in the District.

Term: The term of this Agreement begins January1¢, 2012 and ends December
31, 2014.

Compliance with Handbook and Policv: Grand Canyon University and Grand
Canyon University’s participating students shall comply with all policies of the
District. Students accepted to the District for clinical training shall be subject to
all applicable policies and regulations of the District and Grand Canyon
University. Prior to assignment of students to the District, Grand Canyon
University will advise students of any specific requirements that must be met to
participate in the clinical. These specific requirements are outlined in Attachment
A. Failure to complete the requirements will result in non-placement of students.

Confidentiality: Grand Canyon University shall inform each participating
student of Federal law governing the confidentiality of District student
information, including FERPA. The District shall inform each participating
student of any applicable state law governing the confidentiality of student
information. Any breach of confidentiality by a participating Student shall be
grounds for immediate termination of the clinical experience.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless: Neither party shall be responsible for
personal injury or property damage or other loss except that resulting from its
own negligence or the negligence of its employees or others for whom the party is
legally responsible. The District will provide participating students with
immediate first aid for work-related injuries or illnesses, such as blood or body
fluid exposure.

6. Assignment: The provisions of this agreement shall inure to the benefit of and

shall be binding upon the successors of the parties hereto. Neither this agreement
not any of the rights or obligations hereunder may be transferred or assigned
without prior written consent of the other party.
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7. Notices: Notices under this agreement shall be mailed or delivered to the parties

as follows:

University District

Dr. Kimberly LaPrade Russell Lee-Sung

Dean, College of Education Assistant Superintendent, HR

Grand Canyon University Anaheim Union High School District
3300 West Camelback Road 501 Crescent Way

Phoenix, Arizona 80517 Anaheim, CA 92801

8. Modification of Agreement: This agreement may be modified only by written
amendment executed by all parties.

9. Termination: Either party, upon thirty (30) days” written notice to the other
party may terminate this agreement.

10. Partnership/Joint Venture/Employment: Nothing herein shall in any way be
construed or intended to create a partnership or joint venture between the parties
or to create the relationship of principal and agent between or among any of the
parties.

11. Nondiscrimination: The parties shall comply with Title VI and VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Title IS of the Education Amendments of 1972, section 504
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disability Act of 1990 and
the regulations related thereto. The parties will not discriminate against any
individual including but not limited to employees or applicants for employment
and/or students because of race, religion, creed, color, sex, age, disability, veteran
status, or national origin. This section shall not apply to discrimination n
employment on the basis of religion that is specifically exempt under the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §2000 ¢).

12. Responsibilities of Grand Canvyon University

A. To promptly and thoroughly investigate any complaint by any participating
student of unlawful discrimination or harassment at the FIELDWORK SITE
or involving employees or agents of the FIELDWORK SITE, to take prompt
and effective remedial action when discrimination or harassment is found to
have occurred. and to promptly notify the District of the existence and
outcome of any complaint of harassment by, against, or mvolving any
participating student.

B. Grand Canyon University agrees to comply with all federal, state and local
statues and regulations applicable to the operation of the Agreement,
including without limitations, laws relating to the confidentiality of student
records.
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C. Grand Canyon University will maintain in full force and effect, at its sole
expense and written by carriers acceptable to District:

i. Commercial General Liability (Minimum Requirements):

Limits of Liability:

$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
$2.000,000 General Aggregate
$1,000,000 Products Aggregate
$1,000,000 Personal Injury

$5.000 Medical Payments

Coverage:

Premises/Operation Liability
Medical Payments Liability
Contractual Liability
Personal Injury Liability
Independent Contractors

ii. Business Auto (Minimum Requirements):
Limits of Liability: $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
Coverage: Business Auto Liability including owned, hired, and non-
owned autos

iii. Certificates of Insurance:

13. Special Provisions — Rates and Payment

A A$ 550.00 Grand Canyon University supervisor stipend per sixteen (16)
week session of full-time student teaching for Special Education/General
Education Credential candidates shall be paid by Grand Canyon
University. Longer or shorter assignments will be assessed on a pro-rated
basis.

B. Compensation will not be provided for practicum courses.

C. Supervising teachers at the school site will be paid according to the Teacher
Education Fieldwork and Student Teaching Agreement Special Provisions
section.

METHOD OF PAYMENT: Stipend is to be paid directly to Cooperating

Teacher. Grand Canyon University pays its customary stipends. Should stipends
be a lesser amount than those of the district, the candidate shall pay the
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difference. Stipend will be paid upon the completion of the student teaching
semester providing all paperwork has been submitted.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed
and delivered by their respective officials thereunto duly authorized as of the date first
above written.

Grand Canyon University Anaheim Union High School District
By: By

(Signature) (Signature)
Name: Dr. Kimberly LaPrade Name: Russell Lee-Sung
(Please print or type) (Please print or type)
Title: Dean, College of Education Title: Assistant Superintendent, HR
Date: Date: Jaruavw 1¢ 7017
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EXHIBIT ¥

Agreement Number 37682

ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
SERVICE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT 1is hereby entered into this 11lth day of July,
2011, by and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 200
Kalmus Drive, Costa Mesa California 92626, hereinafter referred to as
SUPERINTENDENT, and Anaheim Union High School District, 501 North
Crescent Way, Anaheim, California 92803, hereinafter referred to as
DISTRICT. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall be collectively referred
to as the Parties.

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT has received grant funds from the
United States Department of Education for the provisions of
services to students through the delivery of the Understanding
American Citizenship grant; and

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT is in need of special services and
advice; and

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is specially trained and experienced and
competent to perform the special services required by the
SUPERINTENDENT, and such services are needed on a limited basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0 SCOPE OF WORK. SUPERINTENDENT hereby engages DISTRICT as an

independent DISTRICT to perform the following described work and
DISTRICT hereby agrees to perform sgaid work upon the terms and
conditions hereinafter set forth. Specifically, DISTRICT shall
perform the fecllowing services for the Instructicnal Services

Programs :

1.1 Provide the services of David Done from Polaris High
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School to provide forty-eight (48) hours of
Understanding American (Citizenship grant lesson
conversion and unit development work for Year 2
participants.
2.0 TERM. DISTRICT shall commence providing services under this
AGREEMENT on July 11, 2011, and will diligently perform as required
and complete performance by August 3, 2011, subject to termination as
set forth in this AGREEMENT.
3.0 PAYMENT .

A. SUPERINTENDENT agrees to pay DISTRICT the total sum not to
exceed One thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for Teacher Extra Duty Pay
services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to Section 1.0 of this
AGREEMENT . Payment shall be made periodically upon satisfactory
performance of services identified in Section 1.0 of this AGREEMENT,
satisfactory completion of reporting requirements, and receipt and
approval of an itemized invoice. DISTRICT'S expenditures shall comply
with all applicable provisions of federal, state, and local rules,
regulations, and policies relating to administration, use, and
accounting for public funds, including, but not limited to, the
California Education Code. DISTRICT'S itemized invoice shall provide
a detailed description of services provided, dates the services were
performed, supported by documentation which shall include, but not be
limited to: ledgers, journals, time sheets, invoices, bank
statements, canceled checks, receipts, receiving records, and records

of services provided. Payment shall be mailed to: Anaheim Union High
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School District, 501 North Crescent Way, Anaheim, California 92803,

or at such other place asg DISTRICT may designate in writing.

B. DISTRICT shall not claim reimbursement for food, equipment
purchases, or services provided Dbeyond the expiration and/or
termination of this AGREEMENT, except as may otherwise be provided

under this AGREEMENT.

C. SUPERINTENDENT may withhold or delay any payment should
DISTRICT faill to comply with any of the provisiong set forth in this

AGREEMENT .

D. The obligation of SUPERINTENDENT under this AGREEMENT 1is
contingent upon the availability of funds furnished by U.S.
Department of Education. In the event that such funding is terminated
or reduced, this AGREEMENT may be terminated, and SUPERINTENDENT'S
fiscal obligations hereunder shall be limited to a pro-rated amount
of funding actually received by the SUPERINTENDENT under the grant.
SUPERTINTENDENT shall provide DISTRICT written notification of such
termination. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the
PISTRICT or no later than three (3) days after the day of mailing,
whichever 1s sooner.

4.0 EXPENSES. SUPERINTENDENT shall not be liable to DISTRICT for
any costs or expenses paild or incurred by DISTRICT in performing
services for SUPERINTENDENT, except as follows: N/A.

5.0 MATERTALS. DISTRICT shall furnish, at his/her own expense,

all labor, materials, eqguipment, supplies and other items necessary
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to complete the services to be provided pursuant to this AGREEMENT,
except as follows: N/A.

6.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTCR. DISTRICT, in the performance of this

AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent DISTRICT. DISTRICT
understands and agrees that he/she and all of his/her employees shall
not be considered officers, employees or agents of the
SUPERINTENDENT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or
nature normally provided employees of the SUPERINTENDENT and/or tO
which SUPERINTENDENT's emplovees are normally entitled, including,
but not 1limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker's
Compensation. DISTRICT assumes the full responsibility for the acts
and/or omigsions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the
services to ke provided under this AGREEMENT. DISTRICT shall assume
full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes
or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security
and income taxes with respect to DISTRICT's employees.

7.0 ORIGINALITY OF SERVICES. DISTRICT agrees that all technolcgies,

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue,
compositions, recordings, teleplays, and video productions prepared
for, written for, submitted to the SUPERINTENDENT and/or used in
connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to DISTRICT
and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source,
except that submitted to DISTRICT by SUPERINTENDENT as a basis for
such services.

8.0 COPYRICHT/TRADEMARK/PATENT . DISTRICT understands and agrees

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall Dbecome the
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property of SUPERINTENDENT and cannot be used without
SUPERINTENDENT's express written permission. SUPERINTENDENT shall
have all right, title and interest in said matters, including the
right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent
of said matter in the name of the SUPERINTENDENT. DISTRICT consents
to use of DISTRICT's name in conjunction with the sale, use,
performance and distribution of the matters, for any purpose and in
any medium.

9.0 HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION. DISTRICT agrees to and does

hereby hold harmless, indemnify, and defend SUPERINTENDENT, the
Orange County Board of Education, and its officers, agents and
employees from every claim or demand and every liability, loss,
damage, or expense, of any nature whatscever, which may be incurred
by reason of:
(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to
person; {2) injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any
other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or (2)
above, sustained by the DISTRICT or any person, firm or
corporation employed by the DISTRICT, either directly or by
independent contract, upon or in connection with the services
called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for
liability for damages referred to above which result from the
sole negligence or willful misconduct of SUPERINTENDENT, the
Orange County Board of Education, or its officers, employees

or agents.
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(b) Any 1injury to or death of any persons, including
SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education, or its
officers, agents, and employvees, or damage to or loss of any
property caused by any act, neglect, default or omission of
the DISTRICT, or any person, firm or corporation emploved by
the DISTRICT, either directly or by independent contract,
arising out of, or 1in any way connected with, the services
covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage
occurs either on or off SUPERINTENDENT'S property, except for
liability for damages which result from the sole negligence
or willful misconduct of the SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange
County Becard of Education, or i1its officers, emplovees or
agents.

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the
unauthorized use of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter

or patented or unpatented invention under this AGREEMENT.

10.0 INSURANCE. DISTRICT shall, at DISTRICT'S sole cost and expense,
and require all of its subcontractors, take out prior to commencing
the services and maintain in full force and effect from the
commencement of services until expiration of this AGREEMENT a policy
or policies of insurance covering DISTRICT'S and its subcontractor's
serviceg. DISTRICT shall furnish to SUPERINTENDENT certificates of
insurance evidencing all coverage's and endorsements regquired
hereunder. All insurance shall be with an insurance company admitted

by the Insurance commisgsioner of the State of California to transact
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such insurance in the State of California. Minimum coverage's shall
be as follows:

A. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance in an amount not
less than One million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, combined

gsingle limit;

B. Comprehensive Automobile liability insurance covering all
cwned, non-owned and hired vehicles in an amount not less than One

million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence;

C. Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance;

D. An endorsement to said policy(ies) naming the Orange County
Superintendent of Schools, the Orange County Board of Education, and
its officers, agents and employees as an additional insured while

rendering services under this AGREEMENT;

E. A thirty (30) day written notice to SUPERINTENDENT of

cancellation or reduction in coverage;

F. If the DISTRICT is eilther partially or fully self-insured
for its liability exposures, DISTRICT must notify SUPERINTENDENT in
writing and provide SUPERINTENDENT with a statement signed by an
authorized representative of DISTRICT stating that DISTRICT agrees Lo
hold harmless, defend, and indemnify the Orange County Superintendent
of Schools, the Orange County Board of Education, and their officers,
employees and agents as if the insurance reguirements in the above

paragraphs are in full force and effect.

11.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION. DISTRICT agrees that it will not engage in

unlawful discrimination of persons because of race, c¢olor, religious
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creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical
condition, marital status, or age or sex of such persons.

12.0 APPLICABLE LAW. The services completed herein must meet the

approval of the SUPERINTENDENT'S general right of inspection to
secure the satisfactory completion thereof. DISTRICT agrees to
comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and
ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable to
DISTRICT, DISTRICT'S business, equipment and personnel engaged in
cperations covered by this AGREEMENT or occurring out of the
performance of such operations.

13.0 ASSIGNMENT. DISTRICT shall not subcontract or assign the
performance of any of the services in this AGREEMENT without prior
written approval of the SUPERINTENDENT.

14.0 EDUCATION DEPARTMENT GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (EDGAR)

REQUIREMENTS. DISTRICT will be required to comply with all applicable
State and federal laws and regulations regarding this AGREEMENT and
administration of programs funded with this AGREEMENT. Specifically,
the DISTRICT will be required to comply with relevant State laws and
regulations, EDGAR 34 CFR, Part 74 and the appropriate regulations
governing cost principles [Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133]. These regulations contain information regarding the
programmatic regquirements and the requirements for financial
management maintenance of records, programmatic changes and budget
revigsions, contracting, and general administrative responsibilities.
In addition, federal funds are alse subject to the administrative

reguirements at 29 CFR, Part 97 for projects administered by State,
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local, or Indian tribal government and at 29 CFR, Part 95 for
projects administered by institutions of higher education, hospitals,
or non-profit organizations, Part 96 - 2Audit Requirements for Grants,
Contracts and other Agreements.

15.0 INSPECTION AND AUDIT. The SUPERINTENDENT, State of California

Department of Education and United States Department of Education and
their respective authorized agents, shall have access, for the
purpose of audit or examination, to any records of DISTRICT pertinent
to this AGREEMENT. DISTRICT shall maintain records of services
provided and financial records for a period of three (3) vears from
the date of final payment under this AGREEMENT, and for such longer
period, if any, as is required by applicable statute, or by any other
cause of this AGREEMENT.

16.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health,

SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacce-free environment. Smoking or the
use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles,
and on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the
SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT Policy 400.15%. Failure to
abide with conditions of this policy could result in the termination
of this AGREEMENT.

17.0 TERMINATION. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by SUPERINTENDENT

or DISTRICT with or without cause, upon the giving of thirty (30)
days pricor written notice to the other party.

18.0 NOTICE. All notices or demands to be given under this
AGREEMENT by either party to the cother shall be in writing and given

either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either by
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registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage
prepaid. Service shall be considered given when received if
personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposgit in any
U.5. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be
given by either party may be changed by written notice given in
accordance with the notice provisions of this section. As of the
date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:
DISTRICT: Anaheim Union High School District
501 North Crescent Way

Anaheim, California 92803
Attn:

SUPERINTENDENT : Orange County Superintendent of Schools

200 Kalmus Drive

P.0O. Box 9050

Costa Mesa, Califormnia 92628-9050

Attn: Patricia McCaughey
19.0 NON WAIVER. The failure of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT to
seel redress for wviolation of, or to insist upon, the strict
performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not be
deemed a walver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a
subseguent similar act from agaln constituting a violation of such

term or condition.

20.0 SEVERABILITY . If any term, condition or provision of this

AGREEMENT 1is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless
continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected,
impaired or invalidated in any way.

21.0 GOVERNING LAW. The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT

shall be governed by the laws of the State of California with wvenue

in Orange County, California.
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22.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT . This AGREEMENT and any exhibits

attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among
the Parties to it and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous
Understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated,
and may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both
Parties to the AGREEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties hereto have caused this

AGREEMENT to be executed.

DISTRICT: ANAHETM UNION HIGH ORANGE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF SCHOO

BY: BY : g
Authorized Signature Authorlzed Signature

PRINTED NAME: PRINTED NAME: Patricia McCaughey

TITLE: TITLE: Coordinator

DATE: DATE: December 2, 2011

FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

AUHSD-UnderstandingArCitizenship-FedGrant (37682)12
ZIR4

Page 11




EXHIBIT ¥

Third Party Claims Administration Agreement

Property & Liability and Student Accident Insurance Programs

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into February 1, 2012 by and between ANAHEIM

UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter called "DISTRICT" and Claim Retention

Services Inc., hereinafter called "TPA".

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 53060 authorizes public agencies to contract with
specially trained, experienced, and competent persons for the furnishing to said agencies of special
services and advice in financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters
to pay said persons for said services and said advice;

WHEREAS, TPA is specially trained, experienced, and competent in administering Self-
Insurance Service Programs;

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires to contract with TPA for the performance of
professional services related to this program as more fully described herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual obligations contained herein,

and the performance of the acts hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

L GENERAL
A. TPA agrees to supervise and administer the Property and Liability Claims Program
for the DISTRICT and shall act as its representative in connection with the
investigation, adjustment, processing, supervision and resolution of property
damages and general liability, automobile liability and errors and omissions liability

claims and potential claims for money damages asserted by third parties against the



DISTRICT which are premised upon allegations of negligent or careless acts or
omissions or conduct for which the DISTRICT is alleged to be legally responsible.
TPA agrees to provide DISTRICT, during the term of this Agreement, all the
services more particularly set forth hereinafter.

B. TPA agrees to supervise and administer the Student Accident Insurance Program for
the DISTRICT and shall act as its representative in connection with the
investigation, adjustment, processing, supervision and resolution of student accident
claims asserted by third parties against the DISTRICT. TPA agrees to provide
DISTRICT, during the term of this Agreement, all the services more particularly set
forth hereinafter.

C. In the performance of the services provided for herein, TPA shall use its best efforts
without any guarantee as to the ultimate outcome of any claim adjusted,

investigated, processed, supervised or resolved by TPA.

II. INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES

A, TPA agrees to provide investigative services as follows:
1. Receipt and examination of all reports of accidents, incidents, claims or
cases which are or may be the subject of such claims.
2. Initiate investigation of such accidents, incidents, claims or cases, where
nature of the claim warrants such investigation or when requested by
DISTRICT; such investigation to include contact with claimant, witnesses,
employees of DISTRICT, and other such investigative services necessary to

determine liability and damages, but not to include extraordinary



professional services as set forth in subsection "B". DISTRICT shall make
available to TPA all employees of DISTRICT who are witnesses to an
incident or accident or who have knowledge of the event or incident which
is the subject matter of the claim. If available, DISTRICT shall provide
TPA with photographs and engineering drawings or other descriptive
material of all conditions of DISTRICT property which are alleged to be
dangerous or that were damaged in the events which produce the claim
under investigation.
The investigative facilities of TPA shall be limited in scope and directed at
determining the probable liability or lack thereof of DISTRICT. All
additional investigations that may be required shall be construed as
extraordinary professional services as set forth in subsection "B" herein.
B. Allocated Expenses and Additional Investigative Expenses:

DISTRICT agrees to pay for the cost of extraordinary investigative services where

expert and professional assistance is required, such as professional photography,

laboratory services, property damage appraisals, taking statements from witnesses

away from the premises of TPA, on-site investigation, copying material and other

records, trial preparation and professional engineering services including, but not

limited to, map preparation, accident reconstruction, material analysis and premises

evaluation.

II1. ADJUSTMENT SERVICES

TPA agrees to provide complete adjustment services on each accident or incident which is



Iv.

or may be the subject of a property or liability claim. Such services shall include:

A.

B.

The maintenance of a file on each potential or actual claim reported to TPA.

Periodic review and adjustment of reserves on all open claims.

Whenever investigation results in a determination that DISTRICT sustained a
liability to a third party, TPA shall process any such claim or potential claim for
settlement in accordance with instructions and policies of DISTRICT for settlement
of such claims.

Notification of DISTRICT'S primary and excess coverage providers of all claims
which exceed DISTRICT'S retention and maintenance of liaison between the
coverage providers and the DISTRICT on matters affecting the adjustment of such
claims and seek reimbursements for loss in excess of retention or deductible.
Subrogation on the DISTRICT'S behalf against any party responsible or partially
responsible for loss incurred by DISTRICT.

Recommendation of rejection of claims when appropriate pursuant to relevant
provisions of Title 1, Division 3.6, Part 3, Chapter 2, of the Government Code of the
State of California.

Obtain Release Agreements on settlements of any claims or potential claims as

appropriate, unless district requests otherwise.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TPA agrees to provide the following administrative services:

A.

Provide DISTRICT, during the term of this Agreement, a tabulated Monthly Status

Report on all active claims during the term of this Agreement, indicating the status



VI.

VIL

of each reported claim assigned to TPA, the details of each claim, the payments
during the month and the reserve status.

B. Establish a bank account from which claims are paid. The TPA will provide copies
of checks and a machine-tabulated account of all such expenditures. The
DISTRICT will reimburse said account on a monthly basis in the amount the

account is depleted.

ASSIGNMENT

TPA shall not assign or delegate this Agreement, nor any part thereof, without the

DISTRICT’S consent.

PERIOD OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement is for a period of 12 months commencing at 12:01 A.M., February 1, 2012,
and ending midnight, January 31, 2013. Thereafter, it is the intention of the parties to
continue this Agreement in full force and effect, subject to annual renegotiation of Section
VII hereunder ("CONSIDERATION"), unless and until this Agreement is terminated by

either party as hereinafter provided.

CONSIDERATION

In consideration for services rendered for the Property and Liability program, DISTRICT
agrees to pay TPA a fixed rate fee for the claims which occur within the self insured
retention of the District in the amount of Twenty one thousand dollars, ($21,000) for the

term of this contract. Claim activity beyond the self insured retention will be billed to the



VIIL

IX.

DISTRICT on a time and expense basis and then reimbursement will be requested on behalf
of the DISTRICT by the TPA from the excess joint power authority. This fee includes the
adjustment of claims (run off) of the current claims administrator and the newly reported
claims anticipated over the term of this agreement.

The annual fee is due and payable February 1, 2012, upon receipt of invoice.

For TPA services beyond the self insured retention and investigative allocated loss expenses
outlined in Section II INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES B., Allocated Expenses and
Additional Investigative Expenses, the TPA charges $65 dollars per hour, .50 cents per mile

and $2 dollars per photograph.

In consideration for services rendered for the Student Accident Insurance Program,
DISTRICT agrees to pay TPA $65 per hour on a time and expense basis for the term of this
contract. This fee is for newly reported claims over the term of this agreement. The yearly

fee shall not exceed three thousand dollars ($3,000).

CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving notice to the other, in writing, of
the intention to cancel this Agreement at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of

termination.

DISPOSITION OF FILES ON TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A. All files on each claim shall be the property of DISTRICT.



XL

B. In the event of termination or cancellation of the Agreement, TPA shall return all
files to DISTRICT unless DISTRICT requests TPA to continue to process any

file(s), which file(s) TPA will continue to process on a fee basis as negotiated.

HOLD HARMLESS

A. TPA agrees to defend any legal action commenced against DISTRICT caused
directly or indirectly by wrongful or negligent acts of TPA'S officers, employees,
agents or others engaged by TPA; and indemnify DISTRICT against any liability,
loss, cost, or damage, including attorneys' fees, resulting therefrom.

B. DISTRICT agrees to defend any legal action commenced against TPA caused
directly or indirectly by wrongful or negligent acts of officers, employees, agents or
others engaged by DISTRICT; and indemnify TPA against any liability, loss, cost or

damage, including attorneys' fees resulting therefrom.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

In the performance of the agreed service to DISTRICT, TPA is an independent contractor,
not an employee, and DISTRICT will not provide or pay for, any benefits normally
furnished to employees of DISTRICT, including but not limited to Workers' Compensation
Insurance coverage, liability insurance coverage, health and accident insurance coverage,

disability insurance coverage, unemployment insurance coverage or retirement benefits.



ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

DATE APPROVED:

BY:l_j

7

CLAIM RETENTION SERVICES, INC.

Neil Butterbaugh, President
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EXHIBIT A A

2011-2012
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
NORTH ORANGE COUNTY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
AND THE
ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR
CAREER GUIDANCE SPECIALIST PERSONNEL
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into effective the 19" day of October, 2011,
by and between the Anaheim Union High School District of Orange County, with principal
offices located at 501 Crescent Way, Anaheim, California 92803, hereinafter referred to as
the DISTRICT and the North Orange County Regional Occupational Program with principal
offices located at 385 N. Muller St., Anaheim, California 92801, hereinafter referred to as
PROGRAM.

WITNESSETH:

NOW, THEREFORE, the DISTRICT agrees to provide district personnel as
requested by PROGRAM to service programs maintained by PROGRAM in the DISTRICT
as follows:

l. THE FOLLOWING district personnel assigned to the PROGRAM career
guidance specialist program and the proportion time to be spent by each
employee on such programs is expressed as a percentage of the full-time
equivalent position: (Salaries as stated are based on current annual income

and reflect approximate amounts to be reimbursed.)
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TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT. In consideration of the furnishing of the services
by district personnel as stated herein, the DISTRICT shall be reimbursed by
PROGRAM for the total cost of providing such services, calculated as follows:

A. The percentage of full-time positions in Paragraph 1 multiplied by the actual
salaries paid to the personnel in Paragraph 1.

B. Fringe benefits will be calculated by multiplying the total amount of all fringe
benefit costs by the same percentage for full-time positions listed in
Paragraph 1.

MILEAGE will be reimbursed by PROGRAM at the current PROGRAM mileage rate,

directly to the DISTRICT employee, when the DISTRICT employee uses his/her

automobile as a part of the services provided in the Agreement and provides
mileage records subject to PROGRAM administrative review and PROGRAM policy
and procedures.

REIMBURSEMENT by PROGRAM will be made to the DISTRICT within thirty (30)

days upon issuance of a monthly invoice commencing the month of September.

THE CAREER GUIDANCE SPECIALIST will be assigned to full-time career

guidance functions as determined by the DISTRICT, PROGRAM, and the district

school campus to which the employee is regularly assigned. North Orange County

Regional Occupational Program will provide to the district superintendent and high

school principal a statement of performance objectives for each career guidance

specialist within their district, which will be part of the evaluation process.



VI PROGRAM SHALL INDEMNIFY THE DISTRICT against and hold it harmless from

—_

any and all cost, loss, and expense incurred by the DISTRICT as a result of any
industrial injury or death sustained by any district employee while assigned to
PROGRAM under this Agreement. PROGRAM will further hold the DISTRICT
harmless from all alleged losses, claims, damages, or injuries sustained by pupils,
or third persons from alleged negligent acts or omissions of employee(s) while
engaged in the performance of duties for PROGRAM.

VII.  TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT will be effective for the period July 1, 2011 through

July 30, 2012, unless terminated by either party.

O O 00 N O o b~ N

—

VIIl. - TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by giving thirty

—
—

(30) days written notice of cancellation.

—_
N

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed

—_
w

14 | effective the day and year first written above.

15| ANAHEIM UNION HIGH NORTH ORANGE COUNTY
iﬁ “\ SCHOOL DISTRICT REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Dianne Poore Howard Burkett

18| Assistant Superintendent Assistant Superintendent
Business Services Administrative Services

19

20 Date Date: October 19, 2011

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28




2011-2012 CAREER GUIDANCE SPECIALIST PERSONNEL

ESTIMATED

ANNUAL FRINGE % TO BE AMOUNT TO BE
NAME SALARY BENEFITS TOTAL REIMBURSED REIMBURSED
Gracie Montes 103,741.00 $14,950.38  118,691.38 66.66% 79,119.67
Anaheim High School
Amanda Bean 87,698.00 $12,861.58  100,559.58 66.66% 67,033.02
Savanna High School
Elizabeth Cardenas 73,089.36 $15,206.01 88,295.37 66.66% 58,857.69
Western High School
Maria Uribe 80,470.00 $12,913.43 93,383.43 66.66% 62,249.39
Katella High School
Ken Gompert 93,726.00 $13,646.43 107,372.43 66.66% 71,5674.46
Cypress High School
Diane Kuramoto 93,726.00 $13,646.43  107,372.43 ' 66.66% 71,574.46
Magnolia High Schoof
Van Parker 90,717.00 $13,254.65 103,971.65 66.66% 69,307.50
Kennedy High School
Annel Widger 87,532.00 $12,839.97 100,371.97 66.66% 66,907.96
Loara High School
Brian Bannon 95,806.00 $13,930.26  109,836.26 100.00% 109,836.26
Gilbert South
Polaris Day School
Polaris Home & Independent Studies

TOTAL BILLING 656,460.42

Please note that stated salary amounts do not include any step increases that may be due to eligible
employees but does include adjustment for furlough days. Stated benefit rate is for the current 2010-2011 fiscal y

10/21/2011 4
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FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 EXHIBIT 81
REVERSE LINK INSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND THE

NORTH ORANGE COUNTY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

THIS LINK AGREEMENT, for contracted instruction, entered into the 19th day of
October 2011, and effective the 1st day of July 2011, by and between the North Orange
County Regicnal Occupational Program, a JPA, with principal offices at 385 N. Muller St.
Anaheim, California 92801, hereinafter referred to as PROGRAM, and the Anaheim Union
High School District of Orange County, with principal offices at 501 Crescent Way, Anaheim,
California 92803, hereinafter referred to as the DISTRICT.

WITNESSETH:

NOW, THEREFORE, the PROGRAM hereby agrees to provide appropriately
credentialed PROGRAM personnel as requested by DISTRICT to service instructional
programs maintained by the DISTRICT in the District as follows:

l. THE FOLLOWING credentialed PROGRAM instructional personnel are hereby
assigned to DISTRICT programs/classes and the proportion of time to be spent by
each appropriately credentialed instructional employee on such programs/classes is
expressed as a percentage of the full-time equivalent position (salaries as stated
are based on current annual approved salaried income and reflect approximate
amounts to be reimbursed):

SEE ADDENDUM
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TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT: In consideration of the furnishing of the services

for contracted instruction by the designated appropriately credentialed PROGRAM

instructional personnel as stated herein, PROGRAM shall be reimbursed by the

DISTRICT for the cost of providing such services, calculated as follows:

A. THE PERCENTAGE of full-time positions specified in paragraph | multiplied by
the actual salaries paid to such personnel stated in paragraph |.

B. ALL APPLICABLE FRINGE BENEFIT COSTS attributed to the percentage of
instructional salaries to be reimbursed including, but not limited to, annuity fund
and insurance paid by PROGRAM for said salaries.

C. SUBSTITUTES: PROGRAM, with the DISTRICT'S acquiescence, shall provide
appropriately credentialed substitute teachers during the contract period.
DISTRICT may, at its option, provide appropriately credentialed substitute
instructors when in the best interest of the DISTRICT. The applicable salary
paid to said substitute instructor provided by the DISTRICT will be deducted
from the amount to be reimbursed to PROGRAM.

REIMBURSEMENT BY THE DISTRICT for PROGRAM provided LINK instruction

will be made to PROGRAM within thirty (30) days upon issuance of an invoice in
arrears by PROGRAM during the months of December and June.

TO THE EXTENT of the insurance coverage specified in this paragraph, the

DISTRICT agrees to and does hereby indemnify and hold harmless PROGRAM, its
officers, agents, and employees from liability, loss, damage, or expenses which may
be incurred by reason of liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to
persons; (2) injury to, loss, or theft of property; or (3) other loss, damage, or
expense arising under either aforestated item (1) or (2), sustained by the DISTRICT,

2
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its students participating in laboratory learning experiences, or by any person(s)
employed by the DISTRICT in connection with the facilities which are the subject of
this Agreement, except for liability resulting from the sole negligence or willful
misconduct of PROGRAM, or its officers, employees, agents, or independent
contractors who are directly employed by PROGRAM: and any injury to or death of
persons or damage to property caused by any act, neglect, default, or omission of
the DISTRICT, its employees, or students. DISTRICT shall provide during the life of
this Agreement certificates of primary general liability damage and property damage

insurance naming PROGRAM as "ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED" and shall hold

harmless PROGRAM to the extent of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000).

PERSONNEL DUTIES: The contracted PROGRAM personnel will provide to the

DISTRICT the following services:
A. To provide instruction in designated DISTRICT classes in compliance with
DISTRICT instructional policies, procedures, curriculum, and class schedule.
B.  The instructor will work under the direct supervision of designated DISTRICT
supervisor for the portion of time assigned for DISTRICT instruction.
C. The instructor will be responsible for:
1) Effective teaching-learning environment
2) Enroliment and student attendance
3) Certification and placement of students
4) Effective communication with campus and DISTRICT staff

TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT will be effective for the period July 1,2011, through

June 30, 2012, unless terminated by either party.



11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20

21|
22

23
24
25
26

27
28

ANAHEIM UNION HIGH
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dianne Poore
Assistant Superintendent
Business Services

Date

VIl. TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party by
giving thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation.
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed

effective the day and year first written above.

NORTH ORANGE COUNTY REGIONAL
OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

ozl Bl

Howard Burkett
Assistant Superintendent
Administrative Services

Date  October 19, 2011
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

2011-2012 REVERSE LINK INSTRUCTION

NAME ANNUAL FRINGE TOTAL % TO BE AMT TO BE
SALARY | BENEFITS REIMBURSED | REIMBURSED
Jeremy Cates $44,270 $26,101 $70,371 20% $14,074
Bill Hernandez $18,871 $10,774 $29,645 100% $29,645
John Kasabian $45,370 $20,634 $66,004 20% $13,201
John Puckett $55,250 $27,519 $82,769 20% $16,554
Casey Vesque $45,410 $26,248 $71,658 20% $14,332
Approximate Amount to be Reimbursed $87,806




EXHIRIT C°

Anaheim nton High School Distreict
Dr. Barbara Moore

Director, Special Youth Services

501 Crescent Way

Anaheim. CA 92801

December 21, 2011 Revised
Re: CONFIRMATION OF CONTRACT OBLIGATEHON: SPEECH SERVICES

Dear Dr. Moore:

Fhank you for the opportunity to provide speech and kmguage sers ices within the
Anaheim Union High School District. As you know, Pucitic Coust Speech Services. Ine.
(POSS e hus agreed to pursue a contracted therapist tor the following position:

1. POSTHON DESCRIPTTON: Pacitic Coast Speeeh Services, Ine. will provide
speech services at Anaheim High Schooll from Janaay 10, 2012 w0 June 7. 2012,
Schoeol holidays and non-student days will be exeluded unless the district requests
that our climician attend o specific meeting or in-service. Additional services can
be provided it deemed necessary by district administration and/or POSS . Ine.

20 PAYMENT TERMS: This district will reimburse POSS, Ine. at the rale of
$82.00/hour for the lulul hours billed. This rate is caleulated on a start Jate of
January 10,2017 and an end dute of Tune 7. 20120 This position is 3 davs per
week. 7 hours per day. and includes 3 tramning days for 2 clinicians, Pavment is
duce withm 3 days of invoice. Contract can be canceelled or substantially reduced
with 30 davs notice.

Ao Distriet hereby acknowledges that PCSK. Ine. independent contractors are

screened. hured. and trained ot considerable time and expense by POSS. T,
Dristrict further acknowledges that PCSS, Toe. independent contractors have
entered into a contractual relationship with PCSS, Toe. to provide the above
services for District. Distriet agrees that it or any third purty associated. directls
or mdirectiy  with the District will not hire, solicit, contract. or otherwise seek Lo
employ POSSCIne. mdependent contractors, directly or indivecthy . tn sueh a way
as Lo mterfere with the contractual relutionship between PSS, Ine. independent
contractors and PCSS. Ine.and Tor a period ol one (1) year after the completion
of an independent contractors contract with POSS. Ine. District agrees that.
acknowledging the contractual services provided by PCSS. e, and POSS. Ine.,
subcontractors. should District desire to emiploy or otherwise hire the services ol a
particular PCSS. Inc. independent contractor sithin one (1) vear aller conclusion
ot an independent contractors contract. District will not directiy hire said
independent contractor. but will comact PCSS, Ine. for a continuation ol said
mdependent contractors services. District further agrees W indemnily PSS, e,
for any and afl legal costs. including and without limitation, atarey fees and

Page 1 of 2



court custs. neeessary for PSS, Ine. to enforee this provision or any and all
attorney fees and costs resulting from proceedings arising out ol violation of this
provision,

4. During the term ol this contract, or after the contruct has been completed. Pacitic
Coast Speech Serviees, Ine.” directors or contractors may be requested or may be
subpocnaed o testify ar consult relating to an arbitration. medintion. deposition.
trial or other type of legal proceeding. Pucitic Coast Speceh Services. Tne.”
divectors or contractors may also be requested or subpoenued o a conference with
an attorney o vender an opinion. to review documentation, or ke part in am
other type ol pre-triul. pre-mediation. or pre-arbitration discovery aor research.
Should this request or subpoena take pluce. the district will be bitled for and
agrees (o pay the standard hourly rate to Pacilic Coust Speech Servives. Ine. for
the time spent by the directors or contractors for these services. The standard
hourly rate is set forth in this Agreement at paragraph #2.

Based on the above, we approximate thut the total cost of PCSS. Ine. s services will not
exceed 358.548.00. This is nota lump sum guarantee. but a budgetary number only.

This agreement is subject to the availability of a credentialed speech therapist, and
assumes a caseloud equivalent to no more than 64 students for one traditional year
FTE. If an audit of the cascload by the credentialed therapist reveals an excess of
this 60-student equivalent, you will be notified immediately. Adjustment in
reimbursement or cascload will be made within 15 ealendar days,

Please fax me a return copy of this confirmation of our contract letter at vour
carliest convenience to indicate that my understanding of our terms is accurate.

I you have any questions, please call or Tax me at (714) 380-9227 or camail me ot

UeFoity o wpess el

Singerely.
/I,f, /l yes s ) !
: AR L ; H
//‘ _A’;,‘“,,,L'?‘ / A - //{, PR /:’ R
‘l’ R L(f ' ( i i ; . U"/ i :/ } Ea ki "‘N ;/
L v E /' K 7
Annette Crotty / Duate

Viee President- Finance

[conlirm that the above rate of $82.00/hour und the conditions stated whove are an
accurate understanding of the agreement between Pacitic Coast Specch Servives. e, und
Anaheim Union High School District.

Stgnature of District Administrator Date

CONTRACT ML NAMIE Anaheim=winter 11412

Page 2 of 2

2= Confirmution of Congract, SK



EXHIBIT D (1

Orange County United Way

2012 Earned Income Tax Credit Campaign
Community Partner Grant Agreement

This Grant Agreement is entered into on January 19, 2012 between Anaheim Union High School
District (Grantee) and Orange County United Way ("OCUW"), and is for the explicit purpose(s)
described below and is subject to your acceptance of the following conditions:

1. PURPOSE OF THE GRANT

The Purpose of the Grant is to support Grantees’ capacity to provide free tax services through the
supervised use of I-CAN!® E-file and VITA, and to increase Grantees’ clients’ access to the Earned
Income Tax Credit during the 2012 Tax Filing Season.

2. GRANT STIPEND AND AWARD

Grantee will receive an initial Grant Stipend is in the amount of $2,000 and is specifically to support the
following tax days at your agency:

Date Time Site
Friday February 17, 2012 4:00pm -7:00pm Cypress High
Saturday February 18, 2012 10:00am- 5:00pm Anaheim Union
Friday February 24, 2012 4:00pm -7:00pm Cypress High
Saturday February 25, 2012 1:00pm -4:00pm Cypress High
Friday March 2, 2012 4:00pm -7:00pm Cypress High
Saturday March 3, 2012 1:00pm -4:00pm Cypress High
Friday March 9, 2012 4:00pm -7:00pm Cypress High
Friday April 13, 2012 4:00pm -7:00pm Cypress High
Saturday April 14, 2012 10:00am- 5:00pm Anaheim Union

Additional Grant Award dollars will be provided to your agency based an the total number of clients that
you serve during the 2012 Tax Season. It is anticipated that award minimums will be $500 (for
service 25-50 clients) with a maximum award of 58,000 (for serving over 351+ clients).

3. GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

The initial Grant Stipend payment will be made payable to the Grantee on February 1, 2012.

The final Grant Award will be made payable to the Grantee by May 31, 2012 pending final review of the
total number of clients served during the 2012 tax season.

4. GRANT TERM
The Grant Term shall be from january 20, 2012 through May 31, 2012. The parties mutually
acknowledge that this Grant Agreement is finite in term and award, and that nothing contained herein

implies, either implicitly or explicitly, future obligation on behalf of OCUW to continue or extend this
Grant Agreement past the Grant Term.



Orange County United Way

5. GRANT REQUIREMENTS

Each and all of the following Grant Requirements must be met by Grantee. Grant Requirements are
subject to modification only with OCUW’s prior written approval. Grantee must inform OCUW, in
writing, immediately, of any changes, delays and/or problems associated with implementation of the
project that will jeopardize the agreed upon purpose. Failure by Grantee to adequately fulfill its
obligations, meeting its material obligations (individually and/or collectively “Breach”) as specified
within this Grant Agreement may result in the early termination of this Grant Agreement as determined
solely by OCUW.

EITC Campaign Partner Site Requirements

e Community Tax Day(s) are scheduled and confirmed with OCUW and LASOC. You must contact
OCUW and LASOC immediately if your agency needs to cancel a Community Tax Day; and

e Tax services are provided on computers equipped with Ethernet high-speed connection,
Internet Explorer or Firefox, Adobe Reader and Flash; and

s [-CAN! E-File sites will obtain from LASOC a Site ldentification Number for I-CAN! Self-Assist
Kiosks and use a unique URL to ensure reporting accuracy; and

e Site will utilize the approved 2012 Intake Form to accurately track the number of clients served
and provide originals to LASOC at the completion of your tax days; and

s Attend the qualified training provided by LASQC (SEE ATTACHMENT 1); and

e Secure and commit at least one staff person to assist with the coordination and implementation
of Community Tax Days; and

o Secure volunteers for your agency’s Community Tax Days; and

e Provide outreach about your free Community Tax Days (i.e. distribute flyers prior to your tax
days at your site and at other community locations/events, post the EITC flyer on your agency
website, etc.); and

e Sites providing VITA: by signing this agreement you agree to the terms listed in the OCFSA
Partner Roles and Responsibilities (SEE ATTACHMENT 2)

Expenditure Requirements
By signing this agreement, you acknowledge receipt and understanding of the OCUW Grant Expenditure
Requirements outlined below. OCUW EITC Grant stipend must be used to support your agency’s
capatcity to provide free tax services during the 2012 tax filing season. Funds should be used to directly
increase the number of tax payers served. Examples of proper use of OCUW Grant stipend may include:
* Compensation of extended staff hours
o Necessary upgrade of computers and/or software directly related to EITC Campaign
s Purchase of EITC hardware or vital equipment (i.e. printers, printer painter, etc.)
e Volunteer recruitment, tracking and/or appreciation. OCUW encourage agencies to develop
permanent volunteer relationships to support future EITC efforts.
e (Client support such as on-site child care, educational handouts related to EITC, refreshments,
etc.
e EITC Campaign outreach and marketing
s Financial literacy education services in connection with EITC Campaign
s Assisting clients to open bank accounts to secure and safe guard EITC returns




Orange County United Way

6. GRANT REPORTING
A final report is due to OCUW by May 11, 2012. OCUW will provide funded agencies with a formal
report template which may include reporting on the following:

Number of tax returns filed at your site

Number of computers used during EITC Campaign

Number of staff and volunteers utilized at your site

A concise report on the use of OCUW stipend funds (please maintain receipts for purchase of
materials)

Summary of autreach efforts

Submission of completed 2012 Intake Forms to the Legal Aid Society of Orange County

IN WITNESS WHERE OF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties below have caused this Grant
Agreement to be executed and considered the same to be effective as of the date written above.

BY ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT:

Paul Sevillano, Ed.D Date
Assistant Superintendent, Education

BY ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY:

Karen Francis Date
Director, Community investments & Marketing

Taryn Vidovich Date
Vice President/Controller - Finance

LF'S)
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Orange County Dept. of Education

ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

501 CRESCENT WAV
PO BOX 3520
ANAHETM,

CA 92803-3520

Lt

to:

Orange County Dept. of
200 Kalmus Drive
CA

Costa Mesa, 92628

QUESTIONS? Please call
PATTY BANUELOS
BUDGET MANAGER

(714) 96€-4355

200 Kalmus Driwve
Costa Mesa, CA 92628
Phone: (714) 96€-4057
Account Description
015044 8€77 2011/12 SPECIAL ED ALLIANCE

CALCULATED PER SECOND PRINCIPAL APPORTIONMENT

{(P2) AVERAGE DAILY ATTEN DANCE.

Please remit a copy with payment-thank you
Education Account ID
Account Name
Invoice Number
Due Da:te
Amount

Due §

Amount Paid

ACCT ID: V9400186
INVCICE NUMBER: 94FI01lBG
DIVISION: 94SE
TERM: 1112
INVOIZE DATE: 07/25/11
CUE DATE: 08/25/11
AMOUNT DUE 3 9,459.51
Amount
9,459.51
INVCICE TOTAL % 9,459 52
V8400186 DIV: 94SE

ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DIST

94FI10186 TERM: 1112
08/25/11

9,459.31

Page 1 of 1



Formerly Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic

Learning Ally. )} (¢

Making reading accessible for all.

We Heard You. Special Offer Extended.

EXHIBIT FF

Member ID #: 1247210 Date: September 12, 2011
Bill To: Sold To:
Cindy Lopez
AT N T L L BT A LT LIB TR 900 S Dale Ave
Cindy Lopez Anaheim CA 82804
800 S Dale Ave
Anaheim CA 92804-4041

Your membership is up for renewal. If your membership was previously paid for by an agency or school, contact them immediately or
consider renewing your membership on your own. If you have aiready renewed your membership, please disregard this notice.
Please use one of the following options to renew.

1. Online; Visit LearningAlly.org to complete your renewal online or,
2. Complete this form and return with payment to: Learning Ally, Member Services, 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540

Membership Fee: $99
[J check Enclosed (Make check payable to Learning Ally) Renew on or before September 18, 2011, pay only $79
[] Credit Card information below:

Card Holder Name Signature

Credit Card Number Expiration Date / {(MM/YYYY)

Learning Ally Membership Agreement and Copyright Acknowledgement Form
Piease read the statement below and sign at the bottom. Your membership renewal cannot be processed without a signature.
The contents of all Learning Ally books are protected under copyright law. Learning Ally strictly regulates its distribution of materials
to aspecialized member population that has provided.documented evidence of a.print.disability. Copying, sharing ar redistributing..

Learning Ally's books in any form to any person is strictly prohibited by law and is a violation of publishers’ rights and the terms of
your membership. Violators face perrmanent suspension of Learning Ally membership benefits and possible civil or criminal penalties.

1 understand the statement above and agree to all the terms and conditions of Learning Ally membership. | promise not to copy, share
or redistribute Learning Ally’s boow form, to any person.

Signature of Member e

(or parent/guardian if member is under 1;! years old) =

Print Name md/\[,- (;o,mz, 3 Date

Change of Address: If your contact information has changed, please update below.
Address City State - Zip
Email Address Phone '

You will receive product updates and membership news by email.

20 Roszel Road, Princeton, Nj 08540 | Phone: 800.221.4792 | Fax: 609.987.8116 o,

ge 1 of 3
A national nonprofit since 1948 LearningAlly.org

€2071 Learnng Ally, inc. Al rights reserved. Learning Ally™. Making reading accessible tor ™ the "Access” icon, Rexording for the Blind and Dysiexic®, RFB&D™ and ali trademarks and service marks are owned by Leacning Ally, Inc.



SECTION 3: DISABILITY DECLARATION

Please indicate the education level of the students you will serve through this membership.
Z Elementary ;ifMiddle School ) High School College/University [ Graduate School = Adult
Please indicate the disability that limits your students’ ability to read standard print effectively. (Check all that apply)
X Blindness/Visual Impairment X Learning Disability ) Other Physical Disability
Do any of the students you serve read braille? ¥ Yes {1 No

SECTION 4: INSTITUTIONAL MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT & COPYRIGHT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Please read the statement below and sign at the bottom. Your membership application cannot be processed
without a signature.

Membership Agreement

Through this Institutional Membership, | agree to provide Learning Ally books only to students who meet the print disability
requirements: all students who use Learning Ally’s books have a learning disability, visual impairment or other physical disability which
limits their ability to effectively read standard print. This disability has been certified by a competent authority.

Appropriate certifying experts may differ from disability to disability. If you have any questions about who is a qualified certifying
professional, please contact Member Services at Custserv@LearningAlly.org or 1-800-221-4792,

An Institutional Membership is valid for one (1) year. Should | choose not to renew, | will destroy Learning Ally books in my possession. |
agree to provide services to only one school site, unless | have a Level 3 - District Program Membership allowing me to provide services
to up to five school sites. Institutional members may cancel their membership for a full refund within 60 days of registration or renewal.

The Individuals with Disabilities Fducation Act (IDEA) requires Learning Ally to ensure that no portion of the costs associated with
Institutional Membership are incurred by students. in accordance with that requirement, | agree not to pass along any costs associated
with Learning Ally membership to the students being served through this membership.

Copyright Acknowledgement

The contents of all Learning Ally books are protected under copyright law. Learning Ally strictly regulates the distribution of materials
within a qualified member population that has provided documented evidence of a print disability. Copying, sharing or redistributing
Learning Ally books in any form to any person is strictly prohibited by law and is a violation of publishers’ right and the terms of your
membership. Violators face a permanent suspension of Learning Ally membership benefits and possible civil or criminal penalties.

Acceptance

Under penalty of perjury (see 17 U.S.C. 506(a), 1201-1204 and 18 U.5.C. 1001, 2379, and related statutes), | understand the statement
above and agree to all terms and conditions of Learning Ally membership. | agree not to copy, share or redistribute Learning Ally books
in any form, to any person. | understand that to do so may result in permanent suspension of Learning Ally membership benefits and
possible civil or criminal penalties.

Cancellations and Refunds
if you opt to cancel your membership and do not wish to keep any equipment you may have purchased, you must contact Member
Services to request a Return Material Authorization (RMA) within 30 days of shipment of that equipment.

By signing, | agree to the terms of the membership agreement and copyright acknowledgment and agree to
receive services from Learning Ally.

Signature of Autrﬁrized Agent: /@»«/@ b= ,
Print Name: wndiy Corlﬂe s J CJ pate: /7—/20 /1
phone:_ 144 - 93¢ -512 2. Fax: _UY-BF0-Ye?b E-mail Address: /o,ﬂe 2 e @ aulcd . 1y

Thank you for completing this membership application. We look forward to serving you!

Return this completed application and payment to:
Learning Ally, Attn: Member Services, 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, Nj 08540 Page 2 of 3

LearningAlly.org
©2017 Learning Ally™, Inc. All rights reserved. Learning Ally™, Making reading accessible for ali™, the "Access” design and all trademarks and service marks are owned by Learning Aliy, fnc.

Fax; 609.987.8116 2 E-mail: Custserv@LearningAlly.org



LearningAlly ))((

Making reading accessible for all.

Institutional Membership Application

Complete ALL sections and be sure to include correct payment. incomplete applications will be returned.

SECTION 1: SCHOOL/INSTITUTION INFORMATION ’

. School/institution Name: Anﬂ\i%v-(:ﬂ/l W(é\ﬂ H‘W;h SC/”‘O/ DIS"ILV]C;?L
Tax ID#: J

3. School/Institution Address: SD[ Ciresceadt Wy

I

City: }Qﬂ/.JA £} :h/\ State: CA Zip: 99’“3
4. Primary Contact Name: C vy ()a'nﬂél
5. Primary Contact Phone: _ (Y - 43(0- Siz2 Fax: 7/Y- 220 -Y07(

oy

E-mail Address (Required for online services - you will receive electronic membership updates):
logez — C (@ aulsd . us

7. Billing Address (If different from #3 - No P.O. Boxes please):

City: State: Zip:

8. Billing Phone: Y-G9 - 2527 Billing Fax: 24~ 777- 0622

SECTION 2: MEMBERSHIP LEVEL

" Select Your Membership # of Audiobooks Used Typical # of Students Annual Fee
Level Annually Served
0 Level 1 25 1-12 $400
X Level 2 50 13-25 $575
0 Level 3 - Single School 100 26-40 $1,100
1 Level 3 - District Program 100 26-40 $1,100

For Level 3 - District Program, please identify up to five schools:
1. School Name & Address:

City: State: Zip: E-mail;
2. School Name & Address:

City: State: Zip: E-mail:
3. Schoo! Name & Address:

City: State: Zip: E-mail:
4. School Name & Address:

City: State: Zip: E-mail:
5. School Name & Address:

City: State: Zip: E-mail;

Fax: 609.987.8116 1 Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT G G

Instructional Materials Submitted for Adoption

January 19, 2012
Display Period December 9, 2011 - January 19, 2012

Basic
/ Course Name/
Curriculum Suppl Number GR Title Publisher
The Essentials of Human
Human Anatomy Anatomy and Physiology
and Physiology 5th Edition
Science Basic |(Course #5430 11-12 |by Elaine N. Marieb Pearson

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT HH

Instructional Materials Submitted for Display

January 19, 2012
January 20, 2012 - February 16, 2012

Basic
/ Course Name/
Curriculum { Suppl Number GR Title Publisher
The Web Collection
Revealed: Standard
Edition Adobe
Dreamweaver CS55,
Flash CS5 and Fireworks
Multimedia C55
Business and Production and Web by Sherry Bishop, Jim
Applied Page Design Shuman, Barbara M. Delmar
Technology |Basic [Course #660 & 805 9-12 [|Waxer Cengage
The Design Collection
Revealed: Adobe
InDesign CS5,
Photoshop CS5 and
Business and Multimedia Illustrator CS5
Applied Production by Chris Botello & Delmar
Technology |[Basic |Course #660 9-12 I!Elizabeth Eisner Reding |Cengage
The Video Collection
Revealed: Adobe
Premijere Pro C55,
AfterEffects CS5,
Business and Multimedia Soundbooth C55 and
Applied Production Encore CS5 Delmar
Technology |[Basic [Course #660 9-12 |by Debbie Keller Cengage

Page 1 of 1




l Print Form

2011-2012 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints EXHIBIT | |
[Required by Education Code Section 35186] ‘

District: Anaheim Union High School District

Person completing this form: Russell Lee-Sung

Title:  Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

™ Quarter #1  July 1 to September 30, 2011 Report due by October 31, 2011

X Quarter#2  October 1to December 31,2011  Report due by January 31,2012

[ Quarter#3  January 1toMarch 31,2012 Report due by April 30, 2012

™ Quarter#4  April 1 to June 30,2012 Report due by July 31, 2012
Date information will be reported publicly at governing board meeting: January 19,2012

Please check the box that applies:

[X  Nocomplaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

~ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the
nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total #_ of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 0

Facility Conditions 0

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 0

(High school districts only)

TOTALS 0

Print name of Superintendent: Dr. Elizabeth Novack
Signature of Superintendent: Date: 1/19/12

Please submit to: Suzie Strelecki

Senior Administrative Assistant

200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009

P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 549-2657

042711500



EXHIBIT .J

‘ajgealjdde JI ‘'s1s00 uoneuodsuR] SapPN|aU|,

05'//9'€Z$ 10040 YBIH JOIUBS-JOUN e JOISSOY | ZL-6L-10 80 | 86-¥Z-10 G1180/0-SAS
05'626'22$ |00yoS YbIH J0lUSS-IoIUNT YEd IBISSOY | ZL-6L-L0 [0 | 86pi-LL 1180.0-SAS
LSO 3lva
LOVHINOD TOOHJS 2I79NdNON IVAONddY | 3avyD | dod IN3anis
Iv.LOL ayvod

Z1-110Z Jed A |ooYyos Jejnbay
0€09S O3 ¥3ANN TO0HIS JIT9NdNON NI LN3AN1s

Vv 3T1NA3HOS




[4 ‘8|geat|dde ji ‘s}soo uoneucdsuel) sapnioul,

00GZL°/1$ |0040g UOAUBD YO0y pay ¢l-6L-10 0l 56-20-€0 66080L0-SAS
00°052'61$ |004dg UoAuE) Y00y pay ¢l-61-10 Ll v6-7¢-90 €1180L0-SAS
00°0€€'GL$ U] 'sjooyog abeylaH ¢l-61-10 L G6-20-S0 r6080.0-SAS
+»1S0OD ilva
1IOVHINOD TTOOHOS J2IT9NdNON IVAQYddY  3Avyo 80d 1IN3ANLS
1v10l1 gyvosd

Z10Z-110Z 1895 |00OYOS |EJUBPISAY
0£09S 93 ¥IANN TOOHIS 21IMAGNdNON NI INIANLS

Vv 31NA3HOS




¢ ‘aiqeo)|dde y 's1soo uoneuodsuelsy sapnpou,

89°¢€E/$ Isua) juswdojanaq abenbue pue yoseds cl-6L-1L0 Ll G6-10-G0 ¥8080L0-SAS
+1S0J 3lvd

1OVHINOD TO0HJS J1T9NdNON IVAQdddY | 3AVHD g0da IN3aNLs
1viol ayvod ]

ZL-110Z 489 [00Y3s Jenbay wnpusppy
0€£09S 93 ¥IANN TOOHIS JIMINANON NI LNIANLS

V 371NA3HOS




v ‘g|qeoldde Ji ‘s3s00 uolenodsuel sapnoul,

00'8¥€0L$ sisAjeuy Joineyag paijddy Joj spnjisul ¢l-6L-10 0t G6-01-S0 GL080LO-SAS
»1SOD divda
LOVYINOD AJON3OV JITaNdNON IVAQUddY | 3AVYO a0d IN3AnNLs
V10l Jyvod

Z1-110Z 483\ |00Y2S JejnBay wnpuappy
0£09S 93 ¥IANN ADNIOV DIT9NINON NI INIANLS

Vv I3TNA3HOS




S ‘a|geoidde i ‘s}so2 uonepodsuel] sapnou),

00°000'G$ sisAeuy Joineyag paijddy 10} ajnpsuj ¢l-61-10 ¢l £6-cl-L1 9L18020-SAS
+»1S0OD J1va
LOVHINOD ADNIOV JIT9NdNON TVAQHdddY | 3AVyO 803d AN3IANLS
V101 dydvod

Z1-110Z 4ea A [00Yydg sejnboy
0£095 O3 ¥IANN ADONIOV JITSNANON NI LNIANLS

VvV 37NA3IHOS




Declaring Certain Furniture as Unusable, Obsolete, and/or

Out-of-Date and Ready for Sale, or Destruction

EXHIBIT K ¥

Quantity

Description

1

A/C Window Unit

Audio Cabinet

Desks

File Cabinets

Ladder

Paperback Spinner Racks

N W WD e

Tables

Declaring Certain Equipment as Unusable, Obsolete, and/or
Out-of-Date and Ready for Sale, or Destruction

Quantity Type of Equipment
11 Battery A/C Adapters
62 Computers

1 DVD/VCR Player
1 Fax Machine

2 Keyboards

8 Laptops

1 LCD Projector
3 LCD Screens
8 Monitors

6 Overhead Projectors
11 Printers

3 Projectors

1 Television

2 VCR’s

1 Visual Presenter

BOT 1/19/12
Page 1 of 1



Declaring Certain Textbooks and Instructional Material as Unusable, 1

FHBIT L L

Gbso

and/or Out-of-Date, Damaged, and Ready for Sale, or Destruction

Compliant with

Current
Instructional
Standards
Publication General Reason for (Yes or No)
Description* Quantity Date Condition Disposition Hox
Various Math
Books
Timed Reading Plus No
In Mathematics 22 QOutdated Fair Obsolete To be sold
Various Reading
and Grammar
Books
Day of Critical No
Reading 338 Outdated Fair Obsolete To be sold
Reading In The
Content Areas No
Level C 40 Outdated Fair Obsolete To be sold
Reading In The
Content Areas No
Level D 27 Outdated Fair Obsolete To be sold
Various Social
Studies & Science
Books
Timed Reading Plus No
in Social Studies 24 Outdated Fair Obsolete To be sold
Timed Reading Plus No
in Science 10 Outdated Fair Obsolete To be sold
Various Library
Books
Various Library No
Books 458 Qutdated Fair Obsolete To be sold

*Books have been viewed by the Education Division and deemed unusable, obsolete,

and/or out-of-date, damaged, and ready for sale, or destruction.

**If not sold, will
be destroyed.

BOT 1/19/12
Page 1 of 1




Donations

Location

Hope

Donated by

Linda Barnett
Target
Kroger
Yearling Ang
Lucero Duran

Kristin Lewis

O'Connell Landscape

Linda Kanczuzewski
George Butcher
Sandy Gonzalez
Michael Hua
Jazmin Paniagua
Sarah Alzola

Allen Want
Stephanie Zagal
Stephanie Quarry
Richard Tkach
Kelly Jones
Jenifer Truong
Carole Lozano
Kangy Ling-Torres
Minerva Corral
Corinne Cruz
Erica Saslas

Lois Giron

EXHIBIT MM

Item

$500
$282.62
$29.97
$5
$10
$20
$250
$50
$20
$20
$10
$30
$20
$20
$10
$10
$30
$50
$5
$5
$5
$5
$5
$10

$106



Grecia Molina

Robert Reid

Julia Hahn

Yearling Ang

Donna Erickson

Rush Machine & Tool Co., Inc.
Cosby Oil Company, Inc.
Larry Jones

City Lift Building Services, Inc.
R. J. Electric

AFD Industries, Inc.
Murchison & Cumming, LLP

K.M. McRae, Inc.

Physical Distribution Service, Inc.

Jon Louis

Steven Khozam
Bonnie Peat

Nancy Matsui

Glenn Matsui
Danette Otto

Isaac Mendez
Jonathan Thomas
Rachel Lewis
Lynette Marie Lyons

Salvador Alonzo

$12
$20
$25
$20
$20
$25
$50
$125
$200
$250
$250
$250
$250
$500
$30
$10
$100
$15
$15
$10
$20
$20
$10
$10

$20



Magnolia Armstrong Equipment $1,000

SVG $700
Eva Valencia $100
Walker Big Lots $911.04



A
Field Trips EXHIBIT NN
Board of Trustees Janueary 19, 2012

1. Anaheim High School — GOLD (40 students); Carissa Sanchez, adviser; Yesina Salgado,
Sara Wood, Mandy Paterson, chaperones

To: San Diego, CA

Dates: March 29, 2012 - March 30, 2012

Purpose: College Tour

Expenses: ASB/Club Fundraiser: Transportation, accommodations, substitutes
Parent/Student: Meals

Number of school days missed for this trip: 2
Number of school days missed previously: 0
Total number of days missed by this group: 2

2. RATIFICATION: Katella High School - Baseball (25 students); Carlos Ayala, adviser;
Jennifer Ayala, Ted Browne, chaperones

To: Carpinteria, CA
Dates: January 14, 2012 - January 16, 2012
Purpose: Baseball Tournament

Expenses: Booster Club: Registration, transportation
Parent/Student: Meals, accommodations

Number of school days missed for this trip: 0
Number of school days missed previously: 0
Total number of days missed by this group: 0

3. Kennedy High School - Swim (40 students); Dean Wang, adviser; Eric Corona, David
Jankowski, Paola Mora, Steve Reed, Derek Tran, Michelle Jankowski, chaperones

To: San Diego, CA
Dates: April 13, 2012 - April 15, 2012
Purpose: Swim Invitational

Expenses: ASB Club/Fundraisers: Registration, transportation
Parent/Student: Meals, accommodations

Number of school days missed for this trip: 0
Number of school days missed previously: 0
Total number of days missed by this group: 0

4. Loara High School ~ DECA (15 students); Mildred Gorrie, adviser; Brad Gorrie,

chaperone

To: Crown Plaza Anaheim Resort

Dates: January 27, 2012 - January 29, 2012
Purpose: Career Development Conference

Expenses: Outside Source (DECA): Registration
ASB/Club Fundraisers: Registration, transportation, accommodations
Parent/Student: Meals

Number of school days missed for this trip: 0

1



Field Trips
Board of Trustees Janueary 19, 2012

Number of school days missed previously: 0
Total number of days missed by this group: 0

5. Magnolia High School - PUENTE (55 students); Steve Gonzales, adviser; Nancy Estrada,
Jessica Reyes, Robin Turner, chaperones

To: Northern CA
Dates: February 9, 2012 - February 11, 2012
Purpose: Educational

Expenses: ASB/Club Fundraisers: Meals, accommodations

Number of school days missed for this trip: 2
Number of school days missed previously: 0
Total number of days missed by this group: 2



Human Resources Division, Certificated Personnel EXHE"MT O

Board of Trustees Page 1 of 5
January 19, 2012

1.

Resignations/Retirements, effective as noted:
Anderson, Larry; Retirement, 2/1/12

Benson, Susan; Retirement, 1/31/12

Leaves of Absence:

Gawronski, Colin, for child care, without pay and without health benefits from
03/05/12, through the end of the working day on 06/13/12.

Gawronski, Michelle, for child bonding/care, without pay and without health benefits
from 11/30/11, through the end of the working day on 03/04/12.

Kough, Kris, for military leave, with pay and with health benefits from 11/03/11,
through the end of the working day on 11/06/11.

Kough, Kris, for military leave, with pay and with health benefits from 12/05/11,
through the end of the working day on 12/07/11.

Kwak, Aeri, for child care, without pay and with health benefits from 01/09/12,
through the end of the working day on 01/27/12.

Muckey, Richard, for military leave, with pay and with health benefits from
11/30/11, through the end of the working day on 12/04/11.

Nemeth, Erin, for child bonding/care, without pay and without health benefits from
12/01/11, through the end of the working day on 01/29/12.

Taylor, Tracy, for Tragedy Personal Necessity Leave, with pay and with health
benefits from 08/29/11 through the end of the working day on 09/10/11.

Valenzuela, Sarah, for child bonding/care, without pay and with health benefits from
12/5/11 through the end of the working day on 12/16/11.

Employment:

A. Day-to-Day Substitute Teachers with authorization to teach in subject areas where
they have adequate preparation, effective as noted:

Coker, Daniel 12/30/11
Estrada, Leigh 12/30/11
Krier, Alishia 12/6/11
Lenjavi, Seddigheh 12/5/11
Oatman, Jacqueline 12/7/11

B. Day-to-Day Substitute Counselor, effective as noted:

Lenjavi, Seddigheh 12/5/11



Human Resources Division, Certificated Personnel

Board of Trustees
January 19, 2012

4.

Extra Service Compensation:

Page 2 of 5

Understanding American Citizenship grant stipend, for the 2011-12 school year, to

be paid to the following individuals in the amount of $1,000: (Grant funds):

Done, David

Polaris High School

Volunteer Employee Aides, with coverage by Workers’ Compensation
Insurance, effective as noted:

Arellano, Alejandena
Barajas, Brenda

Bird, Anthony

Blanco, Karen
Calderon, Aaron
Campos, Valerea
Chiang, Teresa
Gonzalez, Patricia
Hakimuddin, Hazaiza
Jimenez-Garcia, Oscar
Kim, Mike

Kordab, Mourad
Livingston, Jason
Mendoza-Valencia, Rosa
Moua, Cha

Pay adjustments for the following military instructors for the

12/21/11
11/15/11
11/15/11
12/1/11
11/8/11
12/23/11
12/21/11
12/1/11
12/1/11
12/21/11
11/9/11
12/22/11
12/2/11
12/20/11
12/22/11

Penfold, Brian
Razak, Muhib
Reimer, Brigette
Safi, Tina
Salazar, Maria
Sanchez, Norma
Santana, Tiffany
Suarez, Elizabeth
Thorn, Lynna
Torres, Jessica
Vasquez, Norma
Villarruel, Mayra
Webster, Chong
Wilson, Megan
Yoon, Sarah

12/19/11
12/13/11
12/23/11
12/23/11
12/19/11
12/1/11

12/22/11
12/2/11

12/1/11

12/22/11
12/22/11
12/19/11
12/22/11
12/2/11

12/20/11

JROTC/NIROTC program unless otherwise noted by military contract,

effective as noted:

Purkins, Charies

Extra Service Specialists, employment effective as noted:

Classified:

Anaheim
Dalasohya, Brandon
Wrestling, 1V

Gragnhano, Lee
Basketball, Girls, Soph/lV

Graham, Daryn
Wrestling, Head Varsity

Ishiwata, Tomoyuki
Basketball, Boys, Freshman

Maldonado, Lester
Soccer, Boys, 1V

Salary

Effective

$6,880.74 10/1/11

Salary Term

$2,596 Season
$2,596 Season
$3,249 Season
$2,596 Season
$2,339 Season

Effective

11/21/11

11/21/11

11/21/11

11/21/11

11/21/11
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Rivera, Jesse $4,216 Year 11/7/11
Colorguard

Schepens, Scott $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Wrestling, Frosh/Soph

Tucker, Austin $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Basketball, Boys, Freshman

Cypress
Heckmuller, Luis $1,369 Season 11/30/11

Soccer, Boys, IV

Dale
Bravo, Alexandra $1,424 2nd Quarter 11/7/11
Tennis, Girls

Katella
Boyer, Jeff $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Soccer, Girls, Frosh/Soph

Estrada, Joseph $3,249 Season 11/21/11
Wrestling, Head Coach

Herrera, Daniel $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Wrestling, Frosh/Soph

Vasquez, Gonzalo $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Soccer, Boys, Frosh/Soph

Kennedy
Arambula, Ashley $2,339 Season 11/21/11

Waterpolo, Girls, JV

Bird, Anthony $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Wrestling, Asst. VVarsity

Diller, Melissa Ann $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Soccer, Girls, ]V

Loara
Cook, Kla $2,108 Semester 1/30/12
Colorguard

Gray, Stephanie $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Soccer, 1V

Heil, Veronica $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Basketball, Girls, ]V
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Holton, Cody $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Basketball, Boys, Frosh/Soph

Nunez, Bryanna $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Soccer, Girls, Asst. JV

Sauvageau, Eric $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Wrestling, JV

Teran, Edgar $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Soccer, Asst. Varsity

Tran, Tilman $3,249 Season 11/21/11
Wrestling, Varsity

Magnolia

Bravo, Alexandra $480.50 Season 11/21/11
Asst. Trainer

Bravo, Alexandra $1,624.50 Season 11/21/11
Certified Athletic Trainer

Oxford

Lee, Kevin $2,339 Season 2/24/12
Volleyball, Boys, 1V

Washa, Doug $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Soccer, Girls, JV

Washa, Doug $1,923 4th Quarter 4/9/12
Volleyball, Boys, 8th grade Intramurals

Savanna

Emaguna, Christopher $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Basketball, Boys, Freshman

Escalante, Jose $2,339 Season 12/12/11
Soccer, Boys, Frosh/Soph

Guerrero, Ricardo $2,596 Season 11/21/11
Basketbzli, Boys, 1V

Hawkins, Kimberly $2,339 Season 11/21/11
Waterpaolo, Asst. Frosh/Soph

Western

Guetterman, Eric $2,596 Season 11/21/11

Wrestling, Frosh/Soph

Lara, Andre $2,247.76 Season 12/2/11
Wrestling, JV
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Morse, Gary “Allen” $2,596 Season 12/15/11
Basketball, Girls, Freshman
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1.

Retirements/Resignations/Terminations, effective as noted:

Franco, Jorge, Substitute Custedian, 12/22/11

McCue, Jennifer, Food Service Assistant 111, Elementary Schools, Retirement 12/31/11
Miles, Adam, Instructional Assistant Specialized Academic Instruction, 11/16/11

Pickler, Sharon, Instructional Assistant - Behavioral Support, Cypress, Retirement 12/16/11
Ylo, Geraldine, Food Service Assistant I, Western, 12/22/11

Leaves of Absences:

Fragoza, Veronica, for personal reasons, without pay and with health benefits from 12/02/11,
through the end of the working day on 12/12/11.

Garcia, Berenisse, for child bonding/care, without pay and with health benefits from 11/28/11,
through the end of the working day on 01/29/12.

Employment and Promotions, effective as noted: Range/Step Effective
Buss, Laura 43/01 12/01/11

Instructional Assistant Specialized Academic Instruction

Esquer, Roger 55/08 12/15/11
Senior Warehouse Worker

Hughes, Eric 51/10 12/05/11
Instructional Assistant Specialized -
Deaf/Hard of Hearing/Visually Impaired

Kluthe, Paul 43/01 12/13/11
Instructional Assistant Specialized Academic Instruction

Munoz-Lopez, Juliana 55/01 12/05/11
Licensed Vocational Nurse

Neri, Yazmin 43/01 01/09/12
Substitute Instructional Assistant

Palos-Bergado, Lilia 57/03 12/19/11
Human Resources Technician

Viveros, Tami 47/01 01/09/12

School Community Liaison Bilingual

Workability, current minimum wage or stipend of $256 effective as noted:
(Workability Grant Funds)

Effective
Aguilar, Luis 01/09/12
Gutierrez, Celeste 01/09/12

Kent, Kristina 01/09/12
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Johnson, Ashley 12/08/11
Licerio, Joshua 01/09/12
Medina, Alejandro ) 01/09/12
Morell, Emily 01/09/12
Thompson, Jonathan 12/05/11

5. Student Worker, $8.00 hr.:

Alcaraz,Ernesto 12/16/11
Barillas, Angel 12/16/11
Castro, Alejandra 12/16/11
Christian, Jeremy 12/16/11
Flagg, Cornell 12/16/11
Grande, Luis 12/16/11
Martinez, Edgar 12/16/11
Ramos, Claudia 12/16/11
Shorter, Keoshu 12/16/11
Placencia, Isaac 12/16/11

6. Pay adjustment for the following military instructors for the JROTC/NJROTC program:

Salary Effective
Leota, Siaki 6126.77 10/01/11
Pese, Maselino 5796.77 10/01/11

Toliver, Richard 6837.97 10/01/11
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Purchase Orders - Detail
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

PO No. P.O.Date Date Needed Revised Needed Date Account No.

1/11/2012 9:09:02 AM

Use Vendor Numbers

Page 26

Vendor Name

ACTION SALES 24391 12/1/2011  12/23/2011 4300 ]

Oty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
5 1 1111 Convection Oven, Gas $12,025.00 $60,125.00
5 1 1111 6" casters(set) for double ovns/lieu of legs $180.00 $900.00
5 1 1111 Gas Manifold for double ovens $81.00 $405.00
5 1 1111 DORMAT 1675KIT2848 Sfty Gas Cnnctr $138.00 $690.00

Sales Tax: $4,814.31
P.O. Total: $66,934.31

ACTION SALES 24392 12/2/2011  12/23/2011 4300 ]

Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
12 1 1111 Dunnage Rack, Perforated DRS480181 $138.00 $1,656.00
6 1 1111 Dunnage Rack, Perforated DRS300131 $105.00 $630.00
5 1 1111 Milk Cooler $2,283.00 $11,415.00

Sales Tax: $1,061.83
P.O. Total: $14,762.83

ACTION SALES 24393 12/8/2011  1/20/2012 4300 M|

Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
10 EA 1826DTC157  Cambro Cameart Double Cavity $1,050.00  $10,500.00
2 EA UPCHI1600HL  Ultra Camcart Heated Carrier $2,268.00 $4,536.00

Sales Tax: $1,165.29
P.O. Total: $16,201.29

ACTION SALES 24396 12/13/2011 1/9/2012 4300 |

Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
1 i 1111 Refrigerator - Roll In Traulsen ARIZ32HUT-FHS $7.459.00 $7,459.00

Sales Tax: $578.07
P.O. Total: $8,037.07
Vendor Total: $105,935.50

CHEFS TOYS 24398 12/19/2011 12/19/2011 4300 [

Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
1 EA KGL-80-T Cleveland Range Tilt 80 Gal KettlePER: 104632 $21,602.74 $21,602.74
1 EA TD2 2" Tangent Draw-off valve with strain $1,015.12 $1,015.12
1 EA 316G2 316 S/S Liner for keule $432.05 $432.05
1 EA CHS80 Spring Assisted Cover (80 Gal) $1,463.95 $1,463.95
1 EA DPKT Double Panty Faucet $327.19 $327.19
1 EA PCK Pan Carrier $322.99 $322.99
1 EA KAK Kettly Accessory Kit $608.23 $608.23
1 EA Warranty One Year extended Warranty Parts and Labor $1.857.09 $1,857.09
1 EA Freight Drop Ship To Warehouse $850.00 $850.00
1 EA Installation Installation For Above $1.,500.00 $1,500.00

Sales Tax: $1,997.35
P.O. Total: $31,976.71

CHEFS TOYS 24399 12/19/2011 12/19/2011 4300 O

Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
5 EA 1744 Shelf NSF Chrome 18x48 $16.72 $83.60
4 EA 1789 Shelf NSF Post Chrome 74"/Leveling $6.49 $25.96
12 EA 1777 Shelf NSF Chrome 18x72 $23.21 $278.52
12 EA 1789 Shelf NSF Post 74" w/ Leveling $6.49 $77.88
1 EA 5500 Shipping For Above $20.00 $20.00



Purchase Orders - Detail
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

Date Needed Revised Needed Date Account No.

1/11/2012 9:09:02 AM

Use Vendor Numbers

Vendor Name PO No. P.O. Date
CHEFS TOYS 24399 12/19/2011 12/19/2011 4300 O
Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
Sales Tax: $37.67
P.O. Total: $523.63
Vendor Total: $32,500.34
HOBART CORPORATION 24394 12/12/2011 12/12/2011 5600 |
Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
1 1 Inv 30246418  Remvd way stuck in door $147.25 $147.25
Sales Tax: $0.00
P.O. Total: $147.25
Vendor Total: $147.25
SEHI-PROCOMP COMPUTER PRODUCTS 24402 1/9/2012  1/13/2012 4300 M
Qty Unit Item No. Deseription Unit Cost Extended Cost
50 1 1111 CE285A Print Cartridge $56.50 $2,825.00
Sales Tax: $218.94
P.O. Total: $3,043.94
Vendor Total: $3,043.94
DISCOUNT DIRECTIONALS 24395 12/12/2011 12/12/2011 4300 O
Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
1 1 Iny 54492 F-2.5M Standard Blockader w/sign plte/hndle $1,363.92 $1,363.92
Sales Tax: $0.00
P.O. Total: $1,363.92
Vendor Total: $1,363.92
CARGILL, INCORPORATED 24403 12/28/2011 12/30/2011 4700 [
Qty Unit Item No. Description Unit Cost Extended Cost
1 1 Inv 290021197 Diced egg, egg wrap $1,740.00 $1,740.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
P.O. Total: $1,740.00
Vendor Total: $1,740.00

Show all data where the Order Date is between 11/15/2011 and 1/9/2012

Page 27
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASB ENDING BALANCES
JULY 2011 - SEPTEMBER 2011

FXHIBIT g 1

Prior Month Beginning Ending ~Ending
Site#  School Name End. Bal. Check Number Check Number Balance

20 Anaheim 269,696.18 14017 14106 212,894.17
21 Western 200,842.81 9878 9997 231,789.84
22 Magnoiia 108,826.44 10193 10288 137,440.62
23 Savanna 25,899.40 9652 9711 521.66
24 Loara 179,680.09 12077 12195 216,073.88
25 Katella 75,951.99 12305 12448 149,825.98
27 Kennedy 218,292.27 10989 11102 396,264.61
28 Cypress 430,928.68 12789 12913 579,954 .54
31 Brookhurst 32,110.81 2574 2590 58,819.29
32 Orangeview 4254576 2327 2339 48,213.84
34 Walker 90,261.11 3211 3245 103,801.76
35 Dale 105,991.95 3558 3578 119,613.84
37 Sycamore 31,402.81 2239 2244 40,339.64
38 Ball 64,424.02 2389 2399 80,037.02
40 South 126,311.53 2982 3010 134,038.35
42 Oxford 363,615.80 10487 10589 425,807.87
44 Lexington 65,005.69 2274 2286 77,964.42
47 Hope 93,102.13 1768 1772 80,563.08
68 Gilbert 43,613.13 1567 1577 44,649.02

ASB TOTAL 2,568,592.60 3,138,613.43

BOA TOTAL 2,568,592.60 3,138,613.43

Difference




EXHIBIT 77

ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAFETERIA FUND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 2011



Asset

CASH

9120

9122

9123

Total CASH

RECEIVABLE

9210

9280

9290

Towl RECEIVABLE

INVENTORIES
9321

322
9323
326
9327
9328
Total INVENTORIES

Total Asset

Liability
LIABILITIES

9510

9330

9530

9599

9650

9750

Total LIABILITIES

Total Liability

Fund Balance
FUND BAILANCE

9798

Balance Sheet
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

9/30/2011

Assets

Cash-Checking
Change Fund

Petty Cash

A/R - Current
A/R - State
A/R - Federal

Warchouse Food
Warchouse Commodity
Warchouse Supplies
School Food

School Commodity
School Supplies

Liabilities and Fund Balance

A/P - Current

A/P - Accrued. Vacation
Sales Tax Liability
Purchases Clearing
Deferred Revenue
Reserve/Central Kitchen

Fund Balance

$6.839.119.95
$14,430.00
$50.00
$6.853,599.95

$65.753.25
$204,063.38
$2.365,398.12
$2.635.214.75

535,940.29
$29.051.49
$28,388.55
$39.029.81
$17,681.00
$16.404 28
$166,495.48

$9.655,310.18

$2.089,339.01
$12,429.00
$1,296.22
$0.00
$49,827.10
$5.000,000.00
$7.152,891.33

$7,152.891.33

$2.821,551.20

Total FUND BALANCE $2,821.551.20
Total Fund Balance $2.821,551.20
Current Year Profit (Loss) ($319,132.35)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $9,655.310.18

Accounting Period equals 3 - 2012



Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

Period Ending 9/30/2011 Period Ending 9/30/2010

Monthly % YiD % Monthly % YTD 7%
Revenue
Local Revenue
8620 $2.830.30 011 7% $4.207.50 0.13 % $3.366.00 0134% $4,212.00 0.14 %
Elementury - Breakfast
8021 $32.550.00 128 % $46.310.00 141 % $37.395.00 |49 % $4%.323.25 1.95 49
Elementary - Lunch
8622 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 (.00 % $0.00 0.00 %
Junior High - Breukfust
8623 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 (.00
Junior High - Lunch
8630 $0.00 0.00 4 $0.00 (.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 .00 %
[.ocal Revenue
8632 $6.370.00 0.25 % $6,942.25 0.21 “4 $5,957.00 0.24 % $6,196.75 (1.20 %
High School - Breakfast
8633 $133.9589.25 525 % $159 48450 4.84 % $153,928.25 6.13 % $173.032.73 5.55 %
High School - Lunch
8634 ($863.50 -0.03 % ($513.00 -0.02 % {£303.00) SO0 G ($%71.76) -0.03 4%
Meal Sales
8635 $221,910.30 8.69 % $257,188.32 781 % 5237.539.87 9.46 % $261.048.37 8.38 “
A La Carte Sales
3636 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 (.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 %
Adult Rev. - Breakfust
8637 $4233.44 0.17 % 34,893 1) 0.15 % $5.008.8% 0.20 % $5.393.30 017 %
Adult Rev. - Tunch
Local Revenue 540102605 1571 % $478,642.67 14.54 % $442.890.00  17.64 % $497,334.66 1590 %
Federal Reimbursements
8200 $38(L335.62 14.90 % $492.609.33 14,96 % $355,818.064 14.17 % $442.791.92 1421 %
fred. Meal Rev.-Breakiast
8220 $1.503 61204 S8.91 % $1,959.624.040 5953 % $1451,852.02 5784 % $1.818.975.75 G838 %
Fed. Meal Rev.-Iunch
K290 S41.300.68 1.62 % $57.362.52 174 % $39 437506 1.57 % $30L981 .50 ot
Misc Ted Rev.-Snack
Federal Reimbursements $1,925248.31 7543 % $2.509,595.89 76.24 % $1,847,108.22  73.38 % $2,312.749.23 74.22 %
State Reimbursements
8500 SA7.128.64 1.85 % $61.00037 1.85 % SA45.351.13 181 % $36.378.15 1.81 %
St Med Rev -Breakfast
K520 $119.251.50 1.67 % 5155449 .94 472 % $117.283.44 4.67 Y% $146.956.07 472 %
St Meal Rev.-Funch
9390 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 (LO0 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0,00 %
Mise State Revenue
State Reimbursements $166,380.14 652 % $216,459.31 6.58 % $162.634.57 6.48 % $203,334.22 6.53 9
Other Revenue
8631 $0.00 0.00 4 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 %
Sale of Equipment
%038 $1.71393 0.07 % $1,180.80 L4 % $1,220.21 0405 % $1.145.20 0.04 %
Cash Over & Short
BO60 $0.00 (.00 % $0.00 .00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 %
Interest Income
86HS8Y $51.341.75 201 % $71,143.25 2.16 % $31.257.00 2.04 7% $69.820.36 224 %
Misc Fees/Contract
869Y $60,610.43 (.26 % $14.874.23 0.45 % $5,222.75 021 % $31.491.39 1.01 %
Spec Activity/Cater
8916 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 (.00 %
Intf. Tst. To Cafd
Other Revenue $59,666.11 2.3 % $87,204.28 2.65 % $57,699.96 2.30 % $102,456.95 329 %



Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

Period Ending 9/30/2011 Period Ending 9/30/2010
Monthly Y% YTD Y Monthly Ye YTD %

Revenue

Total Revenue $2,552.32061 100.00 % $3,291.902.15 100.00 % $2.510.332.75 100.00 % $3,115,875.06  100.00 %
Expense
Food Purchases & Govnmt
4700 $931.395.63 36.49 % $1.409,453.64 4282 % $935.024.36 37.25 % £1.2%5.260.25 41.25 %
Food Purchases
Food Purchases & Govnmt $931,395.63 3649 % $1,409,453.64 42.82 9% $935,024.36  37.25 % $1,285,260.25 41.25 %
Supplies
4300 $22.926.70 0.90 % $60,417.98 1.84 % $61.199.74 2.44% $78.692.76 253 %
Muateriads & Supplies
4790 $59.137.75 2324 $70.299.96 204 % $45.293.56 1.80 % $42.576.54 1.37 ‘%
Supplics (Food)
Supplies $82,064.45 322 % $130,717.94 397 Y $106,493.30) 4.24 % $121,269.30 3.89 %
Salaries
2200 $622.0353.96 24.37 % $873.771.07 2654 % YL TROIY 2320 % $775,444 34 2089 %
Classificd Salaries
2300 $36.095.83 144 % $112.067.49 340 % $30.731 83 122 % $94 145 49 3.02 %
Class.Sup/Admin Salaries
2400 $29.72363 1.16 % $51.074 47 246 % $29.856.91 119 % $20.929.20 2.60 %
Clerical/Oftice Salaries
2520 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $.00 0.00 %
Adult Breakiust Farned
2521 $0.00 0.00 %4 $0.00 (OO Y% $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 %
Adultlunch Earned
2550 $12.429.00 0.49 % $12.429.00 0.38 % $12,429.00 .50 % $12,429.00 0.40 %
Food Service Vacation Pay
2620 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % S0.00 0.04 % $0.00 0.00 %
Student Breaktust Farned
2621 $0.08) 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 .00 % $0.00 0.00 %
Student Lunch Farned

2900 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 %,
Other Classitied Sularies
salaries $700,902.42 2746 % $1,079,342.03 3279 % $656,803.92  26.16 % $962,948.03 30.90 %
Benefits

3202 $59.759.06 234G $31,605.06 248 % $53.861.04 223 % $87.547.82 281 %
PERS, Classtlicd Position

3302 $52.724.63 207 % $99.954 37 304 % $19.271.86 .96 G $72.691.83 233 %
OASTYMED/Classified Position

32 $148.432.62 5.82 % ST 78T .64 13.60 % S 143,807 40 573 % 542456816 13.63 %
Hlth/Wellare, Classitied

3502 $11.093.92 043 % $17.299.74 0.53 % $4,651.14 0.19 % $6.575.80 0.22 %
SUL Clussilied Position

1602 $I1.811.42 0.46 % $18.402 64 (.56 % $10.107.40 040 % $14.933.560 0.48 %
Workers Comp. Classified

3702 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 %
Retire. Benefits, Classified

1802 $11.072.62 0.43 % $18.775.64 0.57 % $11.617.50 0.46 % $17.562.63 (.56 %
PERS Reduce. Classified

3enefits $294.894.32 1155 % $683,823.09 20,77 % $275,376.40 1097 % $624,179.36 20.03 %
Jther IExpenses

3200 $580.73 0.02 % $593.27 0.02 % $1.326.22 0.05 % $1,47422 0.05 %

Travel & Conference



Expense

Other Expenses
5500

Operation & Housckeeping
5600
Rental/Tease/Repair
5630

Bank Lees

3750

Dir. Costs Interfund
5800

Prof. Consult Service
3900

Fax, Pager, Postage

6200
Bldg & Imp of Bldg
6400

Equipment less $300
7350

Dir/lnd Supp. Intf’

7619

Oth. Auth. Tnef Tsf
Other Expenses
Capital Outlay
6500
Equipment-RPmore$ SO0
Capital Outlay

Total Expense

Net Profit (Loss)

Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

Period Ending 9/30/2011

Period Ending 9/30/2010

Monthly Y%

$8.083.89 (.32 %

(S10.002.19) -0.39 %
$20.00 .00 %

$0.00 0.00 %

$26.703.24 1.05 %
51597790 0.63 %
$3.400.00 033 %
$1.021.00 0.04 %

YTD

$TL 14318

$87.817.78

$50.00

$0.00

$29,229.74

$20,452.89

$59.215.00

$29,100.90

%

034 %

267 %

0.00 %

0.00 %

0.89 %

0.80 %

180 %

0.88 %

Monthly

$4.446.80
$36.535.31
30,00
$0.00
$0.00
$3.189.91
$0.00

$16,708.71

.
%o

018 %

146 %

0.00 %

0.00 %

0.00 %

0.13%

.00 %

(.67 %

YTD

37,721.04

$113.182.06

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$10.604.21

$24.581.00

$17.382.81

=

0.25 %

3.62%

0.00 %

(100 %

0.00 %

0.34 %

0.79 %

0.56 %

$0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 .00 % $0.00 0.00 %

$0.00 0.00 %4 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 %
$50,784.57 199 % $243,602.76 7.40 % $62,206.95 248 % $174,946.34 5.61 %
$23,623.11 0.93 % $6:4,092.04 1.95 % S10.231.46 041 % $17.247.14 (.55 %
$23,623.11 0.93 % $6.4,093.04 1.95 % $10,231.46 0.41 % $17,247.14 0.55 %
$2.083.664.50 81.64 % §3.611.034.50 109.69 % $2,046.13639 8151 % $3.185.850.92  102.25 %
$468.056.11 1836 % ($319,132.35) -9.69 % $464,196.36 1849 % ($69,975.86) 225 %

Accounting Period equals 3 - 2012 and the Prior Accounting Period is equal to- Accounting Period equals

32201t
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ANAHEIM UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAFETERIA FUND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OCTOBER 2011



Asset

CASH

9120

9122

9123

Total CASH

RECEIVABLE

9210
9280
9290
Total RECEIVABLE

INVENTORIES
9321
9322
9323

326
9327
9328
Total INVENTORIES
Total Asset
Liability
LIABILITIES
9510
9530
9580
9399
9650

9780
Total LIABILITIES

Total Liability

Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE

9798

Total FUND BALANCE

Total F'und Balance

Current Year Profit (Loss)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Accounting Period equals 4 - 2012

Balance Sheet

Anaheim School Dist/Food Services
10/31/2011

Assets

Cash-Checking
Change Fund
Petty Cash

A/R - Current
A/R - State
A/R - Federal

Warehouse Food
Warehouse Commodity
Warehouse Supplies
School Food

School Commodity
School Supplics

Liabilities and Fund Balance

A/P - Corrent

A/P - Accrued. Vacation
Sales Tax Liability
Purchases Clearing
Deferred Revenue
Reserve/Central Kitchen

Fund Balance

$5.606.433.93
$14,430.00
$50.00
$5.620.913.93

$95,897.00
$337.738.21
$3.899,923.40
$4.333.558.61

$49,539.58
$25,187.19
$35.615.32
$43.326.12
$17,097 .54
S15,980.38
$186,746.13

$10,141.218.67

$2.270.581.85
$24.858.00
$2.396.88
$0.00
$44.696.71
$5,000,000.00
$7,342,533.44

$7.342.533.44

$2.821.551.20

($22.865.97)

$10.141.218.67




Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

Period Ending 10/31/2011

Revenue

Local Revenue
8620

lementary - Breakfast
%621

Llementary - Tunch
%632

High School - Breakfust
80323

High School - Lunch
3634

Meal Sales

035

A La Carte Sales

®637

Adult Rev. < Lunch
Local Revenue

Federal Reimbursements
3200

Fed. Mead Rev.-Breaklast

%220

Fed. Moeal Rev.-Tunch

X290

Misc Fed Rev.-Snack

$123.163.25 481 %

$191.237.12 747 %

$357,635.25

$402.085.59

$1.527.379.22

Monthly Y YTD
$2.350.50 .09 % $6.558.00
$20.170.00 LI % $75,610.00

$7.831.25 0.31 % S14.773.50
$282.047.75
($256.55) -0.01 4 ($769.55)
$H8A25. 41
$4.139.68 $9.032.78

$836,277.92

15.71 % $804,691.92

59.69 % $3.487.003.26

$45.207.84 1.77 % $102,570.36

L

001 %

7.60 %

0.15 %

14.29 %

15.29 %

59.60 Y%

1.75 ‘4.

Period Ending 10/31/2010

Monthly

$2.595.00
$34051.50
$7.603.75
$139,303.50
($307.25)
$196.791.06
$4.770.7%

$384,868.94

$370.789.96
$1,455.632.70

$4Ed64.42

Yo YTD

011 % $6.807.00

1.3% % $82.374.75
0.31 % $13.800.50
5.64 % $312.396.25

-0.01 % ($1.179.01)

7.96 % $457,840.03
019 % $10,161.08
[5.58 % $882,203.60

15.01 % SEI3S8ERN

SK.O1 % $3.274,608 45

16N % $92,445.98

%

042 %

1.47 %

(.25 %

5.59 7%

0.2 %

8.9 %

0.18 %

15.79 %

1456 %

SE.61 %

1.65 %

Federat Reimbarsements $1,974,672.65 7717 % $:4,484,268.54 76.64 % $1,.867.887.08  75.59 % $4,180,636.31 74.83 9

State Reimbursements

3500 549.899.30 1.95 % $110.908.73 1.90 %, $47,239.03 LYl % $103,617.18 1.85 %
St Meal Rev -Breaktust

8520 512145858 475 % $276,908.52 473 % $117.552.56 476 % $264 508,63 473%
51 Meat Rev.-Lunch

State Reimbursements $171,357.94 6.70 Y% $387.817.25 6.63 % $164,791.59 6.67 Y% $368,125.81 6.59 9

Other Revenue

3638 826078 (.00 4 $1,213.58 0.02 % TN IS .02 % $1.637.04 0.03 %
Cash Over & Short

J6KY $5(1L.305.25 197 4 $121.508.50 208 % S50.002.50 2.02% S1OK22.86 20014
Misc Fees/Contract

8OYY $H941.43 0.19 4. $19.815.66 0.34 % $2.921.59 04249 $34,212 9% 0.62 %
Spec Activity/Cater

Other Revenue $55,333.46 2.16 % $142,537.74 244 % $53.415.93 216 % $155,872.88 2.79 %
Total Revenue $2,558.999.30 100.00 % $5.850,901.45  100.00 % $2.470,963.54 100.00 % $5,586,838.60  100.00 %

Expense

Food Purchases & Govnmt

4700
I'ood Purchases

Food Puarchases & Govnmt

Supplies

4300

Materials & Supplies
4790

Supplies (Tood)

Supplies

Salaries

$934,109.90) 36.50 % $2.343.563.54
$934,109.90 36,50 % $2,343.563.54
$49.311.23 193 % $H09.729.21
$43.610.50 170 % S113.910.46

$92,921.73 3.63 % $223,639.67

-3

40.05 %

40.05 %

188 %

1.95 %

o
o5
[
-2
ES

591172212

$911,722.12

$39.529.51

$20.667.77

$80,197.28

36.90 % $2.196.982.37

36.90 % $2.196,982.37
241 % $138.222.27
.84 % $63.244.31

Cad
[
o
P

$201,466.58

3932 %

39.32 %

247 %

113 %

3.61 %



Expense

Salaries

2200

Classitied Salaries

2300

Class.Sup/Admin Salaries
2400

Clerical/Oflice Salaries
2550

l'ood Service Vacation Pay
Salaries

Benefits

3202

PERS. Classitied Position
3302

Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Anaheim School Dist/Food Services

Period Ending 10/31/2011

Period Ending 10/31/2010

Monthly

$702. 47018
$36.695.83
$10.768.77

$12.429.00

OASD/MED/Classified Position

3402

Hlth/Weltare, Classified
3502

SUL Classified Position
3602

Workers Comp. Classified
RO2

PERS Redue, Classified
Benefits

Other Expenses
5200

Travel & Conference
3500

Operation & Housekeeping,
600

Rental/l case/Repair
565(0)

Bank Fees

5300

Prof. Consult Scrvice
5900

Fax. Pager, Postage
G200

Bldg & Imp ol Bldg
6400

Eyuipment less $300

Other Expenses

Capital Outlay

6500
Eyuipment-RPmored 500
Capital Qutlay

Total Expense

Net Profit (Loss)

T YTD %

27.45 % $1.576.24225 2694 %

1.43 % $148.763.32 254 %
1.59 % S$121.843.24 2.0%8 %
0.49 % $24.858.00 042 %

Monthly

$653.669.33
$29.301.05
52995313

S12.429.00

% YTD
26,45 4 $1.429,113.67
1.19 % $123446.54
121 % ST10.882.33
0.50 % $24.858.00

Ge

(R
‘"N
N
fo.o
=R

o
12
-

1.9% %

044 %

$792,364.78  30.96 % $1,871,706.81 3199 % $725,352.51  29.36 % $1,688,300.54 30.22 %
$57,854.25 2.26 % $139.450.31 238 % $60,318.13 244 % 514786595 2.65 %
$AK.993 4K 231 % $158,947.85 272 % $54.340.61 2.200% 512703244 227 %
$150.941.01 5.90 % $39K.729.25 10,23 % $144.825.77 5.86 % $369,393.93 10.19 %
$12.432.35 0,49 % $29.732.00 0.51 % $5,149.56 0.21 % $12,02542 0.22 %
$13.253.08 0.52 7% $31.655.72 0.54 % $11.188.61 045 % $26.122.17 0.47 %
$12.052.48 0.47 % $30.828.12 0.53 % $13.030.22 0.53 % $30.592.85 0.55 %
$305,527.25 1194 % $989,352. 34 16.91 % $288,852.90  11.69 % $913,032.76 16.34 %
SEARO T4 0.05 % $1.773.41 0.03 % $930.85 0.04 % $2.435.07 0.0 %
SR.A4IR.92 0.33 % $19.592.10 (.33 % $135.00 0.02 % $K, 156,04 15 %
53931694 1.54 % $127.134.72 207 % $14265.10 0.58 % S127.44%.16 228 %
$7%.47 (.00 % $128.447 0.00 4 $0.00 0.00 % 30.00 0.00 %
$0.00 (100 7% $29,229.74 0.50 % $0.00 0.00 % 30000 0.00 %
$5.136.17 (.20 7% $31,589.06 0.54 % $18.974.38 077 % $29.578.59 0.53 %
$0.04) (10O 4 $59.215.00 1LOT % $0.00 0.00 % $24.551.00 044 %
$1.656.00 .06 % $30.756.90 (.53 % S804.00 0.03 % $18.180.81 .33 %
$35.816.64 2,18 % $299,419.40 5.12 % $35,459.33 1.44 % $210,405.67 377 %
$81.992.62 3.20 % $116.085.66 250 Y% $9.228.79 0.37 % $26,475.93 047 %
$81,992.62 3.20 % $146,085.66 2.50 Y% $9,228.79 0.37 % $26,475.93 0.47 9%
$2.262732.92 8542 % $5.873.767.42 10039 % $2.050.812.93 83.00 % $5.236.663.55 9373 %
$206,266.38 1158 % ($22.865.97) -0.39 % 5420,150.61  17.00 % $350,174.75 627 %

Accounting Period equals 4

<2012 and the Prior Accounting Period is equal to Accounting Period equals 4 - 2011

=
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EXHIBIT X ¥

MINUTES

Community Center Authority
Thursday, June 23, 2011
3:00 p.m.
Anaheim Convention Center
Executive Board Room

Declaration of a Quorum:

Ed Munson, Vijay N. Desal, Larry Slagle, Diane Quezada-Singer, Martin Cymbal

Members Absent:

Nane

Call to Order

Tom Morton called the meeting to order and self introductions were made.

Roll Call

Tom Morton, Executive Director CSE; David Meek, Convention Center GM; Tom Philip, Financial Services
Manager; Tim Holcomb, AUHSD Deputy Superintendent; Elizabeth Novack, Superintendent AUHSD;
Amanda Sudduth, Assistant to the Executive Director CSE; Bryn Morley, Deputy City Attorney; Diane
Pose, Assistant Supervisor of Business AUHSD; Patricia Neely, Director of Design and Construction

AUHSD

Introduction of New CCA Member-Martin Cymbal, VP/GM Freeman Western Region

Born in Chicago, Cymbal moved to New Orleans and joined Freeman in 1981 as an Account Executive. In
1988 promoted to General Manager of Freeman’s Houston office and served as General Manger in
Alexandria, VA from 1990 to 1993. In 1993 Cymbal came to California where he opened operations in
Anaheim, promoted to Vice President of the Western Region 2002. In his role as VP/GM, Cymbal directs
Branch operations for all of California with market support for events in Hawaii and The State of
Washington. Responsibilities include ali financial and operational components to include risk
management, market relations, sales development, training, service quality and labor contract
negotiations.



Selection of Officers

Nominations were offered and received for the position of President and Secretary of the governing
board of the Community Center Authority.

MOTION: On a motion by Ed Munson and seconded by Vijay N. Desai, the namination of Larry Slagle for
the position of President of the Community Center Authority was offered for approval. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

MQOTION: On a motion by Diane Quezada-Singer and seconded by Vijay N. Desai, the nomination of Tom
Morton for the position of Secretary of the Community Center Authority was offered for approval.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Public Discussion

None

Approval of Minutes

MOTION: On a motion by Larry Slagie and seconded by Vijay N. Desai, it was moved to approve the
December 2, 2010 meeting minutes. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

History of the Community Center Authority

Bryn Morley, Deputy City Attorney gave a brief summary of the history of the creation of the Community
Center Authority (Attachment),

Regular Community Center Authority Meetings

Bryn Morley, Deputy City Attorney will amend resolution-167 requiring only two regular meetings be
held a year.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER AUTHORITY AMENDING

RESOLUTION NO. CCA-1 ESTABLISHING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR HOLDING
REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD -CCA Resolution No. 167

Conflict of Interest

MOTION: On a motion by Larry Slagle and seconded by Ed Munson, it was moved to adopt the Confiict
of Interest Code:

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER AUTHORITY ADOPTING A
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE WHICH SUPERSEDES ALL PRIOR
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODES AND AMENDMENTS PREVIOUSLY
ADOPTED-CCA Resolution No. 2011- MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY



Financial Report

Tom Philip distributed and reviewed the Community Center Authority Financial Statement of Revenues
and Expenditures tleven Months ended May 31, 2011 (Attachment).

Grand Plaza Update

Tom Morton presented a detailed presentation explaining the first phase of the Grand Plaza (Transit
Plaza) project. The Transit Plaza is expected to be completed by the end of 2011. The Grand Plaza will
break ground in April or May 2012 with the expected completion date of January 2013.

Anaheim Convention Center Fxpansion Update

Tom Morton briefed the members on the status of the ACC expansion. This proposed expansion would
be the sixth betterment for the ACC. The RFP went out two years ago, but due to the fallen economy the
project has been put on hold and the city has decided to move forward with the Grand Plaza. Any
funding left over from the 20 million allotted for the Grand Plaza will roli right into the funds for the ACC
expansion.

Green Zone

David Meek gave an update on several “Green” projects taking place at the ACC. The ACC and Utilities
department are working together to add solar panels over all the exhibit halis. A “Green” roof herb
garden project that is located on top of Arena Box Office is currently in progress.

in addition, David is excited to report on the recycling center/composting operation that was recently
built behind the Arena. The recycling center is composting up 500Ibs. of food waste a day, which
equates to 50Ibs. of fertilizer. The ACC in turn gives the compost to our landscapers to fertilize the ACC
grounds. Disney has also mentioned interest. The recycling center not only composts food waste, they
alsa recycle plastics, kitchen oils, cardboard and office paper.

Adjournment

There being no further business to discuss, on a motion by Larry Slagle and seconded by Diane Quezada-
Singer, it was moved to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY (4:45p.m.)

Signed: % | dnssenen

Tom Morton, Secretary

APPROVED AND CERTIFIED:

President to the Governing Board of the Community Center Authority

FFEENEXT MEETING* ***
December 1, 2011



ANAHEIM CONVENTION CENTER

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES:

FACILITY RENTAL

SERVICE REVENUES

PARKING REVENUES

PARKING REVENUES-HILTON

FOOD & BEVERAGE REVENUES
FOOD & BEVERAGE RENTAL CREDIT
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS FEES
EXHIBITOR TELEPHONE REVENUES
AUDIO/VISUAL FEES

PLUMBING FEES

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES / WAGES / BURDEN

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

CONTRACT SERVICES

OTHER CHARGES (TRAVEL, MTG. & TAXES)
UTILITIES

INSURANCE (FIRE, GENERAL CLAIM, ETC))
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

CITY ADMIN./OVERHEAD CHARGES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
NET OPERATING INCOME (LLOSS)

OPERATING RECOVERY PERCENTAGE

NONOPERATING REVENUES:

INTEREST INCOME (560 FUND & FISCAL AGENT)
LAND LEASES

LOAN PROCEEDS

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND

TRANSFER TO THE GENERAL FUND

TRANSFER FROM THE GROVE

TRANSFER TO THE STADIUM

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES

NONOPERATING EXPENDITURES:

BOND PAYMENTS
RESORT AREA MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL OUTLAY-CONVENTION CENTER

TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENDITURES
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS)

IN THOUSANDS
FY 10/11 FY 10111 FY 10/11 FY 10111
ACTUAL BUDGET DOLLAR  PERCENT  ANNUAL ESTIMATE
YID YID  VARIANCI VARIANGCE BUDGET TO CLOSE
8,754 8,288 466 5.6 8,850 9,564
2,486 3,187 (701 (22.0) 3,413 2,659
3,846 4,035 (189 @a.n 4,380 4,185
1,229 750 479 63.9 900 1,379
2,461 2,523 (62 (2.5) 2,955 3,465
(1,065) (900) (165, 18.3 (900) (1,075)
1,451 1,164 287 24.7 1,500 1,850
679 708 (29) (4.1 826 856
619 388 231 59.5 450 685
34 24 10 417 25 40
586 654 (68) (10.4) 723 687
21,080 20,821 259 1.2 23,122 24,364
14,237 15,628 (1,391) (8.9) 17,143 15,656
267 413 (146) (35.4) 452 330
1,400 1,623 (223) (13.7) 1,882 1,648
337 642 (305) (47.5) 716 463
247 276 (29) (10.5) 310 306
2,836 2,867 (31) (1.1 3,241 3,172
563 563 0 0.0 563 563
640 673 (33) (4.9) 836 785
309 909 0 0.0 992 992
21,436 23,594 (2,158) (9.1) 26,135 23,915
(356) (2.773) 2,417 (3,013) 449
5,735 8,735 0
(7,091) (9,508) 2,417
98.3% 88.2%
662 851 11 17 701 712
857 851 5 0.7 1,011 1,017
20,000 20,000 0 0.0 20,000 20,000
8,791 8,805 (14) (0.2) 9,583 9,568
(417) (417) 0 0.0 (571) (500)
0 0 0 N/A 215 29
(300) (300) 0 0.0 (600) (400)
29,593 29,590 3 0.0 30,339 30,425
9,126 9,126 0 0.0 9,294 9,294
435 449 (14) (3.1) 449 435
1,544 1,544 0 0.0 5,149 2,048
11,105 11,419 (18) (0.1) 14,892 11,777
50,673 50,411 262 0.5 53,461 54,789
32,541 34,713 (2,172) (6.3) 41,027 35,692
18,132 15,698 2,434 12,434 19,097




EXHIBIT Y ¥

I certify that a complete copy of this agenda was posted at
10:00am November 28, 2011, in the Anaheim Convention
Center sales office window.

Signed:

Amanda Sudduth

Agenda

Community Center Authority
Thursday, December 1, 2011
3 p.m.
Executive Board Room
Anaheim Convention Center

I Calltoorder.......... . Larry Slagle
II. Self Introductions of Staff/Guest
I1I. Introduction of New CCA Member-Everardo Nava
Iv. Public Discussion-If you would like to address the Community Center Authority

regarding a matter within its jurisdiction, you may either advise the Secretary in advance
giving your name and address or wait until the President asks for comments

V. Approval of Minutes (June 23, 2011).......................................Larry Slagle

VI. Governing Board- The CCA is seeking the AUHSD to ratify the City Council’s actions
regarding the appointment of one (1) governing board member Everardo Nava to serve
on the governing board.

VIIL A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER AUTHORITY AMENDING
RESOLUTION NO. CCA-1 ESTABLISHING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR HOLDING
REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD -CCA Resolution No. 167

VIIL. Financial Report................cooo Tom Philip
IX. Grand Plaza Update..... ... Tom Morton
X. ACC Free Wireless..................oiiiiiii David Meek

XI. ACC Capital Improvement Update..................................... Tanya LaSoya



**x*Next meeting will be held on June 2012 at 3pm*****
Anaheim Convention Center
Executive Board Room

All agenda items and back-up materials are available for review at the Anaheim Convention Center Administrative
Office located at 800 W. Katella Ave., Anaheim California.

If requested, the agenda and back-up materials will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons
with a disability, as required be Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132),
and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Any person who requires a disability-
related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public
meeting may request such modification, accommodation, aid or service by contacting the Administrative Assistant
either in person at Anaheim Convention Center Administrative Office located at 800 W. Katella Ave., Anaheim
California or by telephone at (714) 765-8993, no later than 10:00 AM on the day preceding the scheduled meeting.

If you challenge a Community Center Authority decision in court, you may be limited to raising only those
issues you or someone else raised at the public meeting described in this notice, or in written
correspondence delivered to the Community Center



RESOLUTION NO. CCA-

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER
AUTHORITY ESTABLISHING THE DATE, HOUR
AND PLACE FOR GENERAL MEETINGS

WHEREAS, the Community Center Authority was created pursuant to that Joint Exercise
of Powers Agreement dated as of March 1, 1965, between the City of Anaheim and Anaheim Union High
School District, and pursuant to Section 6506 of the Government Code of the State of California (the
“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, paragraph 7 (a) of the Agreement provides that “[t]he governing board of
the authority shall hold at least two (2) regular meetings a year. The date upon which, and the hour and
place at which, each such regular meeting shall be held shall be fixed by resolution of the board;” and

WHEREAS, the Community Center Authority previously established the date, hour and
place of regular meetings by its Resolution No. CCA-167; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act at Section 54954(a) of the Government Code requires that
the time and place for holding of regular meetings be set by ordinance, resolution, by-laws or by whatever
other rule is required for the conduct of business by that body; and

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Community Center Authority desires to change
the date, hour and place of regular meetings, and to comply with the requirements of the Agreement and
the Brown Act to effect the change.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Community Center Authority does
hereby establish that the date, hour and place of regular meetings of the Community Center Authority will
be the first Thursday of December and June of each year at 3:00p.m., at the Anaheim Convention Center
located at 800 West Katella Avenue, Anaheim, California, 92802, or at such other place as the Authority
may designate from time to time.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the portion of prior resolutions establishing the date,
hour and place for holding regular meetings, including Resolution No. CCA-167 be, and the same are
hereby, rescinded.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION is approved and adopted by the Community Center
Authority this day of December, 201 1.

PRESIDENT OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER AUTHORITY

ATTEST:

SECRETARY OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER AUTHORITY

84066.1/bmorley
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